FRIBERG, CARL, IRe - 105=76

Ltr from Mr. O'Keefe, Subject: Reqs for affidpvit of Mr,
Carl Friberge

(11-46) 376

See 151-11b-45

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




83291 LY
FRIAS, Lorenzo Serna w | 40-78

Above states at Cabanatuan , Jorden, Wellman,
Stillman and another were tortured for two
night and two days, They were taken to the
center of the camp and shot in the presensex
of the prisoners.

16 Aug 46 (295)

1FH4D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRIBURG, CARL : W

S/Sgt. John Christopher Minnick states on &
Jan 1944 at Shanghai he was beaten by a five
star Jap civilian interpreter named Ishaira.
Beaten because Ishaira suspected him of ex=-
changing money with the Chinese. Lt. Misaki
"Tiny Tim", "Shuffle Foot", Gazawa, "Dirty
Neck", "G-2" and Col. Odara are accused. Naj
Luther Brcwn, Carl Friburg, PhMlc Edward Fox
Lt. Foley, Mr. Ed' Clancy and Capt. Peters ar
witnesses.

(4=46) 3

194035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FHIE, MARION L. Pvt

Ltr to 8th sCreq. identify photo “atsuoka.

(4-46) 135

14d03S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

105-51



FRIE, MARION L. 105-74
1st Iné fr Fort Sam Houston, Texas RZ
forwarding Joint Statkement of Lonnie J.

Carpenter, Santos Betaneud, and Marion L
Fire.

(9-46)
123

Eastern Special Project.

193904S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRIEDERICH, T/5 EUGENE G W

Above states that on”the 18th*Jan L5 at Pon-
son Island an old woman, 70, was tied to a-
post. Her hands were tied and she had rope
around her neck and body. Her face had been
hit by a rifle butt.

(10-45) 14

194235

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FRIEDERICHSEN, REV PAUL D w 40-26

Rev Paul D Friederichsen states that at Santo
Tomas Dr Stevenson insisted upon putting stat.
vation or malnutrition down as the cause of
death in several instances, he was put in jail
until he agreed to change the cause of death
to natural causes.

(9-45) 20

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRIEDERICHSEN, PAUL D W| 40-31
Above states mistreatment of civilian inter-

nees at Santo Tomas from 23 June 43 until
3 Feb 45.

(9-45) 227

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRIEDERICHSEN, PAUL D. w 4437

Peul D. Friederichsen states at Iloilo,
Penay, the Japs did not furnish medicel
supplies, food or sdequate housing quarterls
(8-45) 2 |

|

|

|

|

1340485 ‘

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FRIT! , FRED C. v

Wilson H. Harrington states at

Lt. Miyataki announced a su
Made 50 of them stand at
Fred C. &
kuda because he had

ot been able to eat
<. Witnesses are listed.

(7-47) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1536



FRIEDMAN, CAPT. w 33-53

David Hochman states at Hq. PW Camp, Osaka,
on the arrival of American RC medicines, Lt.
Nosu was defiantly contemptuous of the dociors
to whom the medicines were consigned. He
deprived Lt. David Brown of his status and
relegated him to the rank of cpl. Capt.
Friedman is a witness.

(8-46) 81

154DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRIEDMAN, CAPT. W

T/3 Jesse Bier strtes that he surrendere at
Fort Drum znd was teken to Betengas Providce
=nd put to work passing corzl for 72 hours.
Is Ps/W slept they were hit with a rifle.

Capt. Friedmsn demended water and Japs drove
their water truck onto the dock snd let the
water run into the bay. They were fed once
a dey on rice znd sardines. Prisoners from

ort Drum were deliverately tortured upon
Fms%ruc‘é’inon If"rom higher :u%,hcrity. i

(4-45) 2

144035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

41-12



FRTEDMAN, HOWARD W. MAJ. W 23-0

Testimony of Howsrd W. Friedman Msaj.
At Camp Umede Lt. Yomadsa was camp connander during the
period from Nov 42 until 43 when he was replalced

by Sgt. Kenari. At Toyama #7 L'. Nagasha wes| camp
connandant during entier time Maj. Friedmean was

at the camp, Col. Narata was in charge of all camps
in the Osaka area. Witness Maj. Edward Nell.

(3-486)

19899495

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRITDMAN, H. W. CAPT.

Notes kept by J. W. Schwartz, Lt. Cel. MC
Officers joined at Bilibid Prisen May 27,

v

Capt. S« M. Bleom, Capt. “. C. Carberpy,
end Capte. H. We Friedman.

(3-48)

258

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519

40-33



FRITDMAN, HOWARD DR. w

Testimony of Charles L. Slane
See P card Umeda Camp, Osaka, Jepan.

(3-46)

226

1AHOAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-57



FRIEDMAN, HOWARD, DR., CRPT. w

Lt. Charles Slane states at Umeda Camp, Osakal
Capt. Edward R. Nell, Dr., was almost, withou
exception, very harsh and hard-spoken to them
and in many instances resorted to striking
some of his patients. Dr. Howard Friedman,
Capt., is a witness.

(3-46) 171

1FHDHS

»
it

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-57



FRIFS, WAJCR w

John Wi, Primrose reports re the cold blooded
murder of & Sgt. in the Medical Corps by s
Japsnese guard at Davao Fenal Colony. Major
Fries is listed as & witness.

(10-45) 40

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

46-16



FRISRY, SGT.

v

Pvt, Joseoh Edward Breuer, Jr. states tha
while a patient at Fort Mills about 10 Ju
142 he saw a Jap'soldier severely slap Sg
Frisby in the face and threaten him with
his bayonet, Frisby had asked his permiss
to go to the bottom side or dock area for
the purpose of purchesing food and tobacc
from Filipinos.

(6-45)1

LHHIHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
9

NND 863!

51

40-317
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FRISBY, T/SGT JAMES LLOYD W 40-27

Above states At Cabanatuan Am. POW end Fil-|
ipino POW were used to reconstruct and aug-
ment airport facilities at Clark Field, Lips
Field , Nichols Field and a supplementary
sirdrome near Cabanatuen. Also required to
work on military roads in Batanges Province.

(8-45) 287

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRISBY, T/SGT JAMES LLOYD W 40-30

Above states at 0'Donnell and Cabanatuan P/W
were used to reconstruct and augment air-
ports facilities at Clark Field, Nichols
Field, Lipa Field.

(8~45)74

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRISBY, T/SGT JAMES LLOYD 4U=-30

Above states improper conditions at O'Donn
17 July 42.
(8 45) 75

13403S |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FRISBY, T/SGT JAMES LDOYD W 40-49

Above states killing of Lt Henry Huffcutt
at Cebanatuan #1 Aug or Sept 44. He was
working in his gerden and Jap sentry in a
nearby tower shot him.

(8-45) 77

JHHEHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FRISBY, T/SGT JAMES LLOYD W 40-344
Above states shipment of POW from Camp OZDop—

nel to Cabanatuan in steel box cars in which
Am/ POW were packed like sardines.

(8-45) &

13494S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRISBY, T/SGT JHVES LLOYD w| 67-5

Above states that Japanese were very anxious
to get Am. POW out of the Philippknes when if]
appreared they would be resiaken by McArthur.
On 13 Dec 44 POW, chiefly officer personnel,
were loaded on a hospital ship and left for
Japanese port. On 14 Dec the ship was bombed
and over 300 Americans were listed as dead &
missing.

(8-45) 21

JHHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRISCH A

Harold.C. Becker states at Sendai #8, Frisch
was beaten for about 20 minutes by Takashima,
using a wooden club.

(B-4mx 5

257 429 OAF
L=

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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bob¥E &
FRISCH v/ 35-1075
Statement of *ichard E, Cooksley that the abote STATEMENT
was severely beaten across the back with a pidk 40-7-247
handle in theméss hall by Jap,

(3-48)
C%HCUVZG(Z

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRISUH v
Dale 7. Minger states he witnessed the
beating of Frisch in June 1945, by Takash

with a club. He was also known as "Wild
Man" and "Four Eyes".

(4=47) 9

ORD.
LU et ’

See F .«.’- Qj’/ 221 Zwéﬁ
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1075



SOeuT Zv
FRISCH V | 35=-1075
Statement
James Monroe Blazier states that while| 35-694
he was interned at Sendai POW Camp #8
sometime in June 45 the above had an
argument with a Hancho and as a result
Frisch was taken to Takashim who made
him stand at attn while Takashim struck
him until he was not able to stand.

5 (5-48)
m;'\!‘PLUETR 7 d’f;
Soo Ple- 2221
1FHOHS
DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519



FRISCH, E. G. v 35-3203

- 1078
Herbert Charles Kent states at Camp Sendai #8,

he witnessed the beating of E. G. Frisch by
Teizo Takashima.

(3-47) % 7

COMPLETE TRIAL RECOR)
See File 3257229, &

NERAES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519



28891 LY

FRISCH, E. G. v 101-2258
US vs YASUMASA YAMAMOTO T-297

Beating and abusing, command responsi’bility.
conttibuting to death, withholding Red Cross
supplies,

Sendai pow camp #8, Kosaka, Japan,

Jan 45, Sept 45,

(12-¢7)1
Seo Flo <47/ 220 I
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




szzar Ly
FRISCH, EMILE G, v

US vs YASUMASA YAMAMOTO T-297

Beating =snd abusing, command repponsibility,
contributing to death, withholding Red Cross
supplies.

Sendai pow camp, #8, Kosaka, Japan,

Jan 45, Sept 45,

(12-47)1

JHDIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2254



ez29T Ly
FRISCH, EMIL G. v 101-2324
US vs RITCHI KITASHIMA T-365
Command responsibility, acts of violence abuse
and mistreatment, Sendal pow camp, 14 Apr 45,
1 Sept 45.

29 Mar 48

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRISCH, EMIL G. v 35-1075

Sgt. Joseph T. Cammarata states that at
Kosaka Camp #8, Emil G. Frisch was requir e
to stand at attention and two Japs beat
him very severely. He afterwards had to b
carried to the hospital., Witness is
William C. Verboon. Accused is "Horse-facd.

3

: (12-46) 1
\ 5/ 229 Vol L
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRISCO XID A | 57-159

Testimony of James Bernard lcCivern, lst. L.
In the matter of the physical mistreatment
of Jemes Bernard McGivern at Rangoon POW Camp,
Burma, on 1 January 45, One of the guards
was known as Frisco Kéd. Witnesses: I:Z/Sgt
C. W. Whitley, and Capt. C. C. Meyer.

(8-46)

14804S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




Ed

"FRISCO KID" 101-211
Testimony of Frencis Richard Edwards, Sgt.
In the matter of the imprisomment of Ameridan
prisoners of war under improper conditions
Rangoon central Jail, Rangoon between Decenber

1944 and May 1945. One of the guerds was dalled
"Gabby™, and another was called "Frisco Kid".

(6-46)

49

1IH0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRISCO SAILOR A

Statement of Logan S. Kay that at Sasebo camp
% Apr 45, Lester Myers was beaten with a
rifle butt by Frisco Sai lor who knocked the
Myers off a bench and mashed the rifle butt
in his face several times, Myers died 29 Apr
43 without regaining conscienceness,

(3-48)18

1494058

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-121



FRITZ, JACK, CAPT W

Williem E. Biddle states that while at
Lasang, prisoners had to work until mid-
night, and anyone who attempted to rest
was b aten. Capt. Jack Fritz is listed &
& witness.

(7-45) 26

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

B

46-47



FRITZ, WINDELL, SGT. v 40-1118

S/Sgt. David W. Paulk states he saw Sgt. Windell
Fritz killed by a Jap guard at Port Area, lapila,
in April 44. Sgt. Fritz and the guard had been

in an azrgument. When Sct. Fritz rolled his hand-
truck to the door entering the pier, the guapd
kicked a 2 x 4 piece of wood from beneath the
sliding metal door anc the door fell striking
Sgt. Fritz, killing him instently. Vernon L.
Lucky, "Red" Mars and "Pigey" Word are witnepses.

(9-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£229T Ly
FRITZEL, JOSEPE L. v 35-2022
Statement of the above that at Prison Camp #2

Tokyo, he was beaten severely with a rifle butt
by Snake Eyes.

(12-47)1

13MDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FRITZEL, Joseph Leroy
(formerly S/Sgt.)
ASN  3300537L

Joseph Leroy Fritzel states:

At Sendai POW Camp #8, Kosaka, Japan, omr
crew in very poor physical condition, was
forced by SPEEDO to fill thirty slag cars,
This was an impossible task. I was in such
poor condition (physical) that near the end
of the shift I would blackout or stagger,
unable to work. %hen this happen Speedo beat
me across the back, head and legs with a stj
about as large as a broom handle.

134035 “n

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35=161L



FRITZEL, JOSEPH L.

Testimony of Joseph L. Fritzel formerly S/Sgt/

10-25-46

EASTERN SPECIAL PROJECT.

LIYO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FRITZEL, JOSEPH LIROY 105-72
2nd Ind fr Second Army RE inclosed is deposiftion
dtd 21 Jan 47 RE inclosed is deposition dtd p1
dan 47 covering interrogation with subject
Joseph Leroy Fritzel.

(2-47)

395
Eastern Special Project.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FRITZEL, JOSEPH LEROY 151-11
Ltr fr SCAP RE Kequest interrogation of
Joseph Leroy Fritzel re atrocities committied
at Sendai Camp No 8, Kosaka, Honshu, Japan.

(12-46)

1665
Eastern Speclal Project.

13493495

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




"THE FROG" A

Stmt of Maj. Lloyd H; Goad.
See F card Kokura.

(3-46) 2

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

L3-48




HFROGH A 33-57

T/Sgt. Lee Roy Slay stetes at Camp 18D, he
saw "Frog" eatingFC eandy and smoking FC
cigarettes on several occasions. He saw
him slap PWs almost every day he was at the
camp. He forced John Coulter to gtand at
attention in the rain for about two or three
hours.

(6=47) 7

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




WTHE FROG" A

Spl. Anthony Q. Galindo states at Camp 1¢-D
Yokohama the food varied, but it was supposed
to consist of 740 grams of rice and a pint of
souy per day. Due to the lightness of their
diet and the continual exposure, quite a few
men got tuberculosis. Pfc. Sley, Pfec, Stall
and 1st Lt. Kelly are witnesses. Accused are
listed.

(11-45) 1

A I B LS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

59=07



NFROGH : i

William Pappas, Rifleman, states at Camp S-1
Sendai, there was no heat and barracks were
poorly lighted. Many English prisoners died
from pneumonia when they were “orc-d to work
in the coal mines where it was hot and then
going to their ¢ 1d barracks. Was no floor i
the barracks itself. Food was very scarce.
Ate rats and snakes whenever they were able
to catch them. Lt. Finn, Sgt. Bennett are
witnesses. '"Frog!" is accused.

(2-46) 1
IHHDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-146



NTHE TROG! A

T/Sgt. Samuel J. Rouse states at Camp Mit-
sushina, Tease was caught with stolen food.
Sentenced to two weeks in the guard house,
during which time he was severely beaten
daily. "Buick", "Goldie" and "The Frog"
are accused.

(11-46) 18

1AHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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HFROG! A

Sgt. Milford L. Bennett states at Camp Senda
B-1, about Jan or Feb 1945, he witnessed the
beating of a Cpl. Scott of the British Army.
Tguda (Frog) asked Capt. Bartlett, the docto
what was the mattcr with Scott. He told
Tsuda that Scott was in a run down condition
and should have several days of rest with n
work. Tsuda got mad at this and kicked Scot
several times. He died within about one houy
without regaining consciousmess.

(4=46) 1

13403S

35-459
i

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"THE FROG" A

T/8,t. Senuel J. “ouse states at Camp Mitsug
"The Frog" told Maj. Corey they should punis
their own prisoners. Pfc. Johnny Geverd wad
caught stealing rice. "The Frog" stated he
should be stripped of his clothing, faced a-
gainst the wall and the prisoners of the cam
should beat him. They all filed past him,
each carrying a stick or club or belt, and
bashed him once.

(6-48) 1

J3403S

35-649

hima,

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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WPHE PROGH A

LeRoy lMillard Hetrick states at Sendai-#

he received at least six beati fror ;he
Frog. He was beaten about d and leg
with both his fists and a

JIO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Au(hcmy
NND 86351

35-1154



82291 L¥

THE FROG X
Toltilony of Donald Taylor

At Sendai Prisoner of war eamp No 5 about 5th
Jul 45 I was forced by the Camp commsnder lst.
Makoto Inaki to go to work when I was very sic
suffering fr bari-bari. The frog kept yelling|
me trying to get me to work harder. During la

35-1537

2 rhs of work he would come to me and hit me with

@ elub, He struck me about the head and shuld
about five times during the last two hrs of wo

(10-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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© 8TT9T LY
FROG : Al 35-2131
James Lekoy Turner states that at ttherKamaishi

camp in June 1945 he was beaten by the Frog
was accused of loafing on the job.

23 Dec 46

134948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




FROG A| 61-48
Testimony of Jeames Andrew Flanagan

At Shamshuipo during the winter of 45

a Jap guard named Frog beat up a British PW
one evening and he died that night. Witnesgs
Capt. Read.

(8-486)

194048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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£829T L¥

FROG EYES A | 35-1820

Statement of Macy F. Brent that between Jan
and Mar 45, the pows wer beaten by 12 guard
because they had saved their bread to eat
during the holiday. Honshu Camp #2,

(11-47)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



82291 LY
"FROG EYES™ Statement
35-1958-1
Testimony of John F. Danovan

I wgs suffering fr a painful throat silment
in arch 45 end was confined to quarters by
Americen medical officer, but a Jap medical
Lt. celled Frog Eyes told the Jap Commandant|
that I was able to work end the Commandent ordered
me to work detail sfter beating me with his
sword.

(10-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"FROG EYZS" A

T/Sgt..John R, Boswell states at Hosokura
he was forced by the interpreter to work
when ill. Pvt. Edward Smack was sent to
work when his leg was still running from
a wound., Byrd was vomiting blood, Portis
had an infected foot and Parker had car-
buncle on his back when sent to work. Pvy
Nelson was confined in the guardhouse with|
out heat and blankets for stealing food.
"Frog Eyes% is accus-d.

(3-47) 69

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FROG EYES A | 33-46

Testimony of Robert Borunda
June 45, my jaw was wwellen fr am sbscessed
tooth, men of the eamp were lined up im the
work parade formation s few minutes before b ng
marched to the mime, Maj Ferris the meminal
commanding officer, ammounced for all sick m
te step out. Frog Eyes to and looked the sic
men over and deciede who should go to work. e
looked at my swollem jaw and said something
Japanese soldier who proceeded to strike me op my
swollem jaw,

(8-47) 190

J3s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



YFROG EYES" A

I/Sgt. Charles Eldon Prigmore states at Camp
#2, Nagoya, the Japs took away their American
clothing and issued them one summer shirt and
pair of pants. In Jan 45, one of the fellows
swiped a lump of coal from a coal pile along-
side the barracks. The Japs caught him and they
weren't allowed to have any fires at all for
two weeks. At another time, they weren't alloy-
ed to have a fire for one week because oneof
the men on quarters was caurht readingc. Muss-
oliri, Snaz, Three Fingers, Frooc eyes or Fur-
colored Mike, Smilin' Jim, Gray Whiskers and
Philippine Kid are accused. Witnesses listed.

19403S . .., ,

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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"FROGEYES" A

Cpl. Louis Blackwell Read states at Hosakur
#3-B, they were forced to work in the mine,
their clothes were in rags and many were
without shoes. Refused to issue them RC
clothing. "Joe Louis", 2nd Lt. Hideki,
"Trogeyes" and Kerre'wah are accused.

(11-46) 13

134038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"FROG EYES™ K| 35-28
Testimony of Charles Eldon Prigmore, T/Sgt.
See P card Camp #2, Nagoya, Japan.

(4-46)

26

J3HIHS
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WFROG - EYES" A 35=231

Clifford Frank Hommey states at Sendai 3,
Cox had his foot amputated above the ankle
as a result of infection which set in and
Kiowa refused him attention or relief fm
work. "Frog Eyes" accused. Lt. Col.
Gaskill is a witness.

(4-47) 11

13HO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"FROG EYES® A

T/4 Ralph J. Currier states at Narumi,
Tinsley was called wmm down off the platfo
on which he slept and beaten in the face
with woodenshoes. Blood vessels x® in his
face were broken, and his eyes were black
"Frog Eyes" administered the beating.

(4-49) 6

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"FROG EYES" A

T/5 John A. Bristow stetes that while in
Nagoya POW Camp #2, sometime in April 1945
he saw a civilian foreman called “Fur
Collard Mike", also called "Frog Eyes" beat
Chief Boatswain Mate Golly because he ®as
chewing roofing tar.

(10-46) L1

LIHDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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“FROG EYES"

T/Sgt. John R. Boswell states at Sendai #
Joe Louis slapped and kicked him because

A

he was not breaking the carbidefast en-

ough. A CPO had to have his foot amputat
bedause Frog Eyes would not give the Amer:

ican doctors medicine for him.

(3-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FROG EYES Iy
Robert S. Black states at Sendai 3, Tetsuo

Kobayashi or Frog Eyes on one occasion beat
Cpl. Raymond Collins for stealing food.

(6-47) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1553



82201 L¥

"FROG EYES" A

Testimony of Roger Lee Stokes

At Sendai #3 in the last part of July 45 I wag
sent out to work in themines, after I had
been examined by Col Gillespie and declared to|
be suffering fr pneumonia. Frog Eyes was the
who ordered me to work. I worked & 4 or B
days and was put on the sick list and remained|
in camp until the surrender of the Japs.

(10-47)

13403S

35-1930

one

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"FPOG FACE" A 33-123

Asier Chavez states at Sendai 8, Kamada would
make all PWs get out of bed about 2 or 3 in|the
morning and stand at attention until time tq
go to work. If "Frog Face" thought any one
man was loafling he would slap er kicke the !Tl.

(6-47) 87

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




88291 Ly

FROG FACE A

Statement of Thomas Garcia that at Sendal Camp
#8 he witnessed the severe heating of a dutch
pow by frog face,

(1-48)1

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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HFROGFACE" K| A6-222

S/Sgt. Omar A. Schoenbone states at Davao #2
PsW Camp his caraboa fell over and the guard
swung the butt of hisrifle dnd hit him in the
side of the cheek. He did this two or three
times. He fell down and lost consciousness. He
was later told by Cpl. Don Loftus, an American
Psl, the Jap guard pushed his head and body
into the water and mud of the rice field wigL\:
the butt of his rifle. Loftus subsequently pulled
him out of the water. "Frogface" and 1lst Lt.|
Sabota are accused.

(12-45) 1

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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TEROA FACEM
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87-18
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FRONTENELLE, M.

. Frontenelle, the Swiss Consul in Shanghai
was in charge of British interests at Iungh-
wa did his very best for the British but
he was very badly handicapped. M. Fronte-
nell once visited Pootung also.

(2-45) 1.
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FROST, SGT. w

$tmt of Ffc Candelerio Garcia.
See F card Hirohsata.

(3-46) 13
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FROST, CLAIR BENTON
Clair BentonFrost stat s at Umida Camp, in
Jan 43 he was bsaten by Tura. He and Bean

were loading and pushing cars of dirt. Werg
not loading fast enough to suit Tura.

(6-47) 1

13403S
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FROST, LYNN WILLIAM CPL. kil

Cpl. Lynn W. Frost stotes that at Keng-wan
Ishzhara and G-1 participated in the tortu:
of several prisoners, including one Ameri-
can doctor. Theses prisoners were given t
water treatment.

(1-47) &
<4
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FROST, JAMES EDWARD SGT.

Testimony of Sgt. James Edward Frost.

See P card Hirohata.

(4-46)
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FROST, LATREN

Testimony of Edger R. Clark

W

At Tsuraga Camp prisoners of war were confin)
their barracks during an air raid., On 13 Ju
the barracks were struck and utterly destroyy
injuring many of the prisoners. The overall

commander of the camp was Col. Murata.
Fpost, and Earl W. Lang.

(4-46)

12
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FROST, LAUREN, SF1/c w

Edgar R. Clark,’rinter 1/c, states at Umeda
he and Yoeman Richard Bliss were beaten down
to their knees with cargo hooks by a Jap
civilian guard. Lauren Frost, Sfl/c and
Earl W. Lang, Mldr 1/c are witnesses.

(4=46] 1
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FROST LAUREN SF 1/c¢ TeN W

Above is listed as a witness to
the refusal of Captain Nell to
administer medicel trestment to men|
who were 111 and sent them to work
in a1l kinde of weather. Cpl
Fishor BSMC diled from prheumonia dus
to the lack of medicel sttention .
Witness sre listed as Earl WL Leng
mldr 1/c USN end C, Myers PHM USN.

(2-46) 1
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FROST, LAWRENCE KORAL 105-21E

Ltr fr US Naval Air Station, Ohio re returnfed:

Men listed have been interviewed, thse men

have stated tht no further evidence is available

R. Merrells, and Lewrence Koral K& Frost.
(2-47)

594
Eastern Special Project.
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FROST, LYNN WILLIAM 106-21E
Ltr fr Vet Admin RE enclosed is affidavits
of the following: Lynn William Forst, Warrfen
Jossie, Everett Adlore Bissett, and Leland E.
Mitchell.

(2-47)

345
Eastern Special Project.
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FROST, SAMUEL L.

=

40-32-%

Testimony of Samuel L. Forst

In the matter of the failure to provide
civilian internecs with proper medical care,
food, or quarters at Camp Holmes from on or
about 23 April 42,

(3-46)

170
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FROST, SAMMEL L. W| 40-32

Testimony of Sammel L. Frost
In the matter of the imprisonment under improper
conditions of civilian internees and the failure
to provide civilian internees with proper medical
care, food, or quarters at Camp John Hey, Baguio,
P.I, on or about 23 April 42. Witnessess Dr.

Nantz, Dr. Cunningham,and Elmer Herald.

LEEEED  (5-46)
187
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FROST, SAMUEL L. W* 40-32

Testimony of Samuel L. Frost.

In the matter of the collective punishment o
group for the offense of others at Camp Holm
from on or about May 44. Carl Esehbach was

their spokesman.
(5-46)

188
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FROST, SAMUEL L. W [40-33
In the matter of the imprisomment under imprdper
conditions of civilian internees and the faillure
to provide civilien internees with proper medical

care, food, or quarters at Bilibid Prison Hospital
Menils, P. I. from on or about 28 Dec 44.

(3-486)

248
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FROST, REV. SAMUEL v

Stmt. of Mrs. Marien Peeler
the matter cf the torture end
of Mr. feland Flory, Rev. lorre
Hinderlie, Rev.
Chinese men named S. C. Lee, sndthe

probesble killings Rufus Frank-
1lin Grey et g Jenuary 1943,

134035
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FROST, SAMUEL L. W | 40-80

Testimony of Samuel L. Frost.
See P card Cemp John Hay.

(4-46)

56
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FROST, SAMUEL L. W | 40-80
Testimony of Samuel L. Frost
In the matter of the torture of Rolly Flory,

an American civilian in or sbout Jsnuary 42 at
Cemp John Hay.

(5-46)

59
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FROST, SAMUEL L. W| 40-529

Testimony of Samuel L. Frost, Ci¥.
In the matter of the mistreatment and torutrp
of Gene Kneebone, Bill loule, and James Ha lsems,
civilien internees in or about May 44 at Camp

Holmes, P. I. The American Spokesmen was Dr
Nanee them Carl Eschbach.

(5-46)

14403S
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FROZENBURGER, IT. w
T/Sgt. Henry Benedict Pecher states at Camp 5
Kawasaki, Vanahan vwas beaten and placed in

prison for about a month on half rations for
seratching "V" for victory on the wall. Bt.
Frozenburger is a witness. Accused are liste

(10-46) 12
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FRUELER, H. C, i/ 67-75

Statement of Gustav MasonKahn that on the Nittg
Maru the above was wounded, His wounds were not|
dressed more than once during the trip, The
above Kahn witnessed the beating of Wesley Plat
by Jap guard because he would not kneel properl]
during inspection.

R

(3-48)101
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FRUITA A 40=4
Julian B. Brown states at Cabanatuan #1,
Col. Brirpgs, Col. Bratton and Lt. (ie) Gilbert
were severely beaten and tortured by the
Japs because they were found conversing in
the bottom of a drainage ditch. Tere put
in a truck and taken away and never seen
azain by the Pis. Truita is accused.

(2-47) 209
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FRY v

Statement of James Robert Davis that Fry STATEMENT
was struck in the stomach many times with 35-193561
a rubber reflex testing harmer by Tokuda
because Fry refused to give him permission
to operate on his stomach,

(11-47)
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FRY, ALVIN L. w

Alvin L. Fry states that at Cabanatuan about
June 30, 1942, seven unknown prisoners were
executed by the Japanese.

(9-45) 131
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FRY, ALVIN L.

Alvin L. Fry reports re general condltiom

Cabeanatuan.

(9-45) 467
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FRY, ALVIN L.
Alvin L. Fry states that at Cabanatuan,

general conditions were very poor.
(9-45) 470
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FRY, ALVIN L. v

Alvin L. Fry states at Cabsnatuan the priso
were forced to work on a little air field.
Cpl. Sweeney is listed as a witness.

(9-45) 473
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FRY, CPL ALVIN L w

Above states Lt Huffcutt was killed b y the
Japanese 23 Sept 44 at Cabanatuan.

(9-45) 111
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FRY, ALVIN L. VEW | 40-92

Alvin L. Fry reports re the use of collectiye
punishment of groups of prisoners for the
offenses of others.

(9-45% 14
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FRY, ALVIN L. W

Alvin L. Fry states that at Cabanatuen in 19
or 1943, a prisoners's body was brought into
camp. Every bone in his body had been broken|
he had been stabbed with a bayonet and &ll h
teeth were knocked out.

(9-45) 48
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ERY, S PHTLLIP P SR C0E w

Col. Zerdee stetes thet when he
srrived at Camp C'Donnell sbout
July 1942, 2 few yens were found on
the prerson of Col. Ralph Hearst. H
was cerried to the suard house and
never heard from again, slthcugh mer
have tried to obtsin some-informetid
about him, He accuses Capt. Eaggy.
Witnesses were Gens. King, Punk, Col
Pry, Corkill, T.R. Wilson, 0.0. Wilfg
and Moore.

(10-46) 14
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FRY, Robert C. V | 35-682

Complete trial record of Sokochi Sano etal,
tried at Yokohama 19 June = 7 July 1947.

Vol=-1
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FRY, Robert G. v

Complete trial record of Shinnosuki Sato et al
tried at Yokohama 12 Dec - 23 Dec 1946.

Vol-1
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FRY, ROBERT K.

w

Cpl. Jaren William Tolman states at Yokahamg #1,

he was severely beaten by Comby for not eoing

on the work detail. Dr. Price had given hin

permission to %#mm stay. Col. Sazuki was of|ficer
in charge. Robert K. Fry is a witness.

(12-46) 19
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FRY, T

. w

Eobert K. Fry states at.Camp #8, Sendai,
Cpl. Calvin A. Swanson was arutally beaten
lder known as
ich he was badly lac-
erated about his face and body.

(2-47) 4
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FRY, ROBEXI K.
lst Ind from Capt. Pederson, requesting

statement of Robert K. Fry re atrocities
committted at Kosakia Camp No. 8, Japan.

(5-46) 197
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FRY, THEODORE A4

Rollin Elzie Heidlebaugh s tates at Kempie
W Camp one of the prisoners in the cell
next to his n-eded medical care badly. e
was theodore Fry and he had crash landed
his plane and besides bleedin~ internally,
and havino severe cuts on face, he was
partially out of his mind. His body was
mashed badly. Try died fror justplain
lack of medical care. Was sometime be-
tween 28 Nay and 15 Aug 1945.

(3-47) 8
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FRYAN, PFC WILLITAM

Pfc William Fryan was killed in the Puerto
Princesa massacre on 14 Dec. 1944.
(6-45) 26

144D 4S
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FRYAR, WILLIAM FERSON

US VS TERADA Seiichi et al (T-389)

)

Buming with lighted gasoline, handgrenading,

clubbing, etc., abusing and mistreating.

Puerta

Princesa, Palawan Island, P.I. June 44 - Feb 45.

15 June 1948

43HOHS
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FRYE, ROBERT, CPL. W

Cpl. Talmadge A. Camp states at Camp D1,
Combe slapped and beat the American PsW. He|
was nicknamed "One-Eye". Cpl. Jeron Tolman,
Cpl. Robert Frye and Cpl. Melvin Cooley are
witnesses.

(4=46) 9
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FRYER, MR. W
Capt. David Brown states at Camp Sakurijims
the men working in the naval ship yard were
worked too hard. They were beaten up and
had little food. They did not have the

opportunity to steal fcod that others did.
Mr. Fryer witnessed many of these bestings

(5-46) 5
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FRYER, USHC V| 47-1
Frysr was killed in the Fuerto frincesa, Fala-

war on 14 Dec. 1944.
(5-45) 19
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FRYER, L. E. v 101-2145

US vs Matasuke Ishimatsu and Kosaki Yamaji.
File No. T-R12.

Beating, abusing, contributing to death and
gross mistreatment. MNuvaishima fm 27 Nov 43
to 17 April 45. Victims are listed.

( -47/ 1

{RIAL RECURD

,':w Flie V:{... 37'7
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FRYER, LEWIS M, v

US vs KURATARO H 0 & YUSHITAKA KAWANE T-344

Command res oon%bwlit\‘. assassinating, killing,
burtal mistreatment, Bataan Peninsula, Luzon,
P, I. 9 Apr 42, 27 fpr 44,

19 Mar 48

L Cox /s
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FRYOR, LEWIS M. PVT. V | 101-976

File Number T-253

Title of case US vs Yoshio Tsuneyoshi

RE Command responsibility for the unlawful
killing of “merican PON's Prsioners of

war cemp O'Donnel, Capas, Tarlac, Luzon
Philippine Islands, 1 8pril 42 to 5 Jul 42.

(11-47)
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FRYZIUK, Nicholas Ford W |40-1765
Above states at Fort McKinley, P.I. Lt Stone
asked fors some aid for the American Frisemers

and because kit he was so insistent , the Japs
beat him,

6 Sept 46 (2)

13403S
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FU, KUO-JUI A 101-15860

Apprehensicn of Chinese Naticnals FUJ Kuosjul
Asst. Naval Attache Chinsse Embassy) by the
Imperisl Japenese Cevernment.

(9246 1

13403S
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SEU? A 36-151

Lawrence 0. Olson states that Sesabo,
George Dillon hit a guard with a shoviel.
All Am. internees were lined up and
beaten. Accused: Ikagami Shoh-ee.
Nagawa Haso and "Fu". Witnesses
listed.

(11-46) 3
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FUAJTMA TR 101-225
Sgt Elmer Alfred Morse states that at Hoten

men were forced to undress outdoors in sub-

zero weather during shakedown inspections.

Accused: Fuajima.

(2-48) 52

JHMDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUCHISE, HITOSHI W

Complete triel record U, 8. vs Hajime Hondas,
tried et Yokohama, Japen 12 Mg ey 1947.
(2-48) Vol, I

144938
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FUCILI, Evo Anthony

<

Henry VWilliam Cutter states that after the
PI-337 was sunk, Schmidt, Fucili and an Ensign
attempted to swim to Nagnus Island, Shortly
thereafter some of the men of the float said
they heard rifle shots.

18 Aug 47
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FUDO, MASAO SUP7PVT A | 161-11

Above was released from suspicion as
suspected war criminal.

(2-46) 373
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FUEGO, PEDRO v

12 Feb 45 Japanese Marines entered home of
Carlos Perez Rubio Sr at Manila in search
of two American soldiers. Later they brought
in more Filipinos. Between 20 and 40 were
locked in various rooms and the house was
set on fire. Those who tried to escape were
shot or bayoneted.
(7-45) 1
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FUELLKRUG, SIEGFRIED A 101-1445
US vs LOTHAR EISENTRAEGER alias LUDWIG EHRHARDT)

Violations of German Surrender Terms, the offenfes
all occurred in Canton, Peiping and Shangahi
Chinn, between 8 May 45, and 15 Aug 45, victims
US Armed Forces,

K ) (3-48)1
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FUENTES, JUAN v 119-18-6

Complete trial record of Jyunji Sasaki,
RE: wrongfully and unlawfully mistreatment and
torture of Juan Fuentes.

(12-46) 6
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FUENTES, MRS. CLATRE

Americans rescued Mrs. Claire Fuetes from
Manila. She ran 2 smuggling ring which
managed to get medicines and food to pri-
scners of war at Cabanatuan and internees
at Santo Tomas. She became known as "High-
pockets" to the prisoners. She was captured
and taken te Fort “illiam McKinley where she
was court-martialed. She was given 12 years.
(2-45) 1.
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FUENTES, DCOROTHY v

Mrs. Florence Ebersole Smith reports that
general conditions st Bilibid were very ba
seven women beside herself had to share a
small room with no beds. Food was very bad
and they had to sit on the floor facing th
wallffrom 6:30 AM until 9:30 P they wer
not allowed to talk or even turn their hea
to look into the hallway. She also reports
she was caught talking and wes hit on the
head with a sabre by & guard. Dorothy Fuen|
ond Lydia Gellidon were in the same room
with her and sare witnesses.
(7-45)50
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FUENTES, MRS. w

Karl Schaelchlin states in October 1942 in t.
market-place in Baguio he saw five Filipinos
put t o death. One was beheaded, three were
stabbed tc death with bayonets and one was
machine gunned by Japanese soldiers. General
Kanmori is acuused. Hans Althar, Reverend
Frederick Brandauer and Mrs. Fuentes are
witnesses.

(9-45) 1
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FUERTE, WMAJ CLAUDE

T/Sgt Holly Hendrickson, Jr. states mis-
treatment and killing of Am. missionaries
and others by the Jap soldiers. Witnesses
Maj Claude Fuerte, Clarence D Bearden and
Capt Ed Grunt.

(8-45) 6
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FUERTE, VILIA

Charles F Fletcher states that at Naga, Villal
Fuerte was appointed Governor of the District
and half Ttalian, half Filipino Crisini was
appointed Mayor &f Iriga. These two men turn-
ed in all suspected guerillas to the Japanese

(97-45) €6
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FUERTES, Gavino

US VS ONISHI, Seiichi et al (P-121)
Murder, torture, assault and mistreatment
of civilians at Dumanjug and Toledo, Cebu,
P.I., 7 hpril 44 and 1 Oct 44.

19 Aug 46

RIAL RECORD
L, b /

See Fllg ZoZeavaaneden
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FUETA, YOSHI, LT. A 101-~k&20
147
Lt. Yoshi Fueta - guilty - Death by
hanging.

(L0-46) 1
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519




FUETA, Kiyoshi A
Sentence approved by both convening and
reviewing authority.

Then commuted to life imprisonment by
Secretary of the Navy. (Case # 24)

(5=47) ,1\’3
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FUETA, KYOSHI IT A| 48-43
Above will be tried at “wajalein in joinder on
charge of murder and conspiracy to commit muzder
involving the beheading of § US Army fliers.

Cil TN 5654

(3-46) 2
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FUETA, KIYOSHI, LT. A
Pictured is Lt. Kiyoshi Fueta, who ordered
the execution of one of the flyers by WO
Manako of his unit.

(10-46) 12
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FUSTA, KIYOSHI, LT. 4 116-20

Lt, Kiyoshi Fuets was charged with murder
and consp. to murder and found guilty to
charge of murder. ©Sentenced to death.
Case tried on Kwajalein.

(7-26) 1

13405

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519



"FUGA NOGOTTA" A

Clevelard Henry Bray states at Tshumora Pris
Camp from 20 Aug 43 until 13 May 45, all pri.
soners viere forced to work in shipyards.
Cruisers, minelayers and submarines were con
structed during this peried. "Fuga Nocotta"
is accused.

(2-46) 13
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FUGATE, 1st LT. R. V. w

In the matter of the death of D. C., Howard,

#3, *uzon, Philippine lslands. Wilson R. Mcl
obtained the names of men from Oklahoma, Cap|
W.H., Owens Jr. from Mo., lst Lt. K.V, Fugate
from Icaho, Capt. H.M. Immerman, Michigan, 1
Lt John B, McClusky, Texas, Capt. Alfons Mel
N. Mexico, Capt. J.C. Kees, Oregon and Major
Clarence H. White for the state of Californi.

(6-45) 115
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FUGATE, R. V. 1st Lt. w

Major Wilson R. McNeil states that the
following men obtained the names of men wh
died at Cabanatuan. Capt W. H. Owens Jr,
1st Lt. R. V. Fugate, Capt Leslie L. Holmg
Capt H.M. Immermean, JEXIAAX, 1st Lt. John
McClusky, Capt Alfons Melendz, Major Clare
H. White.

(7-45)123
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FUGATE, Robert T v 35-676

Complete trial record of Hiroichi Uno,
tried at Yokohama 29 April - 7 lMay 47.

Vol-1
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FUGETT A| 35-60

Testimony of Robett A. Wingate, Pfc.
See P card Hirochata, Japan.

(3-46)
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FUGETT
Testimony of Robert A. Wingate, Pfc.
See P card Hirohata, Japan

(3-45)

26
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FUGT A

Donald C. Gibson states that while he
was interned at Ashio the above lined
up 250 PW'S and made them stand at atty
in the snow naked and beat them with
rubber mallets. Gibson says that he wag
beaten brutally and lost so much blood
that he fainted because was too 111 to
go to work.
(1-48)
1
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FUGT, TR. A

Julian Theodore Saldivar states that he was|
imprisoned at Shinigawa from 27 Apr to 7 Ju
44 and was in charge of the ENT clinic of 4
POW hospital. He witnessed the beating of
Weinstein, Capt. by Japanese Dr. Fugi. Fug
slapped Weinstein twice, knocked him thooug
a window and forced him to stand at attenti
in the rain for an hour. Weinstein answere
Fugit's question as for his reason for being|
in the war by stating that he was a patroti
American, Witnesses: Col Edwin Kagy and

Dr. Max Gottlieb.

19493S
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FUGT, SUB LT, A

Courtney Adolph Forth states that he was an
eye witness to the beatings of civilians wh
were prisoners of war, officers and enlistec
men also prisoners at Ceamp O'Mori. Accused
Sub. Lt Fugi, Witness Garland Mathew Ander
son.

(11-45) 14
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FUGT 1st Lt £ 33-19
(Jap)

Stmt of Garland M. Anderson. lst Lt. Fugi wa$ in
charge of Medical Attn in Omori Camp. This
officer issued orders against any medical

attention being given to the Air Corps men.

(5=h7) 135
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FUGI, DR. A
Patrick M. Omeyla states he requested hos-
pitdlization at Shinagawa Hospital for Blueman.

The requestwas delayed. He died before reaching
the hospital. Dr. Fugi and Dr. Takata accused.

(6-47)
Orig. 35-1697-1
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FUGI MOTO A| 33-167

Testimony of Julius Jokn Krick, S/Sgt.
In the matter of the beating and mistreat-
EXNEKEHAE ment of prisoners at Tokyo Camp|8, Hitachi,
Honshu, Japan. One of ghe guards naged Fugi

Moto PW called "Nigger Lip™ picked on PW
for the most petty things. The guard in
charge of supplies was referred to as "Ifon Head".
Witness: Capt. Short.

(8-46)
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FUGTADA, 1T.

=

M/Sct. John Paul Wilson states at Camp #1,
Mukden, Japan in April 1943 he saw Lt. rvlki
beat and kick a "sif who was just returnine to

camp from the hospital. liiki struck the prisop

about the face and head and hit him on the ba
until he fell to the ground unconscious.

He then kicked him about three or four times
ir the ribs and stomach. Col. Matsuda, Capt.
Isghikawa, It. Guiada and Sgt. Noda are accuse
Mai. B.S. Hankins, Capt. Grow and Capt. Herbz
are witnesses,

(1-46) 1
1FHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-225



FUGTIAVA A 35=796
Cpl. James M. Bagley states at Camp Umeda
he witnessed the beating of 1/c Yeoman Paget.

, e had gene on sick call. Yamata and Gugiama
are accused. Cpl. Paul Martin is a witnegs.

(7-46) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGICHO A 48-57

William Francis Hogan states he witnessed
the execution of William F. Hofmister on
Wake Island on lother's Day 1942. The
crimes included entering a locked building
and stealing ciparettes, drunkenmess and
insubordination. Fugicho is accused.

(2-47) 4

F349HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGTE, 1T, A

1st Lt. John I, Renka states at Omori Hos-
pital, Lt. Bugii confiscated from 1% to 2
years medical supplies that were issued td
their detail when they departed to the
Philippines,

(2-47) 67

13804S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33=19



FUGII, SANCHA A 33-164

Stmt. of Charles W. W. Lohrig, in re/the
wetter of the with holding of suvpliels and the
mistreatment of priscners at Ohasi Prpscner

of war Camp 4, Sendal Ares, Jepan, by the
following: Sgt. Nobua Honwah, Sgt. Hijroshi
Ushicts, Iseml Kintaichi, Sancha Fugii, and
Kiyoshi Ogeasswara.

(e-46) 6

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGTKAWA A

Lemuel Earl Carroll reports re the Japanese
in charge of Santo Tomas. Fugikawa is liste
as accused.

(12-45) 388

4 E o

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-31



FUGIMOTO A

S/Sgt. Charles W. Combs states at Hitachi,
Motoyama, Tagoochi hit him 2/ times as he was
standing at attention. In June 1945, he per-
sonally saw WO Joseph Riardon tortured and

beaten. Beaten and kicked for three days,

kept at half rations and forced to stand at
rigid attention for hours at a time. In Jul
1945 he personally sew Pvt. Girard beaten fo
two days with poles, clubs, rifles, sabers

and belts.' Capt. Neilson, Robert O. Kimsey
and Capt. Earl Short are witnesses. Accused
are listed.

b i

(4-46) 8

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-69



FUGIMOTO A

S/Sgt. Charles W. Combs states at Hitachi,
Motoyama, Tagoochi hit him 24 times as he wag
standing at attention. In June 1945, he per~
sonally saw WO Joseph Riardon tortured and
beaten. Beaten and kicked for three days,
kept at half rations and forced to stand at
rigid attention for hours at a time. In Jul]
1945 he personally saw Pvt. Girard beaten fo;
two days with poles, clubs, rifleg, sabers
and belts. Capt. Neilson, Robert O. Kimsey
and Capt. Earl Short are witnesses. Accused|
are listed.

(4-46) 8

14403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

A

33-69



FUGINMOTO A
Major John Rizzolo states Rienks and Rider
were killed at Tsumori Prison Camp during
a bombing raid. Capt. Lassiter Masor ob-
jected to the PWs being exposed to bombing
raids but nothing was done. Fugimoto is
accused .

(11-46) 8

144948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-49



ezzar Ly

FUGINOTO A 35-178

Statement of "111iam Hearne Manm that Mitsus-
hima, Tees was caught stealing clothing, He wals
severely beaten continuously for 1 month and
died as a result. Sakamota, Fugimoto, Kimura,
Mushroom & Kawate are the accused.

(3-48)27

LAHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




FUGINMOTO A 36-238

Pfc.Arthur Dale Andrews states at Tsumori
POW Camp, John Cooley and himself were beateh
and tortured by the Japs. Were caught takinp
some bread and salt from the Jap warehouse.
Dr. Ord and Capt. Mintin are witnesses.
Fugimoto was the interpreter.

(12-46) 8

1IHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82297 L%

FUGIMOTO A

Arvel N. Hartung states: A civilian, Keyser,
was caught trying to smuggle some tallow to
eat with his rice. He was caught and beaten
with a stick until he fell to the ground,

then they kicked him. He was beaten in the
same manner on other oceasions and was very
kxt severely beaten bout a week before he

35-808

Statement
35-1806-1

died. The beating were supervised by Fugimonfto.

(29 Oct. 47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUGIMOTO A 35-1126

Elmer G. liitchell states at Osaka, Tsumeria
Camp, he saw Jim Gorman beaten and kicked b;
a Jap interpreter named Fugiroto.

(2-47) 1

134203S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




eTTor Ly

FUGIMOTO A 35-1834

John M, Eeftwich states: About 24 or 25 Dec.
1944, 1 was one of a group who had gotten
together a band. Lt. Mori ordered us to play
a few selections, one made tears come into my
eyes, I left the stand;he demanded an explanatfion}
T tried to explain to Fugimoto. Lt. Mori hit
me a terrific blow. A guard Duil San brought a
bucket of water; the guards forced my head into
it, when released I fell exhausted bo the flodr.
I was thrown into the puardhouse and held untifl

2 Jan.45.
(23 Oct.47) 1

13HOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGINMOTO A 101-165

Cpl. Dempsey Smith states at Shanghai Camp,
he wasbeaten many times with pickaxes,
handles, steel drills and rifle butts.
Beaten for not work fast enough.
Fugimoto is accused.

(2-47) 17

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGISAN

Testimony of Theodore Albert Cressner.
See P card Smidagawa.

(3-46)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

A

33-44



FUGITA A 3344

Lt. Jemes W. Condit states Capt. Sassisow gnd
Pgt. Kobiashi fan Camp 20“. PWs were not to
be marked es such. Worked loading and un-
loading freight cars. Fugita a occused.
Capt. B, J. Martin is a witness.

\7-46) 14

134043s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGTTA 4

Lt James W Condit states that Camp Omori,
Tokyo, was an official POW camp and was run
by the Japanese Army. It was the headquart-|
ers camp for the Tokyo area. There were 800
prisoners in this ceamp who worked in the
railroad yards, on docks uhloading ships, inl
the steel milla and at a Mitsubishi sugar
warehouse. Fugita, was a creul guard who
worked in the galley.

(12-45) 11

1H40HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-19



FUGITA 4

Lt. James W. Condit states on the lst of
March 1945 at Camp 20 D, Tokyo, there were
high priorit; mbing targets all around.
Capt. Sassisow and Sgt. Kobiashi ran this
camp; consisted of 256 prisoners of differei
nationalities. Fugita would steal Red Cros
supplies.

(11-45) 1

134OHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-29



FUGITS A

Lt. James W. Condit states Camp 20D was sit.
uated right in the middle of the biggest
railroad yard in Tokyo. It was ran by Capt
Sassisow and Sgt. Kobiashi. PWs worked in
the railroad yard loading and unloading

freight cars. Fugi s and Suzuki also accus
Capt. B. J. Nartin is a witness.

(5-46) 1

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-29



FUGIWARA A 36-95

Abel R. Escalante states at Hiroshima,
Pvt. Martin was beaten by Mamagi, Fugiwary,
Imoteck and Nani for wearing a pair of
Jap armyshoes to work. Pvt. Martin was
a very sick man when beaten.

(6-47) 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




" FUGIWARA" A

Statement of JOSEPH H, VOYER that while in
TANAGAWA he was beaten by "FUGIWARA", after
his torro wagon had gone off the track, This
civilian called Voyer to attention and beat
him about the head with a wooden club until
he was unconscious, The other prisoners of
war had to revive him with water,

(8-47)
ORIG FILED in 35-160-35

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGTIWARA A 40-730

Owwald Ronald frendell states that while atf
Villamor Hall, lenila, from 3 to 6 Jsn. 194p,
the Jeps failed to furnish sny food. J
civilian named Fugiwsra wss im charge of
Hall.

(8-45) 3

1IEIES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




Fugizawa, Lt. 4| 101-225
Testimony of liervin Hall Suttle, ASN.
In the matter of the beating, torturing,

and improper imprisonment of lervin Suttle By
the Japanese at Mukden, lianchuria.

(7-46)

103

134D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGOUIOSON k| 33-101

Testimony of Geerge C. Salter, Cpl.
See P card Camp #3 Osake, Japan.

(3-46)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJI, DR. A

Maj. Patrick M. Cmeyla states that at
Sendai Camp #2, L/Cpl Henry K. Blueman wasg
suffering from beri-beri. Major Cmeyla
requested immediate hospitalization for hil
but Corp Ozawa refused and insisted on him
working while visibly suffering from beri-]
beri. Blueman died as a result of this
mistreatment. Other accused and witnesses
listed.

(11-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1016



FUJI, DR. A
DavidGoodman states a Dr. Fuji used to come
to the Camp 5-D Hospital and examine the
tuberculosis cases. M/Sgt. Tobeta was in
charge of disciplinary action. ¥/Sgt. Turum
was supposed to be in charge of supplies.
They both beat priscners.

(17-46) 43

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

2529



FUJI A

Capt Lee H Vest states that in June 1943 at
Shinegawa he was ordered to eport to Kur-
iama's office re closing of a window after
muster. . He was struck by Kuriama when caugh
first reporting to Lt Col R I Jones and was
then beaten by both Kuriama end Fuji when he
reported to Kurisma's office. Witnesses:
Capt A B Dreher, Lt Stockwell and Lt Howard.

(7-46) 1

1I34O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-704



FUJI, DR. A

Testimony of John L. Coulter, Ensign

In the matter of the use of the "burning
PYEEE process in the treatment of diseases b)
the Japanese at Yokohama Stadium Camp No. 2
during the winter-spring 44. He feels that
the responsibility rests on the Medical Depal
Headquerters in Tokyo and specifically on
Dr. Fuji and Br. Takuta.

(5-46)
30

1AHDEHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-8

rtment




FUJI, DR. 3 A

Williem S Barber states that at Omori, June
1945, Dr Fuji performed en operation on &n
Am. Air Corps man without the use of anesthq
tics though there was & liberal supply avail
able in the next room. Air Corps men were
frequently beaten and were given only half
the food other PsW were given. Col Sebeaka
accused.

(12-45) 16

14894

33-19

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJI, DR. A

Ensign John L. Coulter states at Shinagawa,
he is personally familiar with the serious
operations on American prisoners by inexper=
ienced andunqualified Jap doctors. Capt.
Nelson N. Kauffman and Dr. Weinstein are

witnesses. Dr. Fuji and Dr. Takuta are
accused.

(4-46) 31

J3YO4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519

35-1



FUJI, DR. K 35-997
Tohn Marshall Arbuckle states at Omori,
Gill had stomach trouble and could not eat
the food he was given. Japs refused to
give him soft foods or medical attentior.
Cpl. Arthur Gill died of starv tior on

5 July 1945. Dr. Fuji is accused.

(11-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
63519

NND 8t



FUJI, DR. 4

Sgt. William E.Price states at Cmori Head-
quarters Cemp at Tokio he was in solitary
confinement because he was an Air Corps man.
Shared the same cell with Sgt. Leroy Siegel.
Both moved into another cell along with Lt.
Melvin Green. Dr. Fuji kicked him in the
kidneys four or five times, Received no med
ical treatment whatsoever during his time in
thé camp.

(3-46) 1

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-454,



FUJT, CAPT. £| 35-9

Testimony of Harold Stuart
See P card Shinagawa: hospital

(3-26)

29

13403

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJI, LT. 4 33-84
Stanley Valter Wright states in Amori, Watanabi
beat up Cpl. Dame and Pvt. Irwin with his fists.
Beating lasted a good five minutes. Made .
stand at attention for five hours. Lt. Fuji
is accused.

(12-46) 5

154345

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
519

NND 863!



FUJI, IT.

Statement of Lt. Col. Calvin Jackson.
See (P) card AKITA PREFECTURE, JAPAN.

(3-46) 3

I440HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-67



FUJT, DR. A

Arthur H. Buchanan states at Omorii he was
beaten by Dr. Fujii with his fists. Fuji
accused him of beinz a spy and said he
was going to kill him, He was confined

to his bed for one week as a result of
this beating.

(1-47) 2

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-811



FUJTA A

S/Sgt Morris Lowell Atkinson states that
on 16 Jan 44, at Hdito, he was beaten by
three Japancse for taking three small
potatoes, he was forced to do push-ups,
then they beat him with an "‘ng,lish rid-
ing crop. Accused Fujia.

(1-46) 1

JI4DFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

37-12



FUJTAVA A

Carlie Choate states at Sendai #3, Katsuo
Ishizawa would come through the barracks at
night and if the PWs did not stand at att-
ention properly he would beat them in the
face. He saw "Big Shot" or Fujiama beat
and slap many PWs.

(3-47) 45

JLET&

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-46



FUJTAMA, CPL. A 36-237

Sgt. Wilford H. Chapman states that at
Fukuoka Cemp #4, sometime in July 1945,
Ralph Vickersteff could not move very fast|
even with assistance, and because of this
Cpl. Fujiame beat him to the ground in an
unconscious state and continued to beat hii
until he had broken one of his legs.
Witnesses are Sgt. Barney Jones, and Sgt.
William R. Bray.

(11-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJTAMA, CAPT. A | 101-225
Robert B. Rosson states at Hoten #1, Mukden,
Capt. Fujima refused him treatment for beri
beri. Capt. Erps is a witness.

(11-46) 107

134O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIDA A

Sgt. Raymond D. Gordon states during the pem=
iod from 20July 1944 to Dec 1944 he per=-

sonally witnessed the beating of from 1/3 to
% of the 150 men who were at Sunidagowa branch
camp. Beaten with sticks, fists and some-
times with swords and scabbards. Lt. Mikosh|
Sgt. Kobahashi and Fujida accused.

(4-46) 9

194055

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-44



FUJIE, KEISUKE, MAJ. GEN.

Phnoto of Keisuke Fujie, #aj. Gen. Comdr.
Kwantung Gendarmerie HDG.

(10-46) 1

13493S .

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-1744



FUJTHARA - A

Morris Carl Scherer states that at Villamor
Hall in Manila, 500 men, women and children
were confined to an area of about 150 feet
long, 150 feet wide, inadequately ventillate¢
limited toilet facilities, without food,

and were compelled to sleep on bare floors

without mosquito nets. Therews considerable

suffering from these conditions. Japanese
civilian named Fujihars was accused.

(8-45) 1

144048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-730



FUJTHARA, 24 It.
Pl Ldr, Arty Btry, 1 Sector Unit (Manshu
570 Unit) Manchuria, Yet. 1943. This unit
responsible for killing 150 Chinese Biis.

(4-48) 1,

J3403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

64-4



FUJTYARA, CINJIRO

Photo of Sinjiro Fuiihara, Jepanese
Firencial Expert.

(10-46) 5

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJTHARA,

GINJIRO

Photo of Ginjirc Fulihera, Pres. Jap
Internetional Exposition, 1940.

(10-4€) 4

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJTHARA,

Photo of Ginjiro Fuj

CINJIRO

Industry Minister in Bormer Yonal

Cabinet.

(10-46) 2

134235

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJTHEIDAN 0| 41-29

Testimony of Schei Mijishita
See P card Lipe Area.

(4-46)

34

14805S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




sTeaT LY
FUJIHIKA, Neotada

FS

101-2385

US VS ODAZAWS, YUTAKA ET AL (T-383)
Beating, Unlawfully Rilling.
Kairiru Island, New Guinea.

June 1944.

15 June 48

15403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJII A 33-19
James Dennis Landrum, EMlc, states at Omori
Prison Camp, Fujii was the Jap medical off-
icer in charge. He would remove his sword
and scabbard from his b-1t and beat the pri
soners with the scabbard.

(8-46) 57

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



seEaT Ly
FUJIT A

Statement of Hobert Parke Jones Jr, that

Warren Olson developed gangarene in both feet
but he received no medical attention., Guards
came and took him away =nd he was never seen

er heard of again. Fujii, Kobayashi and Shanae

hai are the accused.

(1-48)

JIHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-328

STATEMENT
33-23A-39



£229T L¥

FUJII,

Testimony of John W. MacGuire

Many requests were made to Kobayashi
and Fujii for medical attention for
Sgt. Charles Snell at Kempel Tai, whd
suffered fr 1st degree burns as s
result he lapsed into a delirious
state and Fujil ordered him carried
out by the guards as he was unable td
walk. That was the last time we saw
Snell.

(12-47)

134038

I5-5¢71
e

$757 rr0n

25— /5

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



82E9T Ly

FUJII A 35-639

Statement of Robert Parke Jones Jr, that Rob-| STATEMENT
ert F. Ring had a badly torn leg when he bailed 33-23Ap39
out. No medical attention was given except
one visitib Fujii where in he entered the
cell looked at the leg and walked out.

(1-48)

1IHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



£2eT L¥

FUJII

Testimony of John W. MacGuire

My request for bandages for F/0
Robert Ring on 26 May at Kempel Tal
were given no attention whatsoever.
His leg was badly torn when balling
out of plane.

(12-47)

1
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82297 L¥

FUJII A

Testimony of John W. MacGuire

On 26 May 45 Sgt. Lurvey was placed
in cell with me whith bpoken Jaw
zpéreceived fr Japanese during captuj
and our requests for medical attentid
for him went unheeded. Xobayashi
and Fujii were responsible.

(12-47)
1

35-1095
Statement
35-1970

Be

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



£229T LV

FUJII A |35-1970

Testimony of John W. MacGuire
On 26 May 45 I was admitted to Kempef
Tai and was suffering fr severe brukgs
on face, hands and legs. During my
confinement I received no medical

attention and was beaten for no reasdn
whatsoever during interrogations.

(12-47)
1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




€229T LY

FUOJII A

Testimony of John W. MacGuire
Jensen was beaten severely for not
answering questions and at seme time
he was badly burned and our requests
for medical attention of for him wen{
unanswered. During his illness he
was kicked and at end of 14 day was
dragged out of cell, unable to move.
This was the last we saw of khims
Fujii was responsible for the rough
treatment.

12-47)

Statement
356-1970

134038 ™4

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJII w 87-0

Yoshida (alson known as Fujil) Masskatau
stetes that he was besten by Sgt. Otsuka
of the MPs. 1/Lt Belu Barzulal (Gurkha)
working for the Maymyo MP Unit seemed to
sympethize with the British. Sgt. Kebeya
was a Jap MP at Nenkanji.

(3-46) 11

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJII w

In march 1942 PW tock a motor ride in the
forests from Kuran to Kotachingi with Capt.
Kuramoto and 2/Lt. Tsu Lt. stated that
he had heard that 30C Chinese were tied,
shot with nachine guns; and thrown in the
ditch; by the 56 legt.

(10-45) "1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

57-4k



FUJIT, DR« A

Lt. Col. Wilbur C. Berry gives statement in
the matter of the beating of Captain Wei
and Capt. Kaufman at Owori Prison Camp, in
Aug of 1944. Sgt. Watenabe and Dr. Fujii are
accused.

(10-45) 1

13404S

stef

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



£229T LY

FUJII, Dr. A 35-1935

Statement of James Robert Davis that at
Shinagawa, James D, Landrum was subjected t
an appendectomy when the anaesthesia had
not taken full effect, by Dr. Fujii, who
was under the influence of liquor, causing
him much pain,

(11-47)1

13¥O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519



' FUJII, DR.

Junior Ladd states at Omori, Dr. Fujii
wonld not allow them to useRC medicines.
Cpl. George Snyder was beaten for takins a

small piece of guaze that had been left fm
a dressing.

(6-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1647



FUJII, SGT. MAJ. A 35756

Cmdr. James Robert Davis states T/Sgt. Harqgld
Bierstedt was beaten at Headquarters “amp,
Shinagawa by Fujii. Bierstedt turned into |a
room before he met Fujii and he thought he
was trying to avoid meeting him to keep

from saluting. Col. Suzuki and Onishii 1
accused. Col. Robert I. Jomes, Capt. Seggie
V. Hdinson end lajor Francis P. Frankcon are
witnesses.

(7-16) 1
13403S [

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJIIE, LT. 33-15
American interests--Japan Transmission of
report No. 1, Tokyo prisoner of war hospital
(Higashi Sinagawa). List of camp cormanders
and hospital staff in file.

(6-45) 1

1980HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGLT, 1T. i

Lad

Testimony of Arthur Joseph Libert

Electrician 2nd. Class Lendrum, US Navy was
brought into the Shinigawa Genersl Hospital
st Tokio, suffering with acute appendicitis
Jep Dr. Lt. Fugii, and Americen Dr. Maj. Cagey
operated. Halfway through the operation the

354934

Jap Dr. appeared bored with it and turned Landrum

over to Majer Cagey who finished the operation,
(2-46)
28

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82291 LY

FUGII, Lt, A
Statement of Walter Adams Dansby that he STATEMENT
witnessed the beating of King, by Lt., Fugii 35-1924-1

because he and other pows were suing the
blankets to sit on and play cards.

(12-47 )

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




| FUJII, 2nd IT.

Lt. Lewis I'. Bush states one evening early 1
June Sct. Masahire Wantanave ordered lajor
Frenckom and himself irto a large pit behind
the Japanese lavatories, drew his sword and
sawed against their necks with the blunt ed
Early part of June he voluuteered to go to

arother camp at Yokohama. Wantanabe knocked
him down seven times, kicked him repratedly
threw dirty water over him, stinned hin with
blows from two fire vuckets and then was ab
to crash a heavy fire extainguisher on hiu wl
he vas throw: with a Ju-Jitsu hb2d by a 2nd
Lt. Fujii, a Jap doctor.

¥D3S o 2

35-32

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



£3T9T Ly
FUJII, Hajime

US VS BUJII, Hajime (P-118)

Murder, cruelty and torture of filipino
civilians near Buenavista, Guimaras Is.,
Passai, Ajuy and Sara, Iloilo Province,
P,I. Aug and Sept 43.

25 Jan 47

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2148



FUJII, HIROJI, SGT

Above wes in Medical Corps, Formosa

Heito Br Camp Jul 42 - Mar 45
Deichoku Br Camp Mar 45 - Sep 45
He will be apprehended as Suspected war crim-
inal end delivered to CG Eighth Army at Sugamo.

(7-46) 1

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJII, HIROJI SGT.

Press: Release~--

One of the twenty-s
apprehended and inc:
is Sgt. Hiroji Fuji.

158048

£

ix suspected War Crimina)
ercerated in Sugemo Pris
i.

B o

(7-46)

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIT, HIROSHI A

Edwin Stewart fagy states thet at Shinagawa
Hospital Camp o/a 15 November 1943, a person
was seen to enter a restricted area, when th
erson did not surrender himself aft er the
aps requested it, all prison patients and
prison medical attendants were punished col-
lectively. Accused: Captain Tokudayand
Hiroshi Fujii. Lt James R Davis victim.

(1-46) 7

JFHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-9



FUGII, HIROSHI A 35-1124
Robert Frederick liichelsen states at Kempigq
Snell and Jensen were critically burned.
They died as a result of no medical treat-
ment. Hiroshi Fugii is responsible.

(2-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJITI, HIRCSHI A
File No. T-110
Yokohama, Honshu, Jepen - 15 Oct 46

(10-46) 1

S o S TN (T
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJII, 120

Japan 1936. Photo: Izo Fujii, Pres. Waka-

Matsu C. of C., Mgr. Chi-Kubu Coal Mine Indusf

Mu-Tual Assistance Assoc. From: PRESENT DAY

NIPPON-THE OLD & THE NEW, No. 12, 1936. P. 109.

085-P-4370-L.

(2-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIT, JUNICHI i 58-125
Sentences by Mil. “om. in Hankow case.
Above sentenced to 12 yrs confinement
reduced to 6 yrs.

MC IN 53362
5/ Apr 46

9/@@,%)@, M Qu, (4-46) 8

Ao 1192 = /9K
1340

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIT, JUNPEI

Ltr fr SCAP Subj? Appeehended
Wer Criminal.

M (12-47)

1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 86351

9
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FUJII, KIMI W 35=923

Complete trial record of Sannojo Fujii, tried at
Yokohama, Japan 8 November thru 13 November 1946.

(3 Mar 48) Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJII, KIYOSHI Al 101-0

Memo for imperial Japanses Government Subj:
Apprehension of suspected War Criminals,

Attached to 9 railway Regt, Sep 41. Co Commdr of §
Co, 9 Railway Regt, Oct 42. Co Commdr Replagement
Unit, 2 Railway Regt, Mar 44. Was Civilian Railway
Bngineer, Born at Yameguchi, 27 Apr 1920.

(6-47)

60

194048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




TUJII, MASAICHT, (IV. GD.

9-Civ. . Gd. s
iar Criminal
Hiroshima Branch Camp No.

, 144935

. Was assigned to

A
will be apprehended)

9

(6-46) 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863519

101-761



FUJII, LT. s K | 110-3

Testimony of Major Nelson N. Kauffman
Keuffmen stated that the following named individuals
served the Japanese Army Lt. Hayashi, CO, at
Stadium Cemp, Lt. Kato CO at Omori, Lt. Moragishi
finance officer at Omori, Lt. Tekinghi-Bamboo

at Omori, Capt. Nimoto-Rice Bag, Lt. Fujii
Medical Officer, Sgt. Ushioda, Sgt. Iida , Sgt.
Hosimai, Sgt. Hoshino nicknamed Charlie
Chaplin, and Cpl. Ito.

(5-46) it

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUGII, SANCHA A 35-923
1/Sgt. Cecil Glen Fair states at Ohasi Camp 4y

Jim Halbert had beri beri so bad he could hardly
walk. About 15 April 45 Sancha Fugii beat him

with a club until he couldn't stand.

(3-47) 4

130ES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUGII, SANCHA

Stmt. of Charles Woodrow Wilson
Lohrig, in re/the matter of the
beating of Canadian Prisoner Jim
Helbert at Ohasi Prisoner of War
Camp 4, Sendal Area, Japen.

(9-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-923
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FUJII, SANCHA A

Testimony of Elvin W. Nyceard, Sgt.

At Ohasi Prison of war camp No 6 while on
detail in irom mines I came to known Sacha
Fujii nickmemed "Pop". It was my task to

hold the outer casing while Fujii agtempted to
thread the wires. I had been admonished by
Fujii to hold the casing tightlyl I found thg
task was beyond my physical endurance. Withou
warning he struck me 3 or 4 times in the face
his clenched fist.

(10-47) |

13403S

35-1871

pt this
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ezeaT LY
FUJII, SEOICHI

US ys FUMIO UEDA

Beating, abusing,

mstreating , and contributi.
to death, 1 Peb 43, 15 Aug 45, 9th Branch Ohan|
Hiroshima pow camp, Japan.

a52404 IAL

101-2163

Ps




FUJII, SORNOJO

File No. T-89

Sonnojo FUJII - guiity - 5 years imprisonme

et hard lzbor.

£

(12-46) 2

i J;J-' 723 /{j;{
134DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJII, SENNOJO A |101-1588

Trial of Sennojo Fujii, Japenese,
Probably at Yokohama, Japasn, on 30
October 1946. File No. I-89

e (9-46) 1

Al p -
F= 7R3V

19404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJII, SUKESHIGE W 35-923

Complete trial record of Sannojo Fujii, tried at
Yokohama, Japan 8 November thru 13 November 1946.

(3 Mar 48) Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJIT, TSUTOMS W/o A 58-125

Confessed killing of 3 American airmen.

(3-46) 1
Joo 1/7-8B-)9- ¢
1384D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUIII, TSUTONU i A

Above did wilfully and unlawfully, mistrea
bru' ally torture and exscute without cause
or trial three American Pis, whose true nanes
are unknown, held captive by the Japanese
Armed Forces, by striking them with fists,
clubs and strangling them with ropes until
dead. Sentenced TO DEATH BY HANGING.

(6-4¢) 10

134038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJTKAW . A 40-82

Barney Celestine Ozella reports re the beating
he received while at Pasay Camp. The Camp
Commandant was named Fujikaw,.

(11-45) 158

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIKAWA
110-3
Lieut., Commanding part of Sasebo 5th

Special Naval Landing Party, Milne Bay.

UNWCC fourth list of Japanese war
criminals, suspects, and witnesses,

(6-45) 5

J3H04S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIKAWA, LT. 4 101-1336
Lt. Fujikeawa was sentenced to 30 years im-

prisomment as accusd4d in connection with the
illsgal execution of 14 Americans at Baihoku,|
Formosa, on 19 June 1946.

(8-48) 1
MCpIN-63704

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIKAWA, KEN

US vs JITSUC DATE

I1legal trial and execution of 14 American poi

at Taihoku, ‘ormesa on 19 Jun 45,

(2-48)1

COMPLETE TRIALRECORD
Soo Fllo LLLLL2H. .

f't)w L\I

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-1338



FUJIKAWA, YOSHIMITSU (oiv. guard)

Above was relsased from suspicion as
suspected war criminal.

(7-46) 373

J3¥DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIKI

Baker 1/c Levio Amidei states at
was struck by Fujiki in June 45.
Englishman were carrying a can of garbage to
em“t/ and the guard waved them on without
A Jap orderly made them kneel and
them about seven times in the face.

(7-47) 6

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJTKT A

Eugene DeLong states at Notogawa, Jobn Hall
was found to have money in his possessior.
Japs beat him withrifle butts, bamboo sticks
clubs and kicked him. Forced him to sleep
in a narrow damp cell, with no clothing.
Would pour water on him and beat him wheneve:
they had a desire. Fujiki, Yamam-to and
Higashiguchi are accused.

(6-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIKI, SGT. A 33-165

Lt.(jg) Ii T. Scott states at Notogowa,

Lt. Nakanishi was CC, he did not order any
beatings done but would see this going on
and make no attempt to stop it. Sgt.
Fujiki and others carried out the curel and
inhuman treatment which they received.

(2-47) &

19403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIKI, CPL. A .33-165

S/Sgt. Tasker Homer Bliss states while im-
prisoned at Camp Notarawa he was beaten by
Sgt. Yamoto, Cpl. Fujiki and Higashiguchi
Beaten for what they called not working hafd
enough, Witnesses are listed.

(12-46) 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIKT, CPL. A

S/Sgt. Tasker Hl Bliss states at Camp Notogdwa,
1 June 45, the camp was subjected to heavy
daylight bombing. Each American TW was pic'led
out of the group and lined up that evening.
Cpl. Fujiki went down the line and b at every
man with his fists.

(7-47) 1

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIKI, CPL. A

S/Sgt. Tasker H. Bliss states at Camp Notoggwe
Cpl. Fujiki forced T. T. Scott to stand in flront
of the barracks for about ten hours. Each fime

he or Sgt. Yamoto passed Scott they beat hin
brutally with their fists.

(7-47)

Orig. 35-752-3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




8229T Ly

FUJIKI, FUMIO A 101-2303
U. S. vs Fumio Fujiki, T-321, beating, ebusing|
misappropriating fed Cross supplies at Noto-

gawa, Honshu 15 May - 15 Sept. 1945,
(2-48)1

COMPLETL TRIAL REC

S Flie-25-/2:24 W’ép

1348035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIKI, Fumio A 33-165

Stmt of Joseph W. WRIGHT. Fumio Fujiki make
Pils stand at attention and beat them if they
didn't work. We got Red Cross supplies about
June 1945. The Japanese would have our kitchg
to make pies, cakes, fry meat of our Red Crog
supplies. When we did get our boxes there
would be one box for four men, and it was
supposed to be one box per man.

(6-47) 33

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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seear Ly
FUJIKI, RIKIZA

Above released from suspiciiom as suspected wal

criminal.

(13-47)37

1IHOIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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FUJIKI, RYUTARO

The above will be apprehended as suspected war)

criminal,

(13-47)43

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-6



CLASSIFICATION Authority
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PHM-FUJ IMARA A| 33-28

Testimony of Kevin Denis “arty Lt.

At Ofuna Naval Camp he was with commsnder
Fitzgerald and “t. Whiting and about 15 other
prisoners mostly officers., They would beat at
least one man every day sdmimistered with & heavy
baseball bat or with fists. The officer in|
charge was WO named Ido assistant was a seamsn
named Hirabiya. Phm Fujimera was very insolent
and slapped patients on numberous occnaions1

(3-46) |
30 ‘
13403S :

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ezear Ly
FUJINMORI, Yasuo

A 1013

T-425  US vs HISASHI ICHIOKA et al

Robbing, beating, torture, injury and killing,
Penang Island, lMalaya, 1 Mar 43 - Jan LS

10-11-48

COMPLELE I8 ._.'
See Fllo (6.7’15@ ol

13403S
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUJIMOTO, INTERPRETER A

Fort Hammond Callahan states at Headquarter:
Camp, Osaka, Lt. Mukai stole food, medicines‘
and clothing from Red Cross packages. Camp
Interpreter Fujimoto beat prisoners on num=
erous occasions. Chief Boatswain's Mate
Sanders is a witness.

(4-46) 11 f

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-18



FUJINOTO b3

Stmt of Maj. Lloyd H.Gcad.
See P card Kokura.

(3-46) 2

134203S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-48



FUJIMOTO A| 33-69
Testimony of Norman Thomes Rees.
The following named Japanese were members ¢f the

civilian corps of Guards at Motoyama, Japam:
Dono, Fujimoto, Imukawa, and "Porky".

7-22-46

12

LHEDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIMOTO 33-71
Testimony of Sheldon Harold Mendelson

At Roku Roshi Camp the average living space
inthe barracks was 22 inches per nam. On 1
Avgust 45 Lt. Haba ordered the officers to 4mpty
the latrines with buckets and place the contents
on the guarden. 2Lt. James Mallette died of
tuberculosis in July 45. 1st. Lt. Haba nicknamed
"Kobe Butcher". Fujimoto was the camp interjpreter.

(3-46)
2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIMOTTO

William Irving Difch states that at
Sumovi #1 the following guards were
guilty of mistreating PWs: Skats,
Jobe, Sato, Fujimotto, Kino(Jesse
James) and Scar Face.

(11-46) 16

134235

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-89



FUJTHOTO A 3389
Gus J. Cominus reports re the misappropriat}-
ion of ReB Cross supplies at ‘sumori, Osakal,
by Bujimoto.

(3-L7) 21

13408S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUJIMOTO A

Cmdr. Harry B. McInnis states at Nojii he wq
severely beaten by Fujimoto. Was beaten for
attempting to obtain soap for the patients.

(7-47) 5

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIMOTO A 35-336

Lt. William Thomas Sterling states at Kokura
about 20 Dec 42, Cmér. Harry Burford MeGinni
was forced by Lt. Tanaka and Fujimoto to sta
at attention while they beat him. Capt.

Lineberry and CP¥ A. A. Salley are witnesses

o

(6-47) 7

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIMOTO K

Maj. Lloyd H Goad states that o/a 1 Dec. 42
at Kckura Lt Harry B McInnis was beaten by
a Jap civilian interpreter named Fujimoto.
His face was swollen and he suffered cuts
and bruises on his face from the beating.

(1-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-336



FUGIMOTO A

Major John Rizzolo states at Tsumori FW Camp
Hotchkiss and Van Rees were severely beaten
for having a radio receiver, Sgt. Melton

was severely beaten about the heed and shoulfers
for being invdlved in the construction of the
radio. Fugimoto accused.

(7-47) 27

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-382



FUJIMOTO A
Cpl. Charles John Senford states in Motoymma,
Sato accused Ralph Sedeillo of putting muck

into a rock crusher. He wasbeaten and kicked
many times when this wes reported to fujimotd

(8-46) 1

13493S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-689
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FUJIMOTO A
Testimony of Kenneth L., Marvin Statement
Cooley was reported for stealing. Fujimoto | 35-1802-1
misintrepreted what Cooley tried to tell
Lt. Mori in his defense. Cooley was beaten|
and placed in the guard house.

(10-47)

1RDIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIMOTO A

Gus J. Cominus states that at Municipal Cam
Shanghai, Fujimoto beat Maj. “evereaux be-
cause he refused to ask the men to sign a
Japanese statement concerning promises abou
not trying to escape. April 19L2.

(3-L3) 1

13H0dS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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ezeer Ly

FUJINOTO A Statement
35-222

Richard W. Bliss states that while he
was interned at Kokura Hospital, Fujimogo
slapped a POW by the name of Reiter, W.[C.
for falling to obey orders of the Japanpse
orderly. This happened about 6 or 7 days
before Reiter!s death, in Dec 42.

(3-48)
8

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIMOTO 151-11

Message by Capt Williamson to CINCAFPAC
ADVISING that Fujimoto was never student
Fresno High School thatx or Edison technica
High School.

(11-46) 955

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authorl(y
NND 8635




TFUJIMOTO SAN Al

Uus J. Cominus states that at Municipal Cam|
Shanghai, he witnessed a beating given to
Pvt Herbert Byrnes, a Marine, in August L2,
by Bujimoto San. Byrnes was sick and fell
from exhaustion on the job. He had to be
carried away on a stretcher. Witnesses:
Sanders and Red Sedenberg.

(3-L7) 1

134985

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIMOTO, MASAMT

E

File # P-155

Title of case USA vs Masami Fujimoto.
Assault and mistreatment of Filipino civil=-
jans at Barrio Santa Fe, Palo, Leyte,l-P.T.
about 23 Dec 1943.

(11-47) 2

LCUMPLLIE 1R

101~-2039

See File ¥ & .J7~ (anas
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FUJTNOTA,

INROU A

1st Lt. John
g-B, Hitachi,
Liver Lip beat up Luther D. Bass befause

he would

not

I. Renka, Jr. states at Czmp

linrou Fujimoto known as

repair some clothes he had.

(2-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIMOTO, MINORU A
US vs FUJIMOTO, MINORU =171
Beatings, abuses, torturing,
Tokyo Camp #8, Hitachi, Honshu, Japan.
Apr 44, Sept 45,

(12-47)4
Bh-,3- UkT
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIMOTO SAM £

Testimony of Kenneth Charles Baird

At Tsumori Camp in Osaka, Japan, from 24 A
43 to 15 May 45, he was an eyewitness to r
thefts of Red Cross packages. One of the {
Civilien interpreters responsible for such
pilferings and thefts of their Red cross
supplies was called Fujimoto Sem. Witness
Pete Hofschulte.

(5-46)

JHHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-89
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FUJIMOTO, TASHIRO A

Marvin Donald McLeod, CPhl, states at
Kokura Army Hospital about 60% of the men
died fm lack of medical attention. Lt.
Jun Tanaka is responsible. Tashiro Fuj-
imoto without provocation, slapped Lt. (jg
MeGinnis, Mmerican Dental Officer.

(4=47) 10

138D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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FUJIMOTO, TETSUO 51-37

Lt Oda, 117 Airfield Survey & Const.
Unit killed 2 coolies Soerabaja, Java
5 Apr 44. Two other beheadings also
mentioned in diary. Names of officers
of this unit in file.

(6-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUJIMOTO, TOKU W 35-178
Compiete trial record of Sukeo Nakajima, et al,

tried at Yokohama, Japan, 29 Nov. 1946 thru 21
Feb. 1947.

(10 Mar 48) Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJIMURA A

2nd Lt. Jack King Wisener states he was in-
terviewed by a Jap Maj. al ong with Maj. Cox,
Lt. Martindale and Pvt. Cassidy. At Bunka

School, Lt. Hamamoto addressed them, telling

them they had no rights. PlWis were being
forced to meke radio broadcasts to the US.
Mg jor Wallace E. Ince and Ensiga George
Henshaw are witnesses. Fujimura was head
civilian at Bunka School.

(7-46) 1

L3HOHS ;
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FUJIMAKA, MATSUO A
US vs OTOHIKO INOUE T-290

Unlawful killing, mutilation of dead body.

Island of Ishigakajima, Okinawa, Ken, Japan.
15 Apr 45, 10 Sept 45,

(12-47)2

)

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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gt
FUJINO A

Statement of Derwood Thomas Hoffman that in
May 44, he was severely beaten about the face
with a leather belt by Fujino, (The Apey) The
Higger, Shorty, when he was caught stealing
salt.

(2-48)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82291 Ly

FUJINO A

David English states that while he was
at Kowasakl he was beaten by the above
because Shamodatae gave him orders and
he had difficully in understanding the
latter. Shamodatae ran at him with the
sword and he took the sword away fr
Sham and was holding Him down.

(12-47)
1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJINO A| 41-0

Extract from a Jap diary supposedly belonging
to Fujino dated 1 Jan '43 to 6 Mar t43, in
it he states: In Janauan 2 Co. told us to
dispose of a prisoner. Superior Pvt., Yasudd
Superior Pvt, Hidaka put on swords and went
to the scene. Yasuda struck him, snd then
struck him sgain. The prisoner toppled over|,
then Yasuda took & dagger and chopped off
his head.

(6-45)19

1JMDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJINC, SGT. K| 35-1664

Testimony of Alex M. Mohnec, Capt.
At Shinegawa Hospital, Tokyo I ssw Tobita hif
Mark L. Gottlieb 15 times with his hands.
This beating lasted between 5 and 10 min. I
was struck once inthe face by Sgt. Fujino.

(8-47)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUJINO, BANJO, LT. COL. A

Lt. Col. Banjo Fujino was taken into custody
and entered Sugamo Prison 30 April.

PRESS RELEASE:
(5-46) 19

134DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJINO MASARU w

In June 1941 the Takenaga Artillery Battali
fired about 1000 rounds of mustard gas shell
from Shansi Province, Yuanchu-Hsien into a
village in Honan Frovince. Prisoners handle
these shells and thought that the gas was
in ligquid form as there was a sound of splad
ing when handled.

(7-45) 3

134O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJINO, LST LT. MASAZO

A

Above will be apprehended as suspected war

criminal and delivered to Sugamo Prison.

(7-46) ¥ £ 2

LIH08S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-F27
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FUJINO, MASAZO, 1st Lt. A 101-1730

1st Lt. Masazo Fujino will be appreheneded
as suspected war criminal.

PRESS RELEASE:
(10-46) 2

149935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJINO, RANJO A

US vs RANJO FUJINO et al T-350
Command responsibiiity, contributing to sicknesg

wounds, diseases and deaths, Tokyo Kempei Tai,
20 Aug 44, 15 Aug 45,

138035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2339



FUJINO, RANTO, IT. COL. A

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Aulhorlty
NND 86351

101-762



eezar Ly
FUJINO, CAPT. MASAYO A 101-2171

Capt. Masayo Fujino sentenced to 15 years
imprisonment.

Press Release

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJINO, TAKEJI A 101-1910
US vs HIDEO ISHIZAKI T-298
Unlawful killing.
Ple Tonan, French Indo-China.
27 Apr 45,

(12-47)5
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUTING, YOSHIO,WO

W. O. Yoshio Fujino was stationed on
He will be apprehended as Suspected
Criminal.

(6-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJTOKA, Hideo

£

101-2352
US VS SANJI OKIDO et al (T-370)

Conmand responsibility - unlawful killing.
Tokyo, Osaka, dJapan -16 Aug 45to 27 April 45.

800 Flle 3.5-2280)..

3 May 1948
1I403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIOKA A
Statement of Theodore F, Wickord that at
the Unmeda camp, Feb 43, he was severely beateq
ahout the face and head with fists while 2

guards stood by with fixed bayonets, Fujioke
is the accused,

(3-48)1

134235

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJISAKI, Seiichiro A 101-2278

US VS SEIJI NOZAKI ET AL T=341
Beating, torture, mutilation, killing.
Sawara=machim, Chiba=-ken, Japan,

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJISAKI, ?ﬁohiro k |101-2347
erTay

US VS FUJISAKI, Seiichiro (T-372)
Beating torture, mutilation, killing. Sawera-
machi, Chiba~ken, Honshu, Japan. 23 June 45

umlﬂ.ﬂt

o0 Filo 3

1I494S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJTSAKI, TAKENOSUKE A
US vs Sakujiro Aramaki et al.

File No. T-215.

Beating, abusing, torture, contributing to
death. Hiroshima Camp 6
Victims are listed.

(7-47) 1
COMPLETE TRJAL RECOF
":‘;ﬁelﬂin ﬁv» 20/

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

, Sept 44 - Sept 45.
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FUJI SAWA A

Byron K. Harris states at Oeyama, Fuji S=y
known as "Border Rat" and "Prure Picker"
stole red cross supplies and in general
abetted the beating of TWs. CC also stol
RC supplies.

(6-47) 43

LIHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



| FUJISAWA, PROFESSOR

Lt. Lewis M. Bush states in mid-Dec he wmas
visited by a Professor Fujisawa. After he
left he was sent for by Cpl. Masahire Watan
Day after day he was peaten and kicked. 10
Jan 44, he was again visited by Trof. Fujis
and he gave him full details of the atrocit:
being committed by Cpl. Watanabe. That even
ine he was beaten unconscious, kicked and
doused with filthy water.

(10-45) 1

IFHDIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-36
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FUJISAWA, MEIJI w

102-16F
Meiji Fujisawa states that he heard of
Kewakita striking the American Prisoners
et the Oeyams Prisoner of war camp and hds
personally seen Kawakits scold and order thq prisoners

unnecessarily and without proper authority.
(5-47)

11

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519
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FUJISHIGE, Masatoshi A[101-1290
US VS FUJISHIGE, Masatoshi et al (P-33)
Murder, cruelty and torture, assaults and othef
mistreatments, destruction os private and rel=
igious property near Batangas, Luzon, P.I.
¥sx January to Merch 1945.

14803S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ezear Ly
BUJISEIGE, Masatoshi

s

US VS FUJISHIGE,, Masatoshi et al (P-11)

Murder, assault and mistreatment of Chinese
and Fulipino civilians at or near San Pablo,
Laguna Prov. Luzon, P.I. 24 and 25 Feb 1945,
25 llarch 1945.

"CHARGES DISMISSED (15 Nov 46)
ON MOTION OF THE
PROSECUT GR"

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2164



AL TRV
FUJISUKE, ATTD INF 2nd LT. OZAKT

PsW used in Japanese medical experiments at
Haroekce. Carbon copy mimeographed field
diary covering period 1-31 Oct 43, belonging
to 28 Airfield Bn. Staff list of 28 Airfaéel
Bnj 31 Oct 43. Exjeriument of coconut nilk uy
der direction of Nedical Capt. Fujita, l'ediq
2nd Lt. Mizuno, attached to the 2& Airfield
Carry out of a clinical erperiment on the 1
Psi; British.

(10-45) 1

134D3S

52-1¢

n.

cal

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



CPUITTA

Lt. Lewis M, Bush states at Omori Ca
way oe.ween Tokyo an® Yokchama ept
Suzuki was in charge; Capt Neoto was the C
Ku iv: ".ved dn 1!1 Octover and rade th
salute trees for several hours and veat the
about the face with a wooden c¢log. In Nov 4
Cpl. lasahire Watanabe arrived and he was t
most brutal and inhuman Jap. Early in 44,
Prince Yoshitomo Tokugawa visited the camp.
Lu. Nuragishi was the very soul of honour.
Ichiuura prevented men frm being peaten. I
Hamade was responsible for a great deal of
terrorization.

13UDFS to- 3

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITA A

John Allen Bigelow states thet Jack Simrau
was given the water treatment at Hirahata,
summer of 1944. He was caught working in
another man's place. Accused: Moriska, Fu-
jita end Ishe Da.

(1-46) 5

134049

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

B5-24



FUJITA

Statement of Pfc. James L. Rand.
See (P) card HIROHATA, JATAN.

(4-46) 3

148945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519

2905



FUJITA A

Pvt. John Allen Bigelow states he saw Johnson
beaten by Isha Da, a Jap guard, in the latter
part of June, 1945, at Hirahata. Johnson was
caught wearing two suits of Jap underwear.
He was beaten with a club the size of a base+
ball bat all over the body until he was un-
conscious. Captain Siéd was beatén for attemp
ing to stop the beating. Moriska and Fujita
are accused.

(11-45) 1

1344S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-118



FUSTTA i 3538
5%

Pvt. John Allen Bigelow states John Thompson
and Wells were beaten with a rope 6 ft. long
and 4 inches thick by Noriska, Fujita and Isha-
Da. Was beaten for ome and a half hours until
he was unconscious. lere beaten because the
guards csught them stealing rice from a Jap
ship in Jan of 1944.

(11-45)X
3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




FUJITA

>

Anthony N. Tannarelli states that at
Hirohata, during the month ofFebruary

a prisoner managed to steal two small
loaves of bread. This was discovered,
and the Jap guards had the whole camp to
assemble and stand at attention in the
courtyard until the guilty person confessed.

When he did so, he was horribly beaten and then

submerged in a vat of ice-cold water untill
he passed out. The accused are Fjuita and

| 134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

(11-46) 2




FUJITA

Msg RE Statements of Naksgaws and Fujita
fwded to Commanding General fourth Army 1 Aug 47
and the Japanese witnesses Nakagawa and Fujit
presently held in Sugamo prison ss War Crimir
for trial subsequent to action on Provoo.

(8-47)

26

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUJITA, UR. i 61-0
Mr. Mujita—-Japarese consul-been in Hong

Kong 19 years.
(4-45) 9

14494

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJITA (FNU) PVT. A
FUJITA will be apprehended as Suspected War]
Criminal and delivered to Sugamo Prison at
the earliest possible date.

(12-46) 1

LIH3dS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITA, SGT. A

The murder of 1l airmen was carried out
near the city of Seto on 28 June 1945, by
order of Lt. Gen. Tasuku Okada, commender
of the Nagoya area. Perpetrators-were Sgt
Fujita, Kondo, Yamamoto, Kawakami, Furuyam:
Cpl. Tsuchiyema and Pvt. Hayashi.

(12-46) 3

134D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

ty
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FUJTTA, SCT. ; ‘46-18

Testimony of Austin J. Montgemery, Lt. Cc}.
See P card Daveo Pensal Colony.

(3-46)

154

134D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJITA, SCT.

Msg fr O'Keefe RE Testimony of Japsnese Lt.
Nakagaws and Jepanese Sgt., Fujita formerly i
charge American POWs on corregidor re compligity
of American Sgt. John Devid Provoo in executjon
of Capt Thompson on or sbout 29 May 42 vital|in prosecutiox
of Provoo.

(8-47)

-

75

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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'FUITTA, CAPT., MEDICAL A

PsW used in Japanese medical experiments at
Haroekoe. Carbor copy mimecgraphed field

diary covering period 1-31 Oct 43, belonzing
to 28 Airfield En. Stafi’ list of 28 Airfield
En; 31 Oct 43. Experinent of coconut silk un
der directios of Medical Capt. Fujita, Medic:
2nd Lt. Mizuno, attached to the 2¢ Airfield
En. Carry out of a clinical e:periment on th
local PsW; British.

(10-45) 1

14804S

)

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITA, MAJOR

£

Testimony of Frederick Dewitt Turnbull

He wa s ceptured by the Kato Area Military
12 October 1944. Major Fujita was the Katg
Area's immedicate commanding officer. His
interpreter was Keyno Takahashi. There wasg
star Japanese soldier by the name of Kasugg
Lt. Col. Sakei was commanding officer of th
Takao area, which included the Kato area.

- (6-46)

434935

37-38
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FUJITA, FRANK 106-21E

Ltr fr above re negative statement.

(7-47)

891

13494S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJITA, PRANK, JR.

=

Frank Fujita, Jr. states at Fu'uoka #2,
in Sert 43, 11 Duteh PWs broke in the can<
teen and took beer, ccokies. They were
taken out and given a beatins that lasted
all day. Were beaten with clubs, rocks,

rifle butts, bayonets, boots, fists and etp.

They poured hot water in the PWs mouths.
Fukujiro Akiyama is accused.

(4=47) 1

134903S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITA, FRANK v

At Fuljuoka POW Cemp #2, Kyushu on 6 Augus
43 received a very bad beating by two of

Jap guards WM& . I was made to bend ov
hold my enkles while one guard beat me on
buttocks and about the back with a club wH
other guard beat me in the face with his f
The latter guard was lmown to us as "The J

(4-47)

13403S
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FUJITA, S/SGT FRANK. w 101-57

Above states that Mark L Streeter
agreed to conduct subversive work
for the Jepanese in the United States,
if released from Bunke and permitted |
to go to Fussia.

(z-46) 215

o e
Onny il 1“ DAk 1-\SE r:
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FUJITA, S/SGT FRANK JR. Wo| lexmsy=
JInic]SE

Above stetes that he was forded to

work with the Japanese under penalty
of desth at Bunka. John Devid Provoo
was & "Stool pidgeon" for the Jepanese.
Witnesses and accused liste.d

(3-46) 26—

/0

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUJITA, FRANK SGT.
Ltr fr SCAP RE Request ibterrogation of
Sgt. Frank Fujita re regarding atrocities

comnittat at Fukuoka POW Camp #2, Kyushu,
Japan,

(2-47)

2473
Eastern Special Project.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITA, HIKOICHI, S FVT. d A 101-0

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



TUIITA, HIROSHI, SGT. 101-216

Repulations and reports, Aug 47 to Sept 43 foi
Borneo TW Internment Camps. Induding lists
of off'icers and NCOs.

(1-46) 1

144035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJTTA, TSAMU b & e7-182

Report of Investigation, Re death of Ensign Frank
Woodrow O'Fldnerty and 1/C Bruno Peter Gaido
About 4 June 1942, Offshore USS Enterprise.

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJITA, MASAO (CIVILIAN) 101-216
Regﬁlation.s and reports, Aug 42 to Sept 43 foF
Borreo PW Interrment Camps. Includirg lists
of officers and NCOs.

(1-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITA, MITSUYOSHI A

US ys MITSUYOSHI FUJITA T-25¢

Fifth Branch POW cmap, also known as the In-
noshimi POV camp, Beating, torture , abusing,
1 Dec 42 31 Jul 45,

(12-47)1

LETE TRIAL

2352240
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Aulhcn(y
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FUJITA, SABORA

A

Sabora Fujita, Superior Private, IST NUMBER|

7o

(8-46) 1

14494S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519
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FUJITA, SEITARO A
US vs SEITARO FUJITA T7-328 = T-366

Willful and unlawful killings, Corregidor
*sland, P, I, 29 May42,

(3-48)1

"B

138038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519
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£2201 LY
FUJITA, Shosaburo
US VS MIZUKOSHI, Saburo et al T=170

Murder, beatings, torture, mistreatments,
Sumidagawa camp, Tokyo, Japan.

o0 Flo LS4/

134335

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITA, SUSUN'U
Japan 1937. Photo: Susumu Fujita, Lt. Gen.

From: THE GENDAI, VOL 18, No. 9. Tokyo,
Sept. 1937, T. 17. 0S8-P-2552-S,

(2-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITE, TAKAYASHI A

U. S. vs lasuku Okada et 21,

killing end decespitation at e

20 June 1945 - 16 July 1945.
(2-48) 1

T-324, Unlawful
2goya, Honshu,

Qee Fil8

19403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITA, TAKTFUNI 4

US vs Takefurtd Fujita.
Case No. P-174.

Victims are listed.
Case transferred to

ippine Government.

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519
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UJITA, TATSURO

US vs Tatsuro Fujita et al.
File No. T-191.

Found guilty and sentence
ment at hard labor.

(7-47) 2

13403S

to 5 yrs impriso
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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eBE9T Ly

FUJITANI, YOSHIE

Kazuharu Yamamoto, et al (Case #44)
Re: Killing of civilians by Japanese
Armed Forces at Babelthuap Island 18
Sept 44

(2-48)
i
COMPLETE 1§ GURD
Ses Filo 840 o
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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£22aT LY

FUJITA, SGT. MAJ. YOSHIZKI A |101-2169
Sgt. Maj. Yoshiaki Fujita will be released
from Sugamo Prison to be placed in a hospite]

to return him to normel physicel condition.
Press Release.

(9-471

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJITI, SGT. w

Testimony of Vere Bugene Morrison

In the matter of the transportation of US
and other prisoners of War by the Japanese
under improper conditions via boat from
Batevia, Java to Singapore during the perio
29 October 1942 to 2 Nov., 42. Witnesses: §
Fujiti, lst. Lt. Hollis G. Allen, First Sgt
Ferris Gilliam, and Cpl. Howard Plant.

(6-46)

17

13MDIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJITI, SGT.

=

Testimony of Robert B. Rosson.
In the matter of the failure of the Japanese
to provide United States and other Priscner
of war with proper food and water in Singapo]
on 2 Novmeber 1942, Takahashi was in charge|of

®

the "Souther Area". Two of the men that died was
Pvt. William Thomas, and Pfc. Curtis Van Clpave.

Witnesses: Sgt. Ben Keith, Sgt. Fujiti, 1st
G. Allen, 1st. Sgt. Ferris Gilliem, and Cpl.
Howard Flant.

(6-46)

1eEe -

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
9

NND 86351

Lt. HollisXG



FUJITI, SGT. W 101-241
Cpl. Vere Eugene MNorrison states at Soerabaj
they had to work on the airfiétd. Helped re
build their oil refineries after the Dutch
destroyed them. US PWs worked on the gun
emplacements and helped to put the guns in
position. Sgt. Fujiti is accused.

(10-46) 4

IAG9HS
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FUJITI, SGT. w 101-241

Cpl. Vere Eugene Morrison states at Yarmartt
Camp their medical supplies were inadequate.
Were lots of bedbugs and a few cases of lice
They worked on air dromes, gun revetments

and oil refineries. Sgt. Ben Keith, Sgt. Fujiti,
1st Lt. Hollis G. Allen, 1lst Sgt. Ferrie

Gilliam -nd Cpl. Howard Plant are witnesses.

(5-46) # 3 |

144035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIWARA A

Lt. K. D. Harty states at Ofuna guards were
very brutal. Everything possible was d-ne
to make living unpleasant. Speaking was
not permitted by PWs. Men were frequently
beaten. Fujiwara was very sadistic in
treatment of TWs and insanitary and in-
effectual in medical treatent.

(7-47) 79

13434S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-28



FUJ LWAA Al Q0225

Edward J Parrish, Jr., states mistreatment of
Am, citizens during transfer from Santo T S,
to Los Banos 14 May 43. 50 or 60 packed in
box car which had been used for transporti
cattle or fish. Trip took six hours, had no |
seats or toilet facilities, food consisted
of hard boiled duck egg and Red Cross bus-
cuits, bottle of water. Fujiwama in charge.
Previously engaged in transportation business
in Manila.

(7-45) 8

194DHES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJIWARA, PO 2/c or PO 1/c

Statement of Lt. K

G. Schacht.
Sze (P) card

3-L6) 22

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUITWARA i 3352

Lt. Col. Wr. Kiene Horrigan st
Camp #2,
available

was always sc:
athing and washing. Rooms were
ng, each deck i t
wide, with a floor space bevween of abcut
ft. 56 men were in a room. Med

1e Japanese in ve
nese stole Red Cros
d accused are listed.

(11-45) 1

1FHD3IS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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TUJTWARA, TORPEDOVAY 2/c A

Lt. Cmér. KevinDenis Harty states at Ofung
they were never given adequate medical aty-
ention. Torpedoman 2nd Class Fujiwara wag
pharmacist's mate. He beat Lt. Toulon
because he was sick and had gone tohis
bunk without asking him.

(6-47) 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIVARA, TVT. : A

Lt. Col. R. Townsend Artman states Pvt.
Lawrence I. Martin was beat on three or four
different .occasions while at Hiroshima Fii
Camp. Tock food while working on a detail 4
the docks. Pvt. Fuiiwara is accused.

(5-46) 1

NIED- 19 2

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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orts re food and
limor Hall. Fuj

as sccused.

(10-45) 9

144045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIWARA, LT. A| 40-1081

Testimony of Normen Arnovick, Pvt.
See P card Ft. Santisgo.

(3-46)

19403S
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FUJIWARA, IT. A

Statement of Pvt. George Norman Arnovick.
See (P) FT. SANTIAGO.

(3-46) 4

1389HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUITWARA i

Luis Ruiz de Duzuriaga states at Ft. Sautiajo,

Nanuel and Celia Lichauco were beaten and

tortured vecause they were suspected of

guerrillas. They had to kneel d squat

their arms ewtended for 1 not recexve
or food for many hours. Santiligo

bluny
s or marks were no
seco and Marcial Lichay
ra is accused.

r were beaten w
s, and scar
noticeable. Jose
are witnesses. Fuj

(11-45) 1
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FUJIWARA w 102-7

Fujiwara, Kinta, attached to 65 Brigade
Headquarters steted that 25,aboard Hgs-
pitel ship Americe Maru, who gradueted
from sigrnal school were bound for Tajnoku
under army orders.

(3-46) 51

1340945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUJIWARA, PFC. A

Lt. Col. William K. Horrigan states Fujiwarsl
was supply clerk at Fukuoka #2 from early 19|

to April 1945. Indulged in occasional beatihgs;

guilty of persistent petty theft of Jap issyl
to POW's.

(8-46) 1

1394935

23
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJIWARA, GINJIRO

Member of the Cabinet Advisory Board with
SHINNAN. Rank; Councilor, The Imoerial Rule
Assistance Political Society (Yokusan
Seijika). (Radio Report from the Far kast No
66, 2/ February 1945. Fujiwara was replaced
by Shigeru Yoshida as Munitions finister of
the Board in Tecember.

(3-45) 1.

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUJTWARA, CAPT. JUTARO

A

Above, Officer in charge of Kempei Tai, will
be apprehended as suspected wer criminal and
delivered to Eighth Army Sugamo Prison.

(7-46) 1

J3HDHES
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IND 863519
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FUJIWARA, JUTARO MAJOR K |101-948

Press Release-- of the twenty-six suspected
War Criminals apprenhended and incarcerated
in Sugemo Prison: included is: Major Jutarp
Fujiware--officer in charge of Kempei Tai,

Ipoh, Malaya: Japanese representantve after
the fall of Singapore.

(7-486)
2

JINDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUJIKAWA, KEN

Ken Fujikawa - sentenced to 30 years and
then acquitted.

(10-46) 2

14394S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJTWARA, Kiyoteke Pvt

A

Apprehension of Pvt Kiyoteke Fujiwara- inter
preter, Formosa - Kinkaseki Br Camp Dec 44 -
Sep 45, as suspected wer criminal

(7-46) 1

19HD43S
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FUJIWARA, KIYOTA, PFC. A

Pfc. Kiyote Fujiwara was formerly an in-
terpreter at Kinkaseki, Formosa ¥risoner of
War Camp No. 1.

(8-48) 2

101-912
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FUJITA, SHOSARURO A

File No. T-101. Probeble place of
trial Yokchema - 18 Qct. 46.

(1e-46) 1

JH3D4S
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NND 863519
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FUJTYA, HATSUSABURO ﬂ

PW JA Hatsusaburo Fujiya states that his
reason for not surrendering earlier was that|
"Our higher officer said that if you are
captured you will be killed".

(6-45) 57

444048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"FUJIYAMA™ A
Calixtro Garcia states thst when he was
interned at Fujuoka Camp he was bsaten
and put into solitary confinement for 3
days with only a glass of water and no
food, because he disobeyed orders in
making & radio broadcast to the US.
"Peg Leg","Scar Face" and "Fujiyama"
were responsible.

(1-48)

s
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FUJIVAMA

Calixtro €. Garcia states that wh
uo c

'ned at F
s beaten by Ma
koguichi,
Armed Ea.
1¢ mintitss later.

the fg *ha* he *JJ“
from a rload of rot&foes.
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FUJTYAVA 101-150

P

Mir. Middleton states that he was first ex-
amined ten days after his arrest by Fujiyama
He had thres questionings in 73 days, and
wassreleased on March 2.

138OFS
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FUJIYAMA, Lieutenant

Appears that witness took no part in the

crimes charged. Wanted by Australia as-
UNWCC fourth list of Japanese war
criminals, suspects, and witnesses.

(6-45) 5
a witness.

LIS
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FUJIYAMA, AIICHIRO

Aiichiro Fujiyama, B. 1896. "Sugar King".
Pres. of Dai Nippon Sugar MFG. Co., Pres.
of Japan and Tokyo “hambers of Commerce
and Industry. Head of Nitto Chem. Indust-
ry Co. Member of Japen Econ. Fed. Photo
from Jepanese American Review Vol. 41, No.

2119, pe 4, Aug. 23, 1941.

(7-45) 2

JIHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUJIYAMA, SHIGAKAZU A {101-729
US ve HIKOTARO TAJIMA et al  (P-#)

Murder, torture and mistreatment of pows and
civilisns at or near Basco Baten Island, Batanes
P, I, during the months of Nov 44 and Mgy, Jun
and Ynl 45, Victims, 3 unidentified Americans
and number of Filipinos, 3-48)2
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FUFIYAMA, TEF

A
Above w C ur and sentencefl
to death by hanging, held in Ipoh. Executed
11 Jand7.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUJO, NAPOLEON, COL. W 40-27

Pfc. James Alexander Gilbert states at Cab-
anatuan, Beard and Stanley Reuben died of
dysentery and starvation. Col. Napoleon
Fujo is a witness.

(2-47) 804

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUKADA , MR &1 ho-51
Williem Edward Grimm, Jr. states improper
senitation, housing and feeding of American
internees at Santo Tomas from Jan 42 to Aug
42, Accused are Teurumi, Col Yamaguchi and
Fukada.

(7-45) 141

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKAHARA A| 33-27

Testimony of Oliver Ard, Sgt.
See P card Camp 17, Oumota.

(3-18-46)

11
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FUKAHARA, LT

-

33-13

Homer A Boren reports re the beating of

a Mexican boy, Martinez, at #17 Fukuoka,
Japan, He was seen reading a two month
old copy of "the Nippon Times" and was se-
verely beaten by "Sailor" and "One Arm Band-
it". Witness Pvt Max R Maverry witness.
Lt Fukahara accused.

(11-45) 3
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FUKAHARA, CAPT.

T/Sgt. Russell David Sayan states at Omuta
Camp #17, they were forced to work in the
mines barefooted. Received practically no
medical supplies. Received very little RC
packages. Capt. Fukahara was CO.

(1-47) ¥k 23

19404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURAHARA, 1st. Lt. k| 3327

Testimony of Cple Billy C. Ayers.
Because of lack of proper medical care and a

deficiency in diet approximately 150 prisdners
out of 1736 died in Camp 17, Omute, Japan
The Japanese Commending Officer of Camp 17 was

1lst. Lt. Kukahara., Witnesses: Sammy Young, and
Kenneth Luton.

(5-46)
Z 12
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FUKAHARA, LT. A 33-27

Cpl. Darryl D. Robinson states at Camp No. 17
Fukioka, Lt. Fukahara was CO. About 150 men
died at the camp. Hank Ruhl died from dy-
sentery, "Happy" Hall died from diarrhea and
malnutrition and Spears died from diarrhea
and malnutrition. Maj. Thomas H. Hewlett

is a witness.

(11-46) 29
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FUKAHARA, LT. A 33-27

Cpl. Darryl D. Robinson states at Camp. NO. {7,
Fukioka, Lt. Fukahara was CO. He sustained
a compound fracture on his left hand and they
sewed it up without cleaning it in any way.
Major Thomas H. Hewlett is a witness.

(11-46) 28
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FUKAHARA £| 33-180

Testimony of Edwin Morton Custer
At Ohoma Prison he was the only American
Prisoner of war until 24 March 44, then
a US Dr. William Perilman, lst. Lt. and
Pfc. Odell Bullock was captured on Bataan
At Ohama Priso m camp there was not heat
availdbel in the winters. Fukahara, 1lst. [Lt.
Yamamoto was the most vicious guard at the
camp.

(4-48)
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FUKAHARA, 1st IT.

Cpl. Billy G. Ayers states in Jan or Feb 194
Pvt. Knight died as a result of punishment
administered at Camp 17, Omuta. He stole
one dozen buns andwas reported to the Japs

by Lt. Little. Lt. Fukahara accused.
Young and KENNETH LUTON witnesses.

(4-L6) B
i

N 18 E

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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* =4 A
Cpl. Samuel Blank states at Camp #17, Omuta,)
Pvt. Knicht admitted stealing some buns.
Little recommended to the Japs he be put in
the guard house 3 days. Forced to kneel

out in the cold. He died after 4 or 5 days.|
Fukharra accised.

(4-s8) 7~

39
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FUKAHARA, CAPT. A

Cpl. Orville K. Fox states in Camp #17, Omutq
Pvt. Knight was turned over to the Japs by
Lt. Little for stealing bread.
made to kneel for hours and then stand and
hold a heavy timber up until he coll apsed.
While his body was wet an electric wire was
put around his neck and the power burned on
to burn him. Capt. Fukahara and "Sailor"
accused. "Yoder" witness.

(4-46)
74
LIHDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUKUHARA A

Statement of William H, Heard that at Omuta #17,
he wzs placed in the guardhouse early part of Many
45, because he was caught stealing vegetables
He was beaten severely nd given nothing to
for 6} days. Fukuhara is the accused.

19 Feb 46

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUKAHARA A

Statement of Robert L. Aldrich, S/Sgt.
The Second officer in command was one by the
name of Fukahara, Capt Hullett wrote a ltr
Fukahara and told him that the men definite
needed more food, and better working condit
else e wasn't going to be responsible for

medical care after that. This was a direct
to Fukahara, so they threw him in the guard
for 18 days. He finally got pneumonia and

pale, worn and weak. They put him in the h
Dr. Proffett, a medical officer there and a

doctors, Dr, Duncan fr Australia. (5_47)

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUKAHURI, LT. A

Re: David Garrett states that while he
was interned at Camp #17 a Cpl. Moye
lost one of his eyes as a result of a
beating fm the above while he was workip
on a detail. Due to doctor's advice he
took his detail of POW's to shelter dur]
a thundershower which was the reason for
his maltreatment. This incident happned
Apr 45.
(3-48)
27
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FUKAHURI, Lt, A
Statement of David E. Garrett that Moye lost
an eye as a result of a beating received from
Lt, Fukshuri with a saber belt about theface.

Reason: Moye had moved a detail he was in
bharge of out of the rain under a shelter.

(1-48)
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FUKAHARA, CAPT. " A | 36-26

T/Sgt. Russell David Sayan states at Omuta
#17, he saw Pvt. Knight stand 4n front of the
guardhouse with light clothing on in 10 degrees
above zero weather. Sailor and The Brown
Bomber beat him with clu’s as large.as a base-
ball bat. He lived two weeks and died of
starvation. Capt. Fukahara was CO. Witnesses
are listed.

(10-46) 8
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FUKAHART, CAPT.

A

1st Lt. Oven Wallace Romaine states at Camp
#17, Kyushu, he was imprisoned in the guard
house. Charge was possession of Jap news-

papers, maps, a planned revolution of the camp

36-41

in order to bring abuut escape of the prisonejrs

and subsequent sabotage of nearby industries.|

Charged with him was 1st Lt. Charles P. Christie.
Capt. Fukahari is accused.

(11-46) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUKAEARK, 1T. £

Testimony of Cpl. Billy G. Ayers.

In January or February 44 at Fukuoka #17
a member of the 59th Coast Artilley known
as "Gumdrop was ill and refused to work in

3672

the mines. He was placed in the guard house

for five days without fodd and w ter. Hisg
toes froze requiring the amputation of tog

s on

both feet. Lt. Fukehera CO. Others repponsible

were Lt. Littleand T./5gb. J. P. Bennett,
such treatment.

(4-t6)
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FUKAMUSIER "MOUSE"

George W. Eddlemen states that while
he was at Omuta, a cave fell on him
and it took 12 PW'S to dig him out.

He was beaten severely by the above.

(12-47)
1

13403S
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FUKHARRA, CPT. I

>pl. Samu-l Blank states at Camp #17, Omuta,
an Australian was made to kneel on rocks and
stool for about 5 days. Cut off the circulat:
in his legs and caused gangrene. Both of his
legs were amputated. He overheard a Jap guar
telling a feiend of his not to work too hurd.
Fukharra accused.
(4-46) 3~

29

1A449HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUKAHARA, 1st. Lt. A

Testimony of Cpl. Billy G. Ayers.

At Camp 17, Omuta, Japan in January or Feb
=kx@sm an Australien, David Runn was tortuj
Japanese. Commanding officer of the camp

Lt. Fukahara., He wishedto pla ce some of

such treatment of the men on Lt. Little, a
J. P. Bennett who collaborated with the Ja
authorities by reporting infraction of the
the Japanese rather than dealing with them
o way, Witnesses Sgmmy Young and Kennetl

(4-18) |

144035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUKAKICHO A 4E-57

Francis C. Campbell shates on Wake Island a

man nicknamed " e" was executed by beheadipg.

Was for stealing alcohol, drinkirg it and
being drunk. Fukakicho accused.

(7-47) 10

13423S
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FUKAZAVA, Lt. Al 64=16

Charles Courtney Shelton, states that at
Mukden, in July 1943, Joe Bhasteen, Victory
Faliottl and Frederick Meringola were mis-

treated and then executed by the Japs for
attempted escape.

(3-46) 29
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FUKAYAMA, T/L GEORGE N. w 35-178
Complete trial record of Sukeo Nakajima, et al,

tried at Yokohama, Japan, 29 Nov. 1946 thru 21
Feb. 1947.

(10 Mar. 48) Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FURAZAVA, 1T. A [edsas

Testimony of Herman L. Gallaway, S/Sgt.
In the matter of the mistreatment and repor
executicn by the Jepa nese at a prisoner o
war Camp in Mukden, Manchuria of three US

Citizen Prisoners of war nemed Joe Chastee:
Victory Paliotti, and fredrick Meringola

July 43. Witness Lamar. Commanding Offic
of the cemp Col, Matsude, other personnel I
Morada, Lt. Miki, Capt. Ishikawa, Lt. Fukag
and the interpreter Sgt. Node.

(5-48)
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FUKAHARA, CAFTAIN A

Sgt Rey H Hafer reports re the death
of Pvt Heard at Syushu #17 in 1944
Pvt Heard wes csught stealing Jep
food and Capt. Fukshera ordered Jap
guerds to bayonet him. Witnesses;
2nd Lt John H Allen and %nd Lt Per-
kins.

(2-46) 2

1340 4S
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FUKAHARA, CAPTATN
Testimény of Orville K. Fox, Cpl.
See P card Camp #17.

(4-46)

14
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FUKAHARASAN, 1st LT. A

S/Sgt. Louis Ortega Mendoza states he was
beaten for striking back at a Jap civilian
who had hit and pushed him. 100 men died
from lack of food and medical supplies.
1st Lt. Fukaharasan was CC of Fukuoka Camp
#17. Wajor Shott is a witness.

(10-46) 19
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FUKAHARASAN, LT. A 36-13

Testimony of Cpl. A¥vin H. Fails
Cpl. Johnson, was caught talking to Koreans
by the Japanese Camp C te >
was severly beaten and died 4 days later in the
guardhouse. i

(4-46)
18

13403S
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FUKAT, EIGO

Japan 1936. Photo: Eigo Fukai, Pres. Nippon
Bank. From: 'NIPPON' 1936, Vol 6, pg. 46.
0SS=-P-2305-L.

(2-46) 1
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FUKAMI, KAZUO ;i 4 | 101.1157

Press Release-~-Twenty -six suspected War Criminals
whose apprehension had been requested by the SCAP
Legal Section were Admitted to Sugamo prisos
between June 4 and June 10. Kazuo Fukami former
civilien guard at the Omine Prisoner of War |Camp
Number 5, Fukuoka Area.

(7-48) |

COMPLETE 1
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FUKAMI, KAZUO A 101-1157
Fille No. T-99

(10-46) 2
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FUKAMI

Statement of John F. Bamey that at Sasebo
POW Camp in the spring of 1943, Fukami
beat an old man severely, because the old
man did not fall into the fommation fast
enough. The old man finally died about
three weeks later.

(3-48) 3

14303S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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2291 LY
FUKAMI, KAZUE A | 101-1157
Trial Status Reppot - U. S. vs Kazue Fukami.|

Sentenced to 10 years imprisomnment at hard
lebor.  (9-47)3

13403S
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FUKANT, KAZUO A

US vs Kazuo Fukami.

File No. T-99.

Approved 19 Varch 47.
Sentence executed 12 Feb 47, S

(7=47) 4

13423S
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NND 863519

101-1157



FUKAHARA, LT. k| 33-180
Testimony of Edwin Morton Custer

At Ohama Prison camp, Homshu during the admigistra-
tion of Lt. Fukshars, who was the cemp commendant

he was forced to dig machine gun pits supervﬂsed
by Kama noto, a civilain guard in the camp.

(4-46)
2
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FUKIHARA, LT. A 36-13

S/Sgt. Lucius F. Johnston, Jr. states at
Fukuoka 17, Knight is alleged to have

sto’en some food and thenattemtped to tunnel
his way under the wooden fence. He was
caught by the guards, bayoneted and killed|.
Lt. Uri and Lt. Fukihara accused.

(4=47) 42
Ref. 35-169
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FUKAHARA

F=

35-498

Cpl. Odell Bullock.states at Ohoma Prison
Camp he was beaten and tortured by Jap

guard officers on 8 July 1944. Ohara was
one of the guards who beat him. Fukahara
was CC. 1st Lt. William Perlman is a witness.

(12-46) 2
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FUKAHARA A 36-13

Lt. Col. John Russell Mamerow states at Camp
#17-B, Fukuocka, Cpl. Walter A. Johnson was

placed in the guardhouse for talking to one of
the Koreans civilians in the mine. Forthree
days he saw Fukahara, The Sailor and One Armed
Bandit beat and torture Johnson. On 11 April 45
he saw the body of Johmson after it was placed in
the box for burial.

(3-47) 42

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUKIHARA, Lt. A | 36-88
7©

Testimony of Commender Clsrence Henry| Sosielie,
in re/Pvt., Vcelkert punisament whoce| tces wers
amputeted due te the r 1shwent receiped while

‘in the gusrd house. At Lt. “uklhara pas -command.
er at the time.
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FUKANI, YOSHIHARU

Japanese diary captured 10 May 44 at Hollandia,
dated 2 May-9 Dec 43, belonging to Fukemi,
Yoshiharu of Hayabusa 9144 Force (TN 33 Flyin

w

Regt.). On 24 Aug ¥943 Buchuhg Airfield was

bombed by the enemy. Four B 24's were shot do

Sgt. Tanaka shot down one airplane. Fe also

shot the eremy who parachuted from the burnin,

airplane.

(11-45) 1
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FUKANAGA, IT. A 33-18
CBl Philip E. Sanders -states on 20 October 42
he and his detail of 150 men were taker to
the Osaka main cam): at Honcho and remained t
until 1 June 45. Persornel of the camp is
listed. Received 700 grams of food daily. ler
lest weipht and their health deteriorated.

(2-46) 4
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FUKAZAWA, LT. A

Pfc. Robert C. Nolanstates at I kden,

Joe Chasteen, Victory Paliotti and Frederick
Veringola were executed by the Japanese be-
cause they had escaped from camp. Herman
Gallaway and Charles Shelton are witnesses.
Lt. Niki and Lt. Fukazawa are accused.

(10-46) 15

13403S
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FUKAZAWA, LT. A

64-51

Lawrence Odom states at lukden, Martin was beaten

with clubs, pipes and whatever the Japs coulf
get their hands on. He was then taken into p

garage where they beat hir with fire axes while

tied to a post. Suttle was also taken into
custody ®mnd out of the factory but he did
return. He stated Martin had been put in the
suard house. Lt. Anawe, Tadisan and. Lt.
Fukazawa are accused.

(3-46) 1

144045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FURAZAWA, LT. L] 6d-64

Testimony of Herma L. Gallaway.

At Main Camp at Hoten in spring 44 he saw
Sgte Jo J. Platen beaten by a Jep guard nicknemed
Napoleon. Witnesss T/Sgt. Aren., CO Was Col.
Matsudo. Superintending Officer Lt. Fukeazawa.

(5-46)
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FUKAZAWK, K. LT.
Testimony of Orville Arthur Johnson.
See P card Mukdem, Manchuria.

(3-46)

66
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'FUKAZUA, LT. 4| 64-16

Testimony of Elmer Alfred Morse, Sgt.
See P card Mukden.

(3-46)
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FUKAZUA, LT. A

Elmer Alfred Morse states that S2/c Jones
was beaten severely and died shortly after
wards at Hoten during the winter of 1943.
He worked on a factory detail at MKK and
during a routine search was found with
cigarettes on his person. Accuseds Lt.
Fukazue and Jap Commander Col Matsuda.
Witnesses: Lt Schibert, Capt. Herbst, Lt
Yoserman, Skl/c Johnson end Ch. @ Lyons.

(1-46) 7
27
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FUKAZUA, LT. Al 101225

Testimony of Elmer Alfred Morse, Sgt.
See P card Mukdan.

(3-46)
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FUKAZUA; 1T.

Testimony of Elmer Alfred Morse, Sgt.
See P card Hoten.

(3-48)

47
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FUKTAVA A 33-80
Lt. Omdr. George Estabrook Brown, Jr. stat
at Mitsushima Prison Camp there were frequent
beatings of allied prisoners and ill pri-
soners for minor infractions of unreasonable
rules. Fukiama is accused.

o

(7-46) 25
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FUKI HARA X 33-27

Testimony of Joseph Michael Vaughan
At Cemp Fukuoka #17, Kyushu, Japan sometime during
May 45, a Javanese Army man, whose name he dpes

not remember, died in the camp and he believe his
death was partically caused by a beating he received.
The Camp Commander was named Fuki Hara.

(5-46)

16
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FUKIHARA, CAPT. A 36-13

Cpl. Dewey Nelson Dale states at Camp Fukuoks)
Capt. Fukihara was CO. Under him Pfc. Johnsagn
was beaten to death for talking whth some
Koreans.

(1-47) 41
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FUKTJIVA » HEITARO A
On 12 February 1945, lst Lt John
. Peurifoy Jr. waes beaten by a
Jap named Fukijima. He failed to
respond to e request to help unlced
& snipmend of beans. Being an office
he felt it was not his job. Comnande
Hare 1s listed as a witness,

e

(1-46) 2k
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FUKTHARA

A

Charles A. Frances reports re the beatir:g and as
a result the death of Cpl. Johnson at Fukuoks

No. 17.

(12-45) 2
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FUKIHARA, CAFPT. A

Cpl. Solomon Schwartz states at Camp 17,
Omuta, he remained in solitary confinement
for five days. For two days they kept him
kneeling on the floor of the cell with a
broomstick back of his knee joints. Capt.
Fukihara was Jap CC.

(10-46) 4
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FUKIHERI, CAPT.

Lester Lee Vote states at Camn 17, Fukuoka,

Capt. Fukiheri
fegling like ex
about four hour:

A

beat PWs whenever he wgs
ercising. He beat Hurd for
s. Witnesses are listed.

(6-47) 10
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FUKI-HERA A 40-594

Michael Reid Shaffer states that at Camp

Holmes, he witnessed the flogging of one F.
Mount. He was found smuggling liquor, food
and other items into camp. Fuki-Hera is lisfed
as accused.

(9-45) 13
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FUKIJIMA, HEITARO

File No 01}4.13

>

Fegal Section Informational Summary No 25.

Subjs: Result of the Trial of Hiroshi Azumg

(11-47)

2143
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FUKIJIMA, KEITARO A[33-19
Dr. Bahrenburg states that while hs
was interned at Omori Keitaro Fukiji
was never seen by him mistreating a
POW at any time. He was always very
business like in his tresatment.

pa

13403S
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TUKIMOTO A

Circumstances of the execution of one Kanakd

by bayonet, apparently in the Kavieng ares,
robebly by an unknown member of 2 Company,
fure 3 3NIP. Keneko, liasao is a witness.
List of the Xure 3 SNLP are in file.

(6-45) 1
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FUKIMOTO, MASAKUNI (P 0) A| 101-0

Masekuni FUKIMOTO apprehended as a suspected
war criminsl.

Press Release (8-47)73

13403S
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FUKISHIVA, KEITARO

US vs Hiroshi Azuma et al.
File No. T-214.

Accused of kicking, beating, abusing and

gross mistreatment, contributing to death.

Niigata, Japan fm April 44 to Aug 45.
Victims are listed.

(7-47) 1
200 .193,1 3//7
13403S
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FUKOHARA, Capt A

Statement of James Ball that Walter R. Jchnsod
was forced to kneel in a small circle covered
with stones for a week where he was beaten -nd
kicked by the guards because some writing papeq
and pencil wis found in his possession, “e wag
put in the guardhouse where he died 2 days laf
Fukohara, is the accused.

(2-48)
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FUKOHARA A

S/Sgt George D. Benedum, Jr. states that at
Fukuoka #17 David Runge was mistreated dur-
ing Dec. 44 and Jan. 45. Both of his feet
were amputated. Accused: "One Armed Bandi
nThe Sailor". Witnesses: Sgt. Charles
Rokowski and Cpl Yavino hivers.

(12-46) 5
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FUKOHARA, LT. A

S/Sgt. Frank W. Prince states at Fukuoka
17, he saw two Australian and one American|
PW forced to stand naked in front of the
guardhouse for two days and nights while
guards threw pails of cold water on them
and beat them on each change of the guard.
Fukohara, "The Sailor" and "The Nigger"
are accused.

(4=47) 1
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FUKCYCKA

Improper punishment of "s/" at Lipa Air-
field, Cabanatuan, Luzon, P I, 29 Jan 43
to March 1944,

(8-45) 15

13403S
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FU, KU, CHENT

=

48-87

Testimony of Ray Elven Bowen

In the matter of the beheading of ™Babe
Hofmister, a civilian, at Wake Island, and other
incidents of inhumane treatment and cruelties
of Prisoners at Camps No. 1 and 18 at Fukuoks,
Japan . The Second in commend named was Fu,| Ku, Chewi.

(8-46)
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FUKUCHI FORCE 0

One Australian Lt. was beheaded, Buna, New
Guinea, 28 Aug 1942. Capt. Ginjiro Kato
was executioner. Toshio Sato of Sasfbo 5 SNLP
was witness, elso Fukuchi Force (15 Pioneer)

(6-45)1

134048
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FUKUCHI, Haruo A 1101-753

US VS TANAKA, Hisakasu et al

Illegal trial and exectbhon of Major David
Henry Houck at Hongkong in April 1945.

28 Feb 4%

COMPLETE TRIAL RECORD
See Flle /L7910
DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUDA A
Capt. David Brown states at Nagoya Camp 9,
Pis had trouble with foot infection due to

improper shoes. Ito, Norura and Fikuda are
accused.

(12-46) 10

13UO=S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-45



FUKUDA A

Kenneth B. Hall stat s at Sasebo Naval Carp,
he was beaten by about 12 Jap guards becauge
he was sick and the Japs wouldn't give him
any medicine and he protested.
Boy" paurticipated in this beati:
was present. Lou Unger, Francis Hession
and George Dowling are witnesses.

(4=47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUKUDA

Jap Personnel Staff.
See (P) card CAMP TANAGAWA, .]'A“AN

(4=46) 7

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-32



ezzet Ly

FUKUDA

B

36-344

Testimony of Roy Arnold Forsberg
At Fukuoka No 18-B I witnessed a beating which|
Fukuds geve to Franklin Edgar Burns and Harry Reed.
They were carrying s wooden bow with a buckefl httached
loaded with sand. Because Fukuda sddd they
were not working as fast as they should have bpen
he took this bow and severely beat both Harry
Reed and Franklin Burns.

(10-47)
1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUDA A 36-344

Harry J. Forsberg states that at Fukuoka No
18B he witnessed the beating of Franklin
Edgar Burns and Harry Reed by Fukuda because
they were not working fast enough.

(847 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUDA, CPL.
filson H. I
Lt. Viyataki

Made 50 of them stand at strict attention

for 12 hrs.

Cpl. Fukuda because he ‘ad an abscessed tooth
and had not been able to eat and
weak. Witnesses are listed.

larrington states at Kobe, Japan,

A

arnounced a surprise muster.

Fred C. Fried

ch was beaten by|

s therefore

(7-47) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1536



FUKUDA A

Gomer H. Condit states at Sasebo Naval
Camp later known as Fukuoka 18B, Fukuda
and "The Guy Wire" or I-awa Haiso were
the meanest and most fevred of the guards
Fukuda was constantly striking or beating
the prison:srs, usually without provocatior

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUKUDA A Beks-
Bbr05”
Edgar Franklin Burns states at Fukuoka 18B,
Fukuda beathim severely at the order of
Navy Officer Egawa. The~ were beaten be-
cause he and Fred Says were seen taking
food waste out of the garbage cans.

(6-47) 2~

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUDA A

Ruland F. Barnett states at Fukuoka 18-B,
he wasbeaten with a bamboo cane b a Jap
known as Fukuda. Reason for this beating
was because he had burned a dead prisoner's
clothing.

(€-47)
Orig 36-120-14

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUDA A

Ryland F. Barnett states at Fukuoka 1€-B,
during April 43, he saw the beating of Harr;
Reid by Fukuda andEgawa Heso because he
had stolen a loaf of bread fm the bakery ang
had eaten it. Lined up 27 men and made Rei
watch while they heat them.

(€-47)
Orig 36-120-14

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUDA A 36-300
Jack Morse Wolf states at Fukuoka 18-B,
Fukuda would burn sick PWs with cigareties

to see if they were alive. He burned
Mark Franklin when he was dying.

(3-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



szzar Ly
FUKUDA A

Otto Luleich states: A civilian named Lloyd
R. Kent was beaten because he helped himself
to a pair of straw sandals, He was at work
and could not be present when they wxa were
issued. Fukuda beat him until he was
unconscious. He died as a result of the
beating.,

(23 O9ct. 47) 2

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-343



FUKUDA, FVT. SUP. A 40-1793

Statement of S/Sgt. Willard H. Anderson.
See (P) card DEATH MARCH.

(3-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUDA
Ernest Cummings states that during 1944,

Pet Hell was wxecuted by the Japanese.
Fukuda was the Captain 5){‘ the Japanese gu4
(8-45) 38

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

rd.

41-16



FUKUDA, CPO A |101-218

Thomes Dreke, Lt. USNR in his
statement accuses the following
Japeneses; Ensign Motomura, Lt. (jg
Saito, Cspt. Toyama, Sco Shigeru,
Capt. Teneguchi, CPO Fukudas, Bkui,
Yoshidekl end Abeiy Ensign Chumen.

(10-46) 15

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




22T LY
FUKUDA, Katsuma

[

US VS FUKUDA, Katsuma (T-369)
Beating,aKicking, otherwise abusing , contrib
uting to death., Fukuoka #21 Japan, 1§ June 44
21 Aug 45.

3 liay 48

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2348



88291 Ly

FUKUDA, KINGORO A
US vs MASAC SHIMIZU T-284

Torture, beating, abusing, contributing to
death, command responsibility.

Jan 44, 15 Oct 45,

Chasan, Chinese pow camp, Hanaoka, Akita-Ken
Honshu, Japan,

E

R ts::‘ \%Qﬁg
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

ETRIAL RF20R£K12-47)5

101-783



FUKUDA, ¥A

Above

was tried at Rangoon and founc

OSHI, CPL.

(7-47) 7

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

iflty.

101-0



FUKUDA, SHIGERU A

Lt. Percy HacDonald Cotton states in June
1943 he was person: lly beaten and abused byt
the corporal of the guards, Saigeru Fukuda.|
Ha eave a salute and the form disrlayed did
not satisfy Furuda. Lt. Muramoto wes in
charge of the camps in the Osaka area. Cndy
Harrington is a witness.

COMP

6160
See -

1 un‘«(L LU
2504 LT
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-641



£229T Ly

FUKUDA, SHIGERA
US vs SHIGERA FUKUDA

T-296

Beating, abusing, and mistreating, Kobe Branch
pow ©faka Area, Honshu, Japan, May, Jun and Ju

43,

(12-47)1

3564 %“!/:

See File =2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2251



FUKUDA, TAKU'E

US vs Sachie Erawa et al.
File No. T-176.

Takure Fukuda found guilty and sentenced to

20 years imprisonment.

(6-47) 4

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-1158



FUKUDA, TOKURO K [101-1158

Title of case US vs Egawa, Sachio

R. Beating, abuse, disability and death
Fukuoka Prisoner of war Camp #18-B, Sasebo,
Kyushu, Japan, 1 Oct 42 t> 30 Oct L3.

(8-L7)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




| FUKUDONI, VICE~.DM SHIGERU A

3 Dec 44, USS Hope, Hospital Ship, near Leyt
Gulf, carrying 120 nurses, 1 sanitary offics
and 1 SGO off.cer, was attac! 3d by torpedo
plane identified as a Jill 16, lst Air Fleet
(Vice-Adm Takojiro Onishi) and lst Combined
Base Air Force( Vice-Adm Shigeru Fukudoni)
operating in vicinity. No damage.

(7-45) 2

134049S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82291 L¥

FUKUDA, Tokuro A

US VS EGAWA, Sachio et al T-}76
Beating, abuse, disability and death at Fukuokh
#18. Japan

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

201-1158



FUKUHARA, ISAC, CAPT. A | 3s-27

Stanley Blugus states that Capt. Isac

Fukuharae, end Lt. Yrui were responsible
for the death of two American Prisoners.
These two have blready heen apprehended anfl
punished by death for thkir war crims

(11-46) 31

ALE 9 E ]

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUXUHARA, ISAC

Isac Fukuhera was tried at Yokohama on 29

1ty and sentenced to

(8-26) 1

COMPLETE TRIAL REGORD
See File . /[T~ 7-27.

134945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-141



ezzar Ly

Lt. Fukuhara 4 | 3613
Statement of Robert C. Gwaltney that Lt. STATEMENT
Fukuhara had Cpl. Walter Johnson tortured 3553—1.1,

and beaten to death.

(3-48)

1IHIES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




A
Philip Albe
died in t
J
iumham was CC

rt states at Fukuoka 17, Johnson

brig. Couldspeak, read and write
accused of being a spy.

(7-47) 55

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-13



"FUKUHARA, 1T. 4l 36-4

Sgt. Ray H. Hafer states at Prison Camp #17

hin smoking in the barracks while he te!
feet from an ash tray. He struck hi. and to
him to the suardhouse, forced hi. to kneel
down on two bamboo voles placed avout a foo
apart; theu plac«<¢ another pole on the calf
nd made hiw sit back on it. He
remained this way for avout 4 hours. Japs

st around and laughed and slapped and be
him. This occurred each da; for 21 days. Lt
Fukuhara is accused. Capt. Thémas Hewlett i

BT Vo r

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

heht
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FUKUHARA, ISAO

Record of Trialof Isao Fukuhara end Review
also photos f rwarded by signal corp of tri

(10-46) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

119=7=2



FUKUHARA, CAPT.

£

36-74

Testimony of William H. Heard
At Omuta Prison Camp No 17, Heard was placed

in the guard house at the PV camp from the| latter
par of Feb. to the early part of March 45, I was
beaten with a heavy rubber belt torm from @ piece
of conveyor belt, and was given nothing to|eat
for 5% deys. Capt. Fukuhara also put men in the
guard house in the middle of winter, took their
clothing md then beat them.

(4-48)

1340IS .

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUHARA, CAFTAIN A

Pfc Philip Albert stetes that at
Omuta #17, Pvt. Vokler was besten
by Jap guerds when he wes slow to
respond to an order ziven to him at
the Mitusi Coel Mines. Witnesrces:
Cert. Thomas H. Hewlett and Mejor
Memcrow. Accused: Fukuhara end
"Riverside".

(11-46) 2

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-70



82291 L¥

TUKUHARA, SHOZO
Subjs Results of war Crimes Trials
above, 1 Aug L6 Death by hanging.
(12-L7)
39

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-0



FUKUHART, IT. A

Pyt. William Anthony Zumar and Cpl. LeRoy
Truman Becroft states at Camp 17, Omuta, Pvt
Herd was caught stealing, escaped from the
guardhouse and was recaptured. Was killed by
bayoneting in the attempt to capture in spiine
of 1944. Uri, Fukuhari and Yasamuchi accuseq.

(4-46) 9

13HIES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-1



FUXUICHI INOUYE w 51-60
7-9 Australlen civilians executed neap
Buna, 12-14 Aug. 1942 by elements of

Tsukloka Force (Sasebo 5 SNLP) Roster
of Names of responsible Japs in file.

(6-45) 1

198948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUCHI, Shosa/Girchi 110-3

Major. C.O., 15th Naval Pioneer Unit,
New Guinea.

UNWCC fourth 1list of Japanese war
criminals, suspects, and witnesses.

(6-45) 5

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUNAGA

[S

Statement of Jon R. Kosma

At Cemp Omine I was sent to the Japan se
doctor for en eye examination. The orderly
Fukumaga asked if I could see him I said
yes, and them he started to hit me with a
stick and kept on doing it for the rest of
the day. When he got tired, he would make
me stand at attention, them he would come
back and start all over again. This kept up
for a period of about six hours.

(6-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519

36-365



FUKUMAGA, TEIJI W 35-267

Complete trial record of Motoo Namba, tried at
Yokohama, Japan, 15 May 1947.

(17 Feb 48) Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUKUY0TO, EDDIE A

Pfc. John Beavers states at Tokio rison Canp,
they were repeatedly beaten and mistreated.
henever there was an American air riad the
Japs would immediately get to their concrete]
shelters and they were left in the open withf
out warning. They had very inadequate food
and medical treatment. Condo and Eddie
Fukumoto are accused.

(8-46) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-104



82201 L¥

FUKUKOTO, JOICHI

U. s. vs liasao Nichizawa et al at Yokohama
12 hug. 1946.
(2-28) Vol. I

ic): e

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-552



e
RUKUHOTO, KA

EIT A 58-125

Avove did wilfully and unlawfully, mistreat
brutally torture and exc=cut® without cause
or trial three American PWs, whose true namgs
are unknown, held captive by the Japanese
Armed Forces, by striking them with fists,
clubs and strangling them with ropes until
dead. Bentenced to be confined for life ab
such place as a reviewing authority may direct.

COMiPLETE TRIALRECORD (6-46) 10
See File .19 1=

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




TUKTHOTO, KAMIJT ~ COL ; ﬁ 58-125

Confessed killing of 3 Am. airmen.

(3-46) 1

/ﬁwy il b

do Jile =178 =] F-4
134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUMOTO, MATSUJIRO W 36-488
Complete trial record of Takio Kaneko, et al,

tried at Yokohama, Japan 5 Sept thru 14 November
1946,

(25 Feb 48)  36-488 -1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



ez29T Ly
FUKUMOTO, NORIO A 101-1757
US vs OTOHIKO INOUE T-290

Unlawful killing, mutilation of dead body,
Island of Ishigakajima, Okinawa Ken, Japan,
15 Ap2 48, 10 Sept 45.

(12-47)2

ol

LHDIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUMURA A

James F..Canupp states at Sendia #5, Fuk-
umurs came in the barracks drunk and slapp
and stepped on the men. Galloway received
very rough treatment by him.

(2-47) 1

1I403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1156



FUKUMURA, FFC. A 35-1157
James F. Canupp states at Sendia #5, "fc.
Fukunurx slan ed him several twes one
night when was on fire guar
not guilty of any violation.

. He was

(2-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUKUMURA, YESTSU A | 33-71

Statement of Wilford I. Gaffey

At Sendei POW Camp #5 our cemp interpreter
Yuetsu Fukumura, slapped and beat many of thp
prisoners about the head and neck with his
fists. Fukumurs understood very little Engljsh
end when he misunderstood us he would became| very
.ngry and manhandle the prisoners.

(5-47)

44

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUKUMURA, YUETSU A

Richard Thomas Winters states at
Aseno Dock Yerds, Yuetsu Fukumura
was camp interpreter end bert Jocep
Gellowaywith his open hand end fist
or about ten minutes. He often
sppeered at roll cell drunk and wou
slsp and ctrike American FPWs.

(4-47) 2

139038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-115€



S R A
FUKUMURA, YUETSU A
Statement of Clarence Jerome Hanson that on 1
Jul 45 he was beaten by Yuetsu Fukumura and a
guard because he was not standing at attentior
during roll call,

(3-48)

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

STATEMENT
35-1219-3



FUKUNURA, YUETSU, TFC. A
T/Sgt. liichael Henetsz states at Sendai #5,
Pfc. Yuetsu Fukumura was interpreter. He

slapped Sgt. William McElroy but he did
not witness this.

(3-47) 1

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1299



ezzoy Ly
FUKUMURA , ;,Auetsu A
US VS Saburo Matsuura et al T=391

Striking, beating and otherwise abusing. Camp
#5, Kamaishi, Japan.

9"/4~f’“

“352/0l4

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2356



FUKUMURA, YUETSU,FFC. A 35-1682
iz
Joseph Galloway states at Sendai 5, in
June 44, while he was on guard duty pat-
rolling irside their TW barracks, Pfe.
Yuetsu Fukumura visited theBarracks while
drunk and slapped and generally "worked
him over" with his fists on three occasions.

(6-47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



B

FUKUNAGA, KIY0ZO
US vs KIYCZO FUKUNAGA T-331

Beat, torture and kill, command responsibility
£ikit, Mindanao, P, I, 13 Aug 42,

(3-48)1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2314




FUKUNAGA, TAKEO A 101-715

Found guilty of mistreating four American ™
at the Omine PW camp No. 6, where he was a
civilian medical orderly, Takeo Fukunaga wa
sentenced to two years' imprisonment by an
8th Army Military Commission at Yokohama.

(12-46) 2
COMPLETE m*AL RECORD
See File /c’/..._.....v

13403S

DECLASSII FICATION Au(hom’y
NND 8635




FUKUNACA, TEIJI, 1st IT. § A 105-16
1st Lt. Teiji Fukunaga hasbeen released
from Sug:mo Prison because of insufficient|
evidence by orders from SCAP's Lepal SectiFn.

PRESS RELEASE:
(5-46) 3L

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUO A 36-121

Logan Xay states Lester Meyer was beaten sevdrely
at Camp 12, Sasebo on 25 April 1943. He nevgr
recovered cor sciousness and died on 29 April |43.
He lost his glasses and did not Bise and salyte
the guard being unable to see him. Fukuo is
accused.

(6-46) 1

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUO CHO A 33-147
Walter N. Hokanson states numerous severe
beatings, often resulting in serious injury

or detah, were administered at Camp 18, Fuk-
uoka. Fukuo Cho was in charge and is responsible.

(3-46) 1

1534948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




e pyrbdintpl il
Fukuoka #2 P | 36-508

Lobert S. MeGinnis states at the above camp
due to tmaitorous and false reports given to
our captors, I was severely beaten, starged,
threatened with death.

9 Jan 47

19408S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£22OT LY

FUKUOKA, #17 17
Above states at Fukuoka #17, I accidently
misplaced an identification tag, as a result
loritake ordered me to stand outdoors for

three honrs and as a result I contracted
pneumonis .

20 Oct 45.

LIHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36=503



eza0Y Ly
Fukuoka #23 P | 36-505

George G. Lindsey states at above camp,
Raymond Switzer, Bill Emmerick, Kaymond Bainepr,
Edwerd Marion and myself were beaten, Jap
guard claimed our shoes were not lined up.

24 Jan 47

14055

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUR SAN A 35253

}/Sgt. William L. Nabers, statement of.
See (P) card FENATSU.

(4-46) 5

1SHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




62291 Lv

FUKUOKA, Chuyikishi

=

US VS HAGINO, Shumpei et al (P-74)
Murder of civilians at or near Taal and
Bauan, Batangas, P.I. 16 Feb 45 =-28 Feb 45.

(11-47) 1

- f:%é’—)?& ‘

13403S

101-1632

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUKURI

T/Sgt. John R. Tassey, Jr. states at

Fukuoka Camp #17, WalterR. Johnson was
accused of talking to a Korean at the
mine. He suffered torture for three days|
He saw Johnson beaten with gun butts and
clubs and after he had fallen to the gr-
ound he was kicked in the face. Fukuri

accused. Cpl. Riddley and Cpl. Ivey Spears
are witne ses.

(3-47) 14

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-13



FUKURI A

T/Sgt. John R, Tassey, Jr. states at
Fukuoka Camp #17, David Runsewas working
in the coal mines. He told the others to
take it easy. Was overheard by a Jap
guard., TForced to kneel with a bar tied
behind his knee joints, for four days.
Given numerous beatings with clubs, rifle
butts and ete. Lost circulation inhis
feet and had to have his feet removed as
a result. Witnesses listed. Fukuri acc-
used.

(3-47) 7

JIHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

36-71



FUKUSHIMA w 35-17

Stmt of Mrs. George Pickeley.
See P card Kobe.

(3-46) 4

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUKUSHINA

Notebook-diary presumably belonring to mem
bers of.Akatsuki 16709 Force (TN 9 Shippin
Engr Regt, Repl Unit). 24 Sept--A_rived

at Manila. .5 Sept--Cransferred to O Sea
Trans Bn. Identifications of personnel

listed. 7 Feb 1945--150 guerrillas were

disposed of tonight. I stabbed 10. 9 Feb
Burned 1,000 guerrillas tonight. 13 Feb--
Approx 10 guerrillas tried to escape. They
were stabbed to death. At 1600 all guerril]
were burned to death.

(3-46) 19

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

las

40-18



€zzar Ly

FUKUSHIMA, KYUSAKU A

U. S. vs ATHARA, JAJURO et al (T-326) Hulti-

lating, dissecting and removing parts of

bodies, Fukuoka City, Kyushu Imperisl

University Medicel College. May & June 1945.
(2-48) 1

COMPLEF': TRIAL RECORD
Qea Fila J & —-27—_ /

LRDES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2299




sTzar Ly

FUKUSHIMA, Kyusaku A 10
T-423 US vs KIYOHARU TOMOMORI et al

M,streat, abuse, cause suffering & death. Unlawfu]
executions. Fukuoka City, Japan. June - August L5.

' COMPLETE TRIAL RECORD
e Soe File 282589~

R

LIHOIS

1-2300

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUKUSHIMA, KYUSAKU Maj. Gen. A

Above will te eprrehended zs susrecte
war criminal.

(10-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-1698



FUKUSTIMA, YONEHARU

W

American Air Force Lieutenant beheaded at

Salamua, Sew Guinea,
Komai, Lt (j.g.) of Sasebo 5 SNLP (Tsukioka

29 lareh by Vieni

Torce). Names of members of Sasebo 5 SNIP

in file.

(6-45) 2

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

51-18



FUKUSHIVA, TSUNEO, PVT. A

Melvir D, Brirley states at Sendai 3,
Pvt. Tsuneo Fukushima forced sick TFWs
to work. Confined prisoners to the guard-
house without heat or blankets. Would
tear open RC supplies that were intended
for the prisoners. Frequently clubbed
prisoners.

(6-47) 139

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-4¢



FUKUTA! , M. : A 40-1312

J. H. Alley states the particulars of the re-
moval, damage, sale and use of industrial
property by the Japanese. Possible establigh-
ment of war damare claims. Witnesses and
victims are listed.

(10-45) 1

J9403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUKUYOKU, 1st LT. A 36-13

Cpl. Louis Buffone states Cpl. Walter
Johnson was beaten and later died as a
result at Omuta Camp 17. 1st Lt. Fukuyoku
was Commandant.

(12-46) 22

Orng

LU

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



82297 Ly
FULGAR, LT. HARRY P. v

U, 8. vs Tasuku Okada et al, T-324, unlawful
killing and decapitation at “agoya, Honshu
20 Jure 1945 - 16 July 1945.

(2-4801

Qee FI1® <

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2301



8ES9T LV
FULKERSON, JOSEPH F, W
Statement that Cohen died as a result of a
falling rock which hit him on the head. at
Omi prison camp, fall of 44,

(12-47)

1IYOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-303

STATEMENT
35-2018-1



T
88e9T Ly i

FULKERSON, JOSEPH F, if

Statement of the above that at 7-D Omi Pow camp
winter 44, he wasmade to stand in the zero
weather for 2 and 3 hours after he had been
severely beaten with a plece of kindling by
Sumiki, for taking a piece of kindling,

(12-47)1

LJ8O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-2018



FULKFRSON, JOSEPH F.
Request the interrogation of Joseph F.
Fulkerson re atrocities committed at 7-D
Omi POW Camp, Tokyo Area, Jeapan.

(9-46)

121
See 151-11-754

145945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULKERSON, JOSEPH F. 105-73

3rd Ind fr Third Army RE-inclosed in depositlon
of Joseph F. Fulkerson.

(10-46)
166

EASTERN SPECIAL PROJECT.

13403S
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FULKERSON, JOSEPH F. 151-11
Request the interrogation of Pvt. Joseph
F. Fulkerson re regarding atrocities commitfed
at 7-D Omi POW, Tokyo Area, Japan.
(9-46)

767
Eastern Special Project.

13HIHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



Identification of Cpl.

Fulkne
cChnahan on photo taken at

(2-47) 7

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, ANDRENW A.

106-72 7 |

Ltr fr 7th Navel District RE-encls in triplicate
affidavits of the following: Tougas, Law, Hoberts,

Wing, Gordy, Fuller, McCall, Sturgeon, and
(9-46)

o+ /

Eastern Specail project. g8

143945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

orr.




£229T Ly

FULLER, ANDREW AUGUSTINE V [36-2001
243 59 95

Testimony of Andrew A. Fuller
At Odatta Cp in Jul 45 a quota for
the mines was setlFour Eyes" Kakinoki

kicked and ridiculed us while loading]
cars.

11-24-47
I

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULIER, BERT C. USN v! 40-46
Bert C. Fuller reports that while he was at |
Corregidor he did radio repair work and at one
time Japs brought in five Model TCO Navy radip
telephones. He was ordered to build a radio |
transmitter for Ft. Dmum and what the Japs
wanted was about a 20-watt transmitter to
reach from Ft. Drum to Corregidor. They brought
several Japanese field transmitters for him

to repair the filter condensers.

(3-45) 1.

138035 |

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULLER, BERT C. USN w1 40-52

Bert C. Fuller reports that men who worked |
for him on Inzon informed him that Japs had
Americans working at Clark Field. They labor-|
ed between air raids, repairing bomb damage ‘
and wﬁashing out gasoline drums. They were
housed in little shacks set in between stacks
of gasoline drums, near oil storages on all
the fields.

}‘)J/w DE2D

1HHDHS
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FULLER, BERT C. USN W

Fuller reports that men that worked for him
on Luzon informed him that Japs had Americans
working Nichols Field. They labored between
air raids, repairing bomb damage and washing
out gasoline drums. They were housed in 1littl
shacks set in between stacks of gasoline drum
near oil storages on all the fields.

(3-45) 1.

1989045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-53



FULLER, BERT C. USN 40=54

Bert C. Fuller states that Japs moved all
prisoners from Ft. Huches, Caballo Island
and took them by boat to Cabcaben, Bataan
where they were unloaded into chest-deep
water and forced to wade to the shore.

(3-45) 1.

1340HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULLER, BERT C. USN v

Fuller states that at time of surender at
Caballo Island that Japs searched all Ameri-
cans and jewelry, money, some clothing, pic-
tures, leters, fountain pens, pencils etc
were taken from Ps/W, If they did not find
anything on Ps/¥ they slapped or kicked them.
Many were hit on head with rifles. The 900
Ps/W taken at Ft. Hughes were mostly Navy,
100 Army and about 85 Marines. They were kept
in stockade for 3 days with no food. On third
day in the evening, the men were fed some
canned milk, captured from American forces.

(3-45) 14
1340485

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, BERT C. USN Wl

Bert C. Fuller states that at Ft. Hughes,
Caballo Island some imerican Ps/W stole one
case of prunes. 5 #mericans stepped forward
and confessed to the stealing to prevent the
shooting of ten men chosen at random, the Jap
lieutenant in charge beat each of the five
over the head with a large stick.

(3-45) 1.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULLER, BERT C. USN Wi £0-57

Bert C. Fuller reports that Japs at Corregi-
dor beat a “arine sergeant with a board which
had a 20-penny spike at its end. The Yap.
tried his best to hit the Marines head but
he threw up his arms to protect it and the |
blow fell on his lower arm breaking it. |
(3-45) 1.|

JHHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULIER, BERT C. USN 1

Bert C. Fuller reports that a doctor in the
“edical Corps believed to be Evans reported
that while he was in Bilibid three boxes were
brought in from Nichols Field and American
doctors opened the boxes and discovered 3
American bodies battered beyond recognition.
Their heads were beaten to a pulp, their arms
were broken and their bodies were covered
with black and blue bruises.

(3-45) 1.

13HOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, BERT C. USN Wi 40-59

Bert C. Fuller reports that a Dr. Rillo re-
ported to him that Japs gave Col. Howard and
Major Straugn and 18 other Americans a trial
at Ft. Santiago but they received no sentence
Some Filipinos were sentenced to 100 years
for gerrilla activities. Subject believes the!
Americans all were executed.

(3-45) 1.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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WLLER, BERT C. USN W

Bert C. Fuller reports that Japs forced Amer-
icans to drive trucks in Manila, especially
in the vicinity of Dewey Boulevard, which
was being used as a fighter runway.

(3-45) 1.

JA404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, BERT C. USN W

Bert C. fuller reports that men who worked fo:
him on Luzon informed him that Japs had Ameri
cans working at Nielson Field. They labored
between air raids, repairing bomb damage and
washing out gasoline drums. They were housed
in little shacks set in between stacks of
gasoline drums, near oil storages on all
the fields.

(3-45) 1.

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, BERT C. USN W

Bert C. Fuller reports that he saw scars on
an American,Sgt. Nixon. The American sergeant
staggered around in a dazed condition.

(3-45) 1.

JAHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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r
FULLER, BERT C. USN | 40-63
Bert C. Fuller reports that Japs took Dr. !
Thompson to Ft. cKinley where he was shot b;
3 Jap soldiers. Dr. Fhompson refused to give |
Sgt. Provo some shelter-halved which his men |
had salvaged from foxholes and the sergeant |
reported to Japs that Dr. Thompson would not i
cooperate. Major Lobert Lothrop and Pvt. John|
Walker also know of this incident. |
(3-45) 1.!

{
|

1304S
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FULLER, BERT C. USN

Bert C. Fuller reports that Sgt. Nixon and
Sgt. Harry Shuh told him that they saw Japs
i1l a soldier by hitting him on the head with
a rifle butt on the road just behind Malinta
Tunnel. His head was split open and he died
when Japs fefused to permit Americans to take
him to hospital.

(3-45) 1.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, BERT C. v 40-102

Fuller reports that at Corregidor PWs were
herded in 92nd Garage area where they had
no-food, water, sanitary facilities, or
medical attention; after third day small
water line was installed and left on for a
few hours.

(2-45) 1

JHHDHS
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TULIER, CHARIES H. W

Sharles H. Fuller states he was confined at
Samora Camp, Osaka, Japan until Aug 1944. At
Samora Camp the quarters, health and sanitary
facilities were inadequate. Food was in in-
adequate amount to nourish the average adult
and of inferior quality.

(2-46) 2

1348035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULIER, CHARLFS H v

Above states that in March 1943, while being
marched with his detail from the camp he was
overcome with weakmess and he fell down.
"Scats" beat him with a baseball bat five oy
six times, slapped him with his hadd 15-20
times until he collapsed. His face was
bruised and swollen and his hemorrhoids be-
came much worse, Flace: Samora.

(1-46) 1

138D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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101-156

FULIER, CHARLES H.

<

Pestimony of Charles H. Fuller
In Jen 42, Charles H. Fuller was moyed
by shir to ¥ > InternmentCmp 2t
HA,"rhai. osung and Samora Camp, the
guarters were entirely inadequate f¢r the
internment of the member of humens ¥hye

hed confined, and health end santary feci1itie=
were insdequated. The food at both|camps,

wes of Inferior guality.

(2-46)

p iz E |
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FULLER, J. G. v

US vs KAZUO TAKEN. T-269

Beating and abusing, command responsibility.
Kobe branch pow camp, Osaka Area, “onshu,

Japan, Harima Branch pow camp, Kawasaki Branch
pow camp, #akinohama Branch pow camp, 1 Dec 42
15 Aug 45.

(a=am1

coo Fle \39-9G. U 0L

JIAH4O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, JOHN v 101-2237
US vs KEZUO TAKENAKA T-269

Beating and abusing, command responsibility.
Kobe Branch pow camp, Osaka Area, Honshu,
Japan, Harima Branch pow camp, Kawasaki Branch|
pow camp, Wakinohana Branch powcamp, 1 Dec 42
15 Aug 45,

El (13-4;")1\,
s Fle AT 5ot 2T
134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULLER, : JOEN LT. v

Complete trial record of Kynio Mjyateke, tri
Yokohama, Japen. 21 January 1947

RE: unlawful mistreatment and torture of L

Australian psw.

(g-47) 1

13403S

35-1765

ed at

. Fyller,

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULLER, John Gecrge i 25 3 5-2283-1

Complete trial record of Hiroshi Tamura held at
Tokyo, Japan, 27 October 1948

3 “pril 1951

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULLER, John CGeorge (ILt)

US vs TATSUHIKO FURUYA et al (T-L11)

Torturing, beating, gross mistreatment,
5

Kawasaki, Japan, Oct L - Aug L

18 Aug L8

COMPL

IE IRIAL RECOF
See Fils 3.

210~
IHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, JOHN R., LT.

US vs Hirovuki Mcrita.

File No. T-131.

Abuse, mistreatment, beating.
Kawasaki Camp.

Oct 43 to June 45.

Victims are listed.

(e-47) 5
COMPLETE T
See File 38~

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, P.F.

<

101-876

USA vs Yazuru Noguchi et sgl.

File No. T-194.

Accused of beating, abusing, torture and
contributing to desth. Keijo PW Camp,
Keijo, Kores, Jinsen PW Camp, Jinsen,Kores
22 Oct 42 - 31 hug 45. Victime sre listed.

bW UL

(6-47) 2

13453S
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FULLER, SUMNER BACON w

The above reports the torture and beating
of Filipino Civiliens at Santc Lomas

(8-45)200

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Au(hon(y
NND 86351
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FULLER, SUMNER BACON w 40-31

Sumner Bacon Fuller states he was interned|at
Santo Tomas from 7 January 1942 to 14 Way 1943.
The Filipinos and the American Red Cross made
an effort to supply them with food. It was
nearly six months before the Japs made any
effort to supply them with food. Same was frue
of the medical supplies. Refords were turned
over to G-2.

(8-45) 194

194D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FULLER, SUNNER BACON w 40-31
Sumner Bacon Fuller states he was interned
at Santo Tomas Univ. Pi. from 7 January
1942 to 14 May 1943. Civilian Internees were
kept under improper conditions.

(8-45) 193

134D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




FULLFR, SUMNER BACON w| 41-6

The above reports the torture and beating
of Filipino Civiliens at Los Banos.

(8-45)75

13¥OIS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519




FULLER, SUUNFR BACCN w

Sumner Dacon Fuller states most of the shelli
and burning of tewns an. villages in the vici
of Los Banos occurred during the latter part

January 1985 up to 23 February 1945. Could he
the sporadic fire that came from heavy guns apy
soon after they could loc:te the villages frox
the smoke and fire. Even the Japanese guards

admitted that they were shelling :nd burning

villages for acts they said had been committe
against the Japanese Army. Records turned ove:
G-2 by the committee.

(8-45) 65

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULLFR, SUMNER BACON

W&V

The above reports that general conditions
at Los Banos P.I. were very bad, the

Japanese failed to provide food and medical

supplies for the internees.

(8-45)66

- 1 J4DHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULIER, SUMNER BACON w

Above states information in the matter of thi
killing of George Lewis at Los Banos Feb 45.

(8-45) 35

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLER, SUMNER B/CON w

Sumner Bacon Fuller states the Japanese shot
Patrick Hell as he attempted to come back th:
the fence into camp.

(8-45) 32

1349395

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLERTON, CAPTAIN

Lt Col John W Primrose reports re trans-
portation under improper conditions from
Cabanatuan to Bilibid 12 Oct 44.

(11645) 7

13H0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLERTON, CAPTAIN AL W

Lt Col John W Primrose reports re the killing
of Lt Huffectitt at Cabanatuan in “ept. 1944.

(10-45) 121

134045

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLERTON, CAPTAIN AL v
Jobn W Primrose reports re trensportation of
Am. PsW from Davso to Cabanatuan #1 under im-|
proper cnditions from § June 44 to July /4.
Captein Al fullerton victim.

(10-45) 8

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULLERTON, JORDAN LT.

Testimony of James Sharp Johnson.
Lt. Johnson was told by Maj Nigeral that he
witnessed an incident which occurred when
British troops were lined up at the KEmkx
central Jail in Rangoon and were slapped by
Burnese civilians at the instigation of the
JapanseWitnessed by Lt. Jordan Fullerton.

(6-47)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 863!
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FULLERTON, JORDAN, LT. W 101-211

Testimony of Jemes Sharp Johnson in the
severe punishment and death of prisoners
Rengoon, Burma from 15 November 1943 to
Capt. Wright reached for cigar and beate]
resulting in death. Priscners forced to
and unload foodstuffs for Japanese milit:
ers forced to march if able. Subjected t
ridicule by Burmese civilians. No medica:

patter of
of war at
May 1945.
h severely
recap tires
wry. Prison-
abuse and
attention

given even in emergencies. Collective puhishment

given for offenss of few.
(9-48) 108

JY3403S
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FULLNER, RICHARD ’ v

Cpl. Willard E. Hall states that on the marc|
from Bataan to OGDonnell he saw seven Ameri-
can sokdiers bayoneted or shot to death. He|
was helping Richard Fullmer bec-use he had
malaria and could hardly walk and a Jap guan
bayoneted Fullmer in the back and beat Hall
a few times with a club. Fullmer died on Ma]
20, at O'Donnell. On the march to Orroni
Gen. Stevens told Jap sgt. he wished to tall
to his c.o. The sgt. hit Gen. Stevens and
Stevens was not taken to Formosa btut was lef}
at O'Donnell beczuse of the condition he was
in after the march.

13403FS (-l as

g

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULYER, "DICK", 2nd IT. W

Cpl. George William Bock states at Camp 15D,
Niigate, in July 1945, he sam the camp leade
8 Sgt. "Honcho! strike Cap
the b ith a saber and
k" FPulmer is a witness.

is fists, 2n

(11-45) 1

LS

in Pullis all ovg:

i

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULMI®R, LT. w

Vincent Everett McCall states that at Niiga.
ta, 15-D, Mar 45, while working at the
Schintso Foundry he was slgpped, kicked,
beaten and struck with two iron hooks by
"Hammerhead", when he indicated that he was
too weak to 1lift the baskets of coke. Wit-
nesss Lt Fulmier,

(1-46) 1

144035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULMOR, LT w

Lawrence i Phillips sta'es that a t Niigata
15-D, June-July 1945 whilePsW were ‘orking
in the foundry the 'llies bombed that viecin
ity. PsW were not permitted to go to the

air raid shelters. There were no marki
on th: tuildings to denote PsW being
Accused Nikamara. Witness Lt “ulmor.

(11-45) 3

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULSOM, MICHAEL v 40-17
Transportation under improper conditions

of ¥s/W from Cabenatuan, Luzon to Military

Prison Camp No 2, Luzon, P-I, 1942 to 1945,

|
i
(8-45) 216 i

1IHOHS
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FULSON, MICHARL, T/SGT w

T/Sgt Seth G. Bish gives statement in the mg
of the failure of the Japanese to provide px
medical care, food and cuarters to prisonerg
of war at General Hospital No. 2, kilometer
Bataan Peninsula, between 9 April and 12 May
1942, M/Sgt Darvin U. Patrick, M/Sgt George
Distell, T/Sgt Charles Kernedy, T/Sgt J
Owens, M/Sgt George Gavin and T/Szt Michael
Fulson were in this group.

(8-45) 37

134345
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FULSON, MICHAEL, T/SGT V|

40-332

Seth G. Bish, T/Szt gives statement on the cpn-

ditions during his transit under guard from|
Bilibid Prison, Manila to Cabanatuan, Luzon.

Darvin O. Patrick, 1//Sgt, George Distell, }/Bgt,

Charles Kennedy, T/Sgt, Jimmy Owens, T/Sgt,

George Gavin, M /Sgt, Michael Fulson, T/Sﬂ;t and
S/Sgt Leonard Gibbs are witnesses,

(8-45) 14

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"FULSTONE, ELIZABETH WINBISH w
Elizabeth W Fulstone states internees at
Santo Tomas were poorly fed. First six month
no food was supplied them. Had to use their
own floney for food. Accused Lt Kamatsu.

(8-45) 186

13403S
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FULSTONE, WLIZABETH WIMBISH W[ 40-95

Above states execution of Carroll Grinnell
and Duggleby at Santo Tomas.

(8-45) 55

13403s
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FULSTONE, ELIZABETH WIMBISH w
Elizabeth W Fulstone states execution of

Ernest Johnson and Clifford Larsen at Santo
Tomas . Bodies discovered when Americans
came in in early Feb 45. Accused Lt Kamats:

(8-45) 56

19494S

0o

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULSTONE, ELIZABETH WIMBISH 40-126
Above states execution of 3 British sub-

Jects- Leacock, Fletcher and Weeks- who
were shot at Santo Tomas.

(8-45) 46

154955
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FULSTONE, MR. (FNU) w 40-852

John Wallace Barnes reports the confiscatifon
of 10 liters of sugar from Mrs. Barnes and
himself et Santo Tomas by Lt. Shiraji. Mr|.
Carey, George Snow and lMr. (fnu) Fulstone
ere listed as witnesses,

(8-45)1

134045
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FULTON, B. 1., EN2/c w

B. H. Fulton, Eli2c states at Yawata they
worked in the steel mills. Conditions
were poor and the food was scarce. Four
of their crew died at this camp. Dr.
Markowitz, Lt. (jg) worked night and day
taking care of them. Even stole redical
supplies when necessary.

(2-47) 53

154935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULTON, B.H. 105-74
Ltr fr B Benedick reques ting that
Tulton he in‘errogaped as to his knowled;e| of

atrocites committed at Fikwoka Area Camp
#3 to 4th Army Area

27 December 1946 (430)

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULTON, BEK H. v

Statement of “elph Langley Adkins, that at
Penang camp, J. A, Fitzgerald was given the
water treatment, Ch.H, Whitlock, Justiana S.
Ginco, Ben H. Fulton, Pianka, Lee C. Shaw, H, W|
Keefe, Rex R, Evans and 15 others were severely
beaten and tortured by the Japs during an inter|
rogation session. The Bull is accused.
(12-47)4

JHHDFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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3297 Ly

FULTON, BEN HOWARD W 36-12
Statement of the above that in Mar 45, Woodall | STATEMENT
and Bill Cash were beaten by Hada with a bamboo| 36-466-1
stick because they stole some clothing to keep
warm.

(12-47)

11El- DE
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FULTON, BEN HOWARD VP 36-466
Statement of the above that at Fukuoka #3, Jan
44, he was beaten severely with a stick for no

reason, by Manino the Water Snake, W. H, Keefe
and Shoemaker are witn-sses.

(12-47)1

139538
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FULTON, BEN HOWARD 105-74
Ltr fr Fourth Army Area RE In compliance with per 3
ltr your office, file 105-74 Affidavit of Beh Howard
Fulton is fwded herewith.
(1-47)

565
Eastern Special Project.
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FULTON, SGT. JOHN w

Ralph Leonsrd Reymolds states that Japs burng
Bay on 12 Feb. 1945, There were 35 Japs thay
sttacked the town. A bridge hsd been blowm
end o Jep truck had run off into the water

killing six Japsnese. The Japs blamed the inf

habitents of Bay for the deaths of the mens
They shot some people and bayonetedotherss
They gathered people up, put them in a rice
mill then tied them with ropes sndsct Dlire +9
the mill. 80 people were killed this way.
400 people were killed altogether. A Filipin|
Timoy & guerrilla lesder, Sgt. John Fulton

were witnesses. Juan Paguriasn was the meyor

of Bay, and was 1%% i

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULTON ROBERT 1T (sg)

Najor Michail M, Ushekoff states that
et Zentsuji in January and I bruary
1943, the pencil torture was inflicted
upon him when he refused to answer
question concerning nilitary inforration.
His fingers saffered the whole next
day for the effecfss Accused are
Cept Hositeni end Osabukike

(2-46) 1

134038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FULTON, ROBERT, LT. L 35-1225
Frank Perry states at Ofuna Interrogation
Camp, Turne~ and Phillips were beaten with
a kendo stick and struck several times in the
face because they were talking which was
against the camp rules Lt. Smsx Robert EXX|
Fulton is a witness.

(6-47) 5

13403S
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FULTON, RODI, G,

f‘/’ﬁ)Submarine in Indian

()

Ocean on.22 Oct

1942 sank without warning the S8

Ocean Vintage, British, and then ramme

captain's lifeboat.

No casualties.

13403s
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FULTON, LT ROBIRT B

Newspaper clipping re the liberation of Lt
Leon W Rogers. He and Lt Robert B Fulton
were members of the USS Houston.

(11-45) 136

14494
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FULTON, ROBERT V., CMDR. w 101-219
Cmdr. Thomas Benjamin Payne states at “erang
they were given two meals a day which consisted
of a bun and a half cup of water. Some of t
had to sleep on the floor. Were given no

RC parcels and giver no extra clothing. 75
per cent of the men were suffering from dy-

sentery. Cmdr. Robert V. Fulton is a witnesp.

(11-46) 16

13403S
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FULTZ, GORDON, CPL v 40-27

Cpl Lawrence Robinson states at Cabanatuan Cgmp
#1 from December 1943 to January 1945, prisoners
were compelled to work on military installations
and operations. Cpl Gordon Fultz listed as |
witness. Teko or Tiko was cemp commissioner. |

(8-45) 209

13403S |
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FULTZ, GORDON v

Lawrence Robinson states that st Cabanatuan)
#1, general conditions were very bad.
(8-45) 213

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FULUSHUO, LT. A 36-119

Major William R. Brenner states at Fukuoka
Camp No. VI, in June 1944, he witnessed the|
beating of E. C. Wheedon. lori and the "Raft"
were the principal perpetrators of this atrocityl
Lt. Yonura, Sgt. Nishka, Mr. Takeda and Lt.|
Fulushuo are accused. Lt. H. Williamson and
Richard E. Ranger are witnesses.

(5-46) 1

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUMATROY

-

S/Sgt. Robert Vaughn Carter states at
Funatsu #1, Pvt. Sterner attempted to stedl
some rice while at work in the mine. Was
discovered by Fumairoy or "Chesty" and
there unmercifully beaten. He died in
March 45.

(6-47) 19

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-33



UFU MAN® A

S/Sgt. Chester W. Green states at the Sitsuk:
plant "Fu man" severely beat Yeoman 2nd Clas
Huff with a heavy cane. "Patcheye" is accuse

(2-46) 1

194055

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUMATO, CHIKAYURT
Chikayuki Funato, IBT NUMBER 9.
(8-46) 1

1449945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-1513



ezear Ly

FUMT A

Statement of Ramon P. Martinez that at Camp Fukuokg.

POW Branch Camp No.2, Fumi ordered guards to tortux
POWs. I, myself, on numercus occasion was subject-
ed to torture. On one occasion I was tied up by
my hands to a post in front of the guard house
without a shirt., During the two and one-half days
I had no food whatsoever, and only water when I
would ask for it. Every Japanese guard was ordered
to spit on me, burn me with a cigarette or commit
some act of torture as they passed me.

30 August 1946

13403S

36-504

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



eze0r LY
Funaki, Eisaku A
US VS SHAUATSU IWANAUI ET AL T-430
Contributing to deaths by working under

dangerous onnditdons while physically unfit
Tokyo 5B and 15 D Niigata.

COMPLETE TRIAL RECOR
Sas mﬁb“—éw&l

1Hd403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2359



FUMINO, MASAZO, CAPT. K 101-1730

Capt. Masazo Fumino is accused of implication
in the murder of an American aviator a few
hours after the broadcast announcing Japan'|s
unconditional surrender, on 15 August 1945,

(10-46) 1

LHI0AS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
519

NND 863!



ez2g9r Ly
FUNAKI, KAORU A
US vs KAZUO SATO & KAORU FUNAKI T-336
Beating, kicking, bitin[’ andotherwvise abasigg
Sendal Pow camp #1 B, Yumoto Yapan, Middle of
44, 15 Aug 45,

(z-23)1

138235

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2319



TUNG, EDDIE, TFC. w

Pfe. Walter L. Tidwell, Jr. states at 26
Kilo Camp, Pic. G WS Pchln was severely
beaten anc i one arm crushed by "Baby Fae
He was caurht leaving the kitchen. Tfec.
James Morris,P: J. Hoover, Pfc. Eddie
Fung and Capt. nkins are witnesses.

(6-46) 1

1IHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Au(homy
NND 86351

L1l

57-153



FUNK, ARNOLD, BRIG. GEN. w

Col. Michael A. Quinn states at Karenko Campg

20=12

i

all prksoners were told to write a letter tq
their government (US) protesting the treat-
ment and internmand of the Japs in the Unite
States. If they refused the Japs took away
their few privileges. No stoves nor heat of]
any kind were fufnished. Brip. Gen. Arnold
and Lt, Col. Harold Glattly are witnesses.

(10-46) 20

14403S

unk

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUNK, ARNOLD, BRIG. GEN. W

Col. Nichael A. Quinn states at Shirakawa,
all the prisoners were slapped and generally
roughed up. Col. William J. Braddock was
struck on the jaw by Lt. Hicke. Two of his
teeth were broken off. Sanitary conditions
were horrible. Robert Yamamota was the ir-
terpreter. Brig. Gen. Arnold I'unk and Lt.
Col. Harold Glattly are witnesses.

(10-46) 11

14303S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-78



FUNK, BRIG. GENERAL w

In the matter of the beating of Col. ILawrenc
1 Sept. 1942 at Karenko Canp, Formosa. Was
beaten by one of the Jap guards because he
complained about the food. Face was bruised|
and appeared swollen. Capt. Imamura -as
camp coumandant. Yitnesses are listec.

(10-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

37-5



FUNX, ARNOLD, CGEN w
Col. Hlardee states that when he

arrived et Camp 0'Donnell shovt

July 1942, a2 few yenes were found on
the person of Col. Ralph Heesrst., H4
was cerried to the guard house and
never heard frem agein, although me
have tr'ed to obtain scme informetig
about him. He accuses Capt. Bagey.
Witnesses were G ing, Funk, Col
Fry, Corkill, T. R. Wilson, C. 0. Wi
end Moore.

(10-46) 14

144903S

40-12
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lson,

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FINO, LT. Al 51413

Lt. Funo was pay master of the 26th Air
Construction Unit and was believed to have
been comnected with the torturing of an
American flyer who was finally beheaded at
Koroko Village around 24 March 1944.
e : (3-45) 4.

1949HES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUNUSHINA 4 35-1736

Edward E. Slagle states at Kamioka #1, Chas.
T. Doring was beaten and hit in the stomach
by Funushima.

(7-47) 2

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUNSTCON, MATTHEY W

Failure to provide Ps/W with proper food en-
route from Corregider; P I to the Bilibid
Prison in Manila in the spring of 1942.

(9-45) 69

14HOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

40-102



82297 Ly

FUOIMOTO, TAKEO A

Marshall W. Coff =tates that while he
was interned at Tokyo Cp #3 he was beatd
by Takeo Fuoimoto, niclmamed "3Bulck"
while he was learning to operates a wincH
Evidently the Japanese did not 1like the
manner in which the PW operated it. Thil
treatment continued from 1942 tc 1944,

(1-48)
1

13403S

s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



"FUR COLLAR MACK™ A 33-56
Mervin C. Russell reports re the beating
of Arthur Comnel by "Fur Collar Mack" at
Narumi, Japan.

(11-45) 2

194089

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




ezear Ly

FUR COLLER MACK A

Statement of Arthru L, Connell that at Nagoya
¥2, 15 Mar 45, during an air raid alarm, he wag|
beaten about the face with bare fists and acros|
the back with a club by the above for about

18 minutes,

(3-48)1

JJHOHES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-1856



FUR COLIARED MIKE® A 3-8
28

Statement of Cpl. keicor Aldfete
Sse (V) card 35-61 (S1l/c Waggons:

el .

(3-46) @ b

43404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




' MFUR COLORED NIKEM g "

T/Sct. Charles Fldon Triprore states at Camp
#<, Nacoya, the Japs took away the
clothine and issued them one sum
pair of rants. In Jan 45, one of the W

swiped a lump of coal from a coal pile a1onrw
side the barracks. The Japs caught him and tHey
weren't allowed to have any fires at all for
two weeks., At another time, they weren't allgw-
ed to have a fire for one weel because one of
themer on quarters was caught reading: lnss-
olini, Snag, Three Finrers, Irog eyes or Furd
colored Mike, Smilin' Jack, Gray Whiskers and
Philippine Kid are accused. Witnesses listed .

(1-46) 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-102



sze9T Ly
FUR COLLARED MIKE A | 35-1820

Statement of Macy ¥. Brent that between Jan
& Mar 45, thepows were beaten by 12 guards
because they had saved their bread to eat
during the holiday, Honshu Camp #2.

(11-47)1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




"FUR COLORED MIKE® A| 85-28

Testimony of Charles Eldon Prigmore, T/Sgt.
See P card Camp #2, Nagoya, Jepan.

(4-48)

26

13HDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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"FUR COLLARD MIKE" A

T/5 John A. Bristow states that while in
Nagoya POW Camp #2, sometime in April 1945,
he saw a civilian foreman called "Fur
Collard Mike", also called "Frog Eyes" beat|
Chief Boatswain Mate Golly because he was
chewing roofing tar.

(10-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-974



FURACOWA A

46-62

M/Sgt. Elmer Franklin Hannah states at €ibfnco,

Tomago forced FWs to face Emperor's palace

and

bow for three minutes and supposedly medithte

on their misdeeds. At the saw millsome PWs

were beaten every day. Many developed scurvy
from lack of proper diet. One of the Furatowa

brothers was in charge. Lt. Cmdr. Roth is
a witness.

(1-47) 3

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FURAGGANAN, A. P., Lt. ) v 40-942

Thomes Sylvester Jones states at Bilibid,
12, 13, and 14th of Sept. 1943, Lt. A. P,
Furaggen wes beaten several times by the
Japanese.

(8-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FURAGGANAN, 1lst LT. v 40-1205

Major Thomas Sylvester Jones states he was in
formed by Stewart Barnett that lst Lt. Furazganan
and 37 other military offenders who were serv

ing fifteen-year sentences at Montelupin Pen-
itentiery, Luzon, P.I., were shot to death on

I, February 1945, by order, presumably, of the|
Headouarters, Japanese Military Police. Barnett
saw the men led out; heard the shots; and next
morning saw the corpses. |

(9-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FURAKAWA, SETICHI, COL. R | 101-1326

Col. Seiichi Furakawa was sentenced to death
as accused in connection with the illegal
execution of 14 Americans at Taihoku, Formdsa
on 19 June 1945.

(8-46) 1
MC-IN-63704

1348ES
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FURAMOTO, Itto hel 3%-148

Stmt. of “on W. Butler, in re/ the mafter of
General Conditions st Cfuna,

(9-46) 11

135948

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



8T29T LY

FUREY, F, J. v
US vs KANAME SAKABA & KUNJI SUZUKI  T-348

Command responsibility, contributing to deaths
at “mori Camn, Sept 42, Sept 45.

19 Mar 48

"Um I ]
Flle 292268+

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2340



£829T L¥

FUREY, James

35-1016

Above sta tes at Sendai #2, I saw Wekamatsu
beat L/Ctl Blueman about the head and shouldeis

with a stick, he was taken to the hospital
and died'

27 fug 47 (2)

1IH0HS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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82291 Ly
FUREY, JAMES V | 101-2185
File No T-246
Title of case US vs Masaharu Ozawa
RE Beating, abusing, conbributing to death,

Sendai Prisoner of war Camp No 2-B, Yoshima,
Honshu, Japan 1 May 1944 to 25 April 45.
(8-47)
1
AT
i

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUREY, JAMES, PTE

Request for affidavit of Pte. Adrian E.
Boisonneault and Pte. James Furey.

(7-47) 3

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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82291 LY
FUREY, JOSEPH v 101-185¢
@MD
US vs TAKEO TAKAHASHI 7-107
At Tokyo 5B Nugata the accused did beat, abuse
and torture numerous Anerican and Allied pows,

contributing to the deaths of many of the pows,

(2-48)11 FLETE TRIAL RECOR
See File 3.9 4 D’F—l

134038

DECLASSIFICATION Authorl(y
NND 8635




FURANISHI, TAIJIRO W 35-161

Complete trial record of Masanobu Narikawa, Tried
at Yokohama , Japan, 24 February thru 11 March 1947.

(11 Mar. 48) Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FURIE, CAPT. )

Victim was tied to a post, and his arms
cut off with a sword. He was then be-
headed in public at Manokwari, New
Guiinea because he destroyed his ship
by fire before it could be seized by
the Japanese.

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

51-10



FURTJO, TATSUO SGT. MAJOR A |101-913

Press Releage=-
One of the twenty six suspected War Criminals
apprehended and incarcerated in Sugamo prison
is Sgt. Major Tatsuo Furijo, a former Sgt.
Major at Heito Formosa Prisoner of War Cemp|
Number 3, and Kukaseki Camp Number 1. 1

(7-48)

13445

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FURISHTHA, 1st LT. A

Capt. Joseph E. Ginsberg states from 3 Octob
1944 to 6 September 1945 the medical and foo
conditions at Nagoya Camp No. 1 were extreme
inadequate. All of the prisoners lost weight
About 70 per cent of the men developed edema
vary ng dégrees. 40 of the 180 men had pneu-
moni:. Before Jan 1945 the only medication
available was aspirin and some very ineffect
diarrhea powder. Camp Commandant was Lt.
Furishima.

(2-46) 1

13404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

33-139



FURISHIMA, 1st Lt. A 35-283
Lawrence John Jordan states at Funatsu 3,
in April 1945, DiSerisé, Thurman, Stevenson,
Vargo, Roland and Joseph Zydar were be=ten.
Capt. Wayne C. Lyles is a witness. 1st Lt.
Furishima was Commanding Officer.

(6-47) 1%

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FURISHMA

12

35-399

Stmt. of Lawrence John Jerdan, ln re
the matter of the besting of Private
Lercy Priest at Funstsu, Japan, in
December 1944,

(o-46) 4

JIHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FURISHINA

Statement of S/Sgt. Lawrence Jordani
See (P) card FUNATSU.

(3-46) 5

145935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-64,



FURISHINA A 45-38

Nrs. Alice Bryant states at Dumaguete the
guerrillas raided the provincial jail nearby]
to release one of their own men who were being
tortured while being questioned by the Japs
andwas held in the Provincial jail. During
the night their sleep was disturbed by the
Japanese civilians who were intoxicated and
some of whom were armed with revolvers.
Furishima is accused.

(2-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FURIYANA, LT. 33-45
Lt. Col. John B. Rago states at Camp No. 9,
Nagoya District, he witnessed the use of 229
American PsW by the Japanese on enemy military
works and operations. Lt. Ito was responsible;
he was in charge of the work detall and the
Shuwa Denki factories. Psil were forced to work
on a twenty-six-hour stretch without any relief.
Sakuruaji is also accused. Capt. David Brown,
CPO Fred Mullis and }/Sgt. John T. Lynch are
victims.

(11-45) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FURNER, LT. V| 35-1

Capt. Stanley J. Gladys makes the ststemen
that Flight Lt. Modea and Lt. Lt. Furner died
of mélnutrition while he was at Zentsuji
He was unzble to identify Hara and
shi. He believes that Lt. Saito is
1lso as "Saki Pete'.

(1-47) 49

14HOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FURNER LT
R equest for interrogation of Qi 1/c

A. J. Carrillo aﬁging him to give info
re death former/Lt Furner.

(2-46) 75

A ) B

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURNER, lst. Lt. CHARLES PALMER Vv 36-86

Complete trial record of Yuhei Hosotani, et al,
tried at Yokohama, Japan, July 1946. RE: did
unlawfully disregard and fail to discharge his
duty by failing to provide adequate food,cloth-
ing, medical treatment and sanitation, thereby
resulting in the sickness and death of 1lst Lt
Charles Palmer Furner.

(27 Feb 48) Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FURNER, Lt CHARLES PALMER Vv 36-86

Complete trial record of Hiromu Saito, tried at
Yokohama, Japan, July 1946. RE: did willfully
and unlawfully disregard and fail to discharge
his duty by withholding medicines and medical
treatment from Allied Prisoners of War, there-
by contributing to the death of Lt. Charles
Palmer Furner.

(27 Feb 48) Vol. 1

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURNESS, JOSEPH

US vs KO NISHIKAWA

Tw364

Beating, abusing, mistreating, Kawasaki POW
Kobe, Honshu, Japan. 10 Dec

on s 3322740

42 = 1 Feb 4ie

29 March 1948

1IHIFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
63519

NND 8

101-2325
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<

FURNESS, JOSEPH SCT.

File # T-273

Title of case U® vs Mitsujiro Sakamoto

RE Beating, abusing, torturing, contributi
to death. Kawasaki Prisoner of war camp Of
Erea , Honshu, Japan 10 Kar L3 to 1 Oct L3

(11-47)

13403S . kS
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUROSHTMA . K|67-18

Testimony of William Chemey Bryant
In the matter of the tramsportation ef inmterme:s
uder improper comditioms from Dumsgueto to

Bacoled, august 29, 42, to August 31 42, and
from Bacoled to Ssnto Tomas, March 2, 43, to
Mmrch 10, 43, Bryant complained to a Japansse
named Furoshime.

(2-486)
20

L AHDIAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



FUROSHINA A

Testimony of Mrs. Alice Bryant

In the matter of the transportion foem
Dumaguete to Bacoled. Absolutely mo accomod
on the barge such as latrines, water facili
beds, charis and the lide. A Japanese inte!
officer named Furoshima did permit them to }
tin in ome corner of the held with a sheet
frount of it for latrine accommodation.

(2-46)

3
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FUROSHINA, 1st LT. A

S/Sgt. Sidney Schwartz states a2t Funatsu Pr:
son Camp, Pvt. Peter Mann was severely beat
by the Jap guards, which resulted in his de:
He was stricken with cerebral maleria and a
times had lapses of memory and was not respi
sible for his actions. 25th of July, he dis
appeared from the prison compound. When Man:
was dragged from the guardhouse he had ho
clothes on and his arms and legs were cover
ed with deep cuts and lacerations. Sgt. Yam
isaki and lst Lt. Furoshima are accused. Ca:
Wayne C. Liles is a witness.

134038 o=

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUROCHO, 2nd Lt. Iy

Testimony of Rey G. Lawrence, Captain

At Fukioke #23 Camp Commanders from 5 August
to 15 Jan. 45. 1lst. Lt. Hirata, lst. Lt. Ta
lh\.mur&, Sgt. Sato, 2nd Lt. Furocho, Sgt. T
Sgte Chihara, Pvt. Mauracami, Five American

died in Fukioka #23 while he was there. Wits
Major Hagen, Capt. Thomas R. Taggert, Captair

Turner, Capt. Marvin H. Lucas, and 2nd. Lt.

Allen,
(5-46)

134OHS
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FUROSHO, IT.

Ray G. Lawrence states atFukuoka Canmp 23,
Lt. Furosho seemed deeply impressed with the
emaciated and starved condition in which he
found most of the 195 American Fiis, stating
he would try to obtain more food.

(12-4€) 12

134085

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURCKAWA, CAPT ITSUO Al 1-19
Rudolph R Cadorna states at Tayabas Province
in 42 nine Filipinos were ordered to dig grgves

and then were bayoneted by Jap soldiers. Ac
cused Capt Itsuo Furokawa end Col Yoshuka.

(7-45) 1

444035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUROYA 40-586

Herbert Eugene Hungerford states the concentration
camp in which he was interned was moved from
Camp Holmes to Bilibid., 33 prisoners plus 3 to

4 Jap guards in one truck. No markings on these
trucks, all carried Jap flag., Truck would not
stop for the internees for any reason, many J
bécame violently sick and conditions on many lof
the trucks became repulsive. During later part of
the trip it rained and no shelter was provided.
General Nuo was in charge of all internment and
prisoner of war camps.

AJHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

(7-45) 1



FUROYA, SGT. i A | 40-33

Herbert Eugene Hungerford Jr. states that

while at Bilibid Prison, there was insuff-

icient food and water, inadequate accompdo-

tions, sanitary facilities, lighting cond-

itions, and failure to provide medical ¥

supplies. Sgt. Furoya is listed as accufed.
(7-45) 40

134OES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FURQUA, DAVID, S/8GT.

Statement of Abel P. Soto re the imprisonmeht
of Lt, Floyd F. Fielder, George L. Sheridan|
Sgt. Dennis E. Tyring, Lt. Harmon Reeder aphd
himself. Lt. Samuel B. Hitt, Lt. Darwin T.
Emry, Sgt. Charles M. Santelli, Cpl. John W|.
Boyd, Cpl. James' R. Smith and Cpl. Paul P.
Sheehan were never heard from since their
B-29 crashed over Tokyo.

(10-46) 2

134038

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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£229T LY

FURRER, SAILOR R.A. \ 36-449

Complete trial record of Yagoheiji Iwata, tried at
Yokohama, Japan, 31 March thru 3 April 194¥.
RE: Did willfully and unlawfully torture Sailor

R.A. Furrer, by beating and etherwise abusing him.

(7 Nov. 47) -1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FURSTING, VERNON N, 105-73

9th Ind fr Third Army RE Originel and two
signed cpies of Vernon N. Fursting depositi
were fwded to SCAP. 1 copy inclosed.

B

(2-47)
P e

Eastern Special Project,

14303S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FURSTING, VERNON N. 151-11

Ltr fm SCAP req interrogation of Vernon
Fureting, re atrocities committed at Sendail|if8.

(12-48) 1598

Bastern “pecial Project

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FURTICHI, SEICHI

Seichl “uruichi, mensger of Meruel
Shokai, and Ikede Shokai were two

of the Japanese civiliens residing
in Maymyo who supplied Jap troops

with food stuffs.

(3-46) 11

144945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURUKAWA, SGT. A

Donald Spicer statés that at Zentsuji,
about April 1945, he received two severe
beatings administered by a Sgt. Furukawa,
epparently for no reason at all,

(11-46) 1

13403S
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FURUKAWA, SEICHI A
US vys JITSUC DATE

I1legal trial and execution of 14 American pow
atTaihoku, Formosa 19 Jun 45,

(2-48)1

COMPLETE TRIAL RE bURD
See File -<2<.

SEGRET

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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82291 Lv

FURUKAWA, CAPT. SHINICHI

Press Release - Capt. Shinichi FURUK AWA
tried for rape and murder of two French
girls, sentenced to degth.

(8-47)1

1345
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£220T Ly

FURUKAVWA, TAMOTSU et al A

US vs TAMOTSU FURUKAWA et al T-347

Command responsibility, willfully and unlawfully

participate in, order, permit, allow and approv|
killinge, 23rd Special Naval Base detachment, K
Celebes Island, Netherlands E, I, 20 New 44,
Dec 44,

JMPLE

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

19 Mar 48

101-2343
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BLEUT LY

FURUKI, Hidesaku
Complete trial record &f Hidesaku FURUKI

tried at Guam, March 1, 1947. (Navy Case)

Navy No. #37 25 May 1950

LHE95S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




82291 L¥

FURUKI, HIDESAKU A

RE Furuki, Hidesaku tried during period
1 March to 18 April 47 on list charges and
specifications.

(11-47)

13423S
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NND 863519
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FURUNO, INOSUE

Major Jap suspect in custody.

Cm in 7153
(3-46) 138

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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£829T Ly
FURUNO, MASAJI A 101-1757
US vs OTOHIKO INOUE T-290

Unlawful killing, mutilation of dead body.
Island of Ishigakajima, Okinawa Ken, Japan,
15 Apr 545, 10 Sept 45,

(12-47)2

ATiea=t
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FURUO, TATSUO, SGT/AMAJ 4| 101-913
Apprehension as Suspected war criminal
Sgt Maj Tatsuo Furuo Formosa
Heito Br Camp Jul 42-Apr 44
Kinkaseki May 44 - Spt|45.

(7-46) 1

4 FHOHES
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FURUSHIVA A
Bdward E. Slagle states at Kamioka #1, Furus
or Henry COnion beat G. S. Heath in the storal

until he crumpled to the ground. He coudd n|
understand what they were talking ahout.

(7-47) 1

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURUSHIMA, LT. A 35-64

Testimony of Williem J. Mason, M/Sgt.
See P card Funatsu, Japan.

(3-46)

13431S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FURUSHAMA, CAPT. A

Stmt. of M/Sgt. William J. Mascn, in
re/beatinc of Pvt. Rolsnd stprisoner
of war campoat Funatsu, Japan, sbout
20 July 1945, who was accused of
actually steeling the cigarettes

by Di Serio and Vargo.

(9-46) 3

134945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURUSHIMA, CHOTARO A

Chotaro Furushima 4id abuse, mistreat and
commit other offenses at Nagoya Area PW
Camp f1D. Tried at Yokohama on 28 Dec 194§
Found guilty and sentenced to imprisonment
at hard labor for life. Action of confirm-
ing authority not received.

(8-46) 1
o B4=520 DAL
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURUSHINO, LT.

Statement of Pfc. Paul Bishop.
See (P) card FUNATSU CANMP NO. 7.

(3-46) 7

134035

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURUSHO, LT GEN MOTOO 101-348
Japan 1937 Lt Gen Motoo “urusho Commdr.
Taiwan “4rmy Photo from The Gendai Vol. 18.
No. 9. Tokyo Sept 1937. P. 17.

(7-45) 1

thEla i E
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FURUTA, 1T. A

M/Sgt. Richard P. Beck states at Camp Kiethle
he received no medical attention at all. He
was suffering from r 18, beriveri an
pellagra. Col. Takana, Lt. Mori, Lt. Furuta
ancd Sgt. Nakmura are accused.

(10-45) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURUYA, LT. Masafumi A 101-1055
Above, attached to lst Bn. Hg s. 229th
Regt. was on ° ngka lsland, Sumetra, during
42, will be apprehended as suspected wer
criminal.

(7-46) 1

15H9HS
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FURUYA, MASAFUMI, CAPT. 4 |101-1055

Capt. Masafumi Furuya is accused of murder bf
en Australian on Bangka lslend, Sumatra.

(8-46) 2
PRESS RELEASE:

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£22QT L%

FURUYA, Tatsuhiko
US vs TATSUHIKO FURUYA et al (T-L11)

Torturing, Beating, (ross mistreatment,
Kawasaki, Japan. Oct L4 - August 45,

2 18 Aug L8
A

302 &~/
13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURUYA, TUNASHIGE
On 1 “pr 46 Japanese in Szo Paulo attempted

to kill above . Military liaison officer
John Hubner is source.

CM IN 247
1 “pr 46
(4-46) 22

134D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FURUYAMA, SGT A | 35-855

The murder of 11 sirmen was carried out

near the city of Seto on 28 June 1945, by
order of Lt. Gen. Tasuku Okada, commander
of the Nagoya area. Perpetrators were Sgt
Fujita, Kondo, Yamamoto, Kawakami, Furuyems,
Cpl. Tsuchiyama =nd Pvt. Hayashi.

(12-46) 3

14404S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




£229T Ly
FURUY2M 2 , MATAICHI A

U. S. vs Tasuku Okade et al, T-324, unlawful
killing and decapitation at Nagoys, Honshu
20 June 1945 - 16 July 1945.

(2-48) 1

See File>

IIHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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FUSAN P 101222

Sgt. David R. Etter states that at Fusan,
esch men had about 30 inched to himself.
There were no beds only thin straw mats
placed on the floor. ' Each man had five
blenkets, but there was no hest. The latriges
were open and werée located twenty or thirty feet
from the barracks.

JA4DES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUSEDA, KIJIRO 2 A

Kinjiro Fuseda - 21 lMay 47, sentence approvef

but reduced to 10 yrs and ordered executed.

(7-47) 3

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2093



FUSEDA, KINJIRC

A 101-260
2043
USA vs Kinjiro Fuseda on 27 March 1947,
found guilty and sentenced to 1life im-
prisonment at hard labor.
(6-47) Ao - ol | )
w3081

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUSEDA, KINJIRO

£

101-2093

USA vs Kinsaku Kobayashi et al.

File No. P-160.

Accused of murder and attempted murder of
Filipino civilians at or near Cotabato
Airfield, Cotabato Province, Mindanao, PI,
on or about 12 Sept 1944. Victims are listed

(6-47) 1

CONIYLE 1 i e
See File wdl- 3 0idaas

134O3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUSHIMA, LT.

Testimony of Albert Marion Conerly, Pfc.
See P card Funatsu Prison Camp.

(3-46)

JHHOHS
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NND 863519

35-64



FUSHIMI, FRINCE

Japan 1935-40. Photo of Prince Fushimi.
0SS-"-11076.

(1-46) 1

13403S
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FUSHIMI, HIROYASU

Japan 1943. Photo: Fleet Admiral Prince Hir

Fushimi. NIPPON TIMES WEEKLY.

085-P-11227.

(2-46) 1

1 54D-45

DECLASSIFICATION Authority

NND 86!
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£eear Ly

FUSKIMI, MAMORU

[

101-2358
US VS TERADA Seiichi et al (T-339)

Burning with lighted gasoline, handgrenading,

clubbing, ete., abusing and mistreating. Puret
Princesa, Palawan Island, P.I. June 44 - Feb 45

WV
860 File 47=/-¢L

o

15 June 1948

L3HDHS
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FUSHTTA, SHIGEO, €APT. A, 51-88

16 Nov.'48

lée: medical treatment of POW'S at the Tunnel Hill
amp.

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUSSELMAN b (

Statement of James Robert Davis that in
March 1945, the above was carried in to the
examination room and given an injection by
Tokuda and died within 24 hours.

(11-47)

1IHI3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-835
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FUSSELMAN v 35-835

Lt. James Robert Davis states Fusselman didd
22 hours after being given an injection of

some sort. He was admitted as a tuberculosis
suspect. Was at Shinagawa Hospital.

(8-46) 1

e }. 192

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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€229T L¥
FUSSELMAN, CLIFFGRD W. v 101-2340
US vs FAVAME SAKABA & HUNJI SUZUKI  T-348

Commend responsibility, contributing to death
at Omori Japai, Sept 42, Sept 45.

19 Mar 48

AN el 20

%e Fllo 2 edeas M

148935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
IND 863519




FUSSELMAN, CLIFFORD W. v
US vs Hisakichi Tokuda.

File Ne. T=199.

Abusing, beating, torturirg and cauding death

at Shingawa Hosp. Camp, 1 Var 43 - 1 Sept 4§
Victims are listed.

(7-47) 1
CUMPLEY LRECORD

135-22 751

JFHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUSFUMIRA, LT. ¥ A

At Funatsu from the winter 1944 to time of
liberation 33 men were "scientifically"
starved and killed. Lt. Fushumira, Pvt.
Tonaka and Pvt. Kamakura are ccused. Stilvel
Emo~y Thomas, SCle, is a witness.

(1-46) 1

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUSSHARD, ALBERT v 35-1359

Donald Charles Ashman states at Sendai £,
he personally witnesséd the beating of
Albert Fusshard by Nigger in July 1945.
He dropped his lunch while heating it in
the mess hall. XIKE Witnesses listed.

(4=47) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



82897 L¥

FUSTO A

Dr. Edward R. Nell states that while he
was interned at Umeda PYW Camp the
above beat Orin A. Lacreix. After the
beating which took place in Nov44 Dr.
Nell diagnesigbd the POW and found him
to be suffering from Schizophrenia .
Lacroix was locked in a cell just largq
enough for him to huddle or stand and
was conkRkmmifined there for six months
exposed te the celd. He remeved when

there was a change of C
Lt. Namba and Nogu ,ere‘ﬂggggggiefgrs-

for this maltre (1-48)
1oas e

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUTAKAWA, SABUI A |101-1933
Sabui FUTAKAWA will be apprehended as
Suspected War Criminal end delivered to
Sugamo Prison at the earliest possible date

(12-46) 1

134335

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUTAMI, TAKESHI, SGT.

Regulations and reports, Aug 42 to Sept 43 fo
Forneo PW Internment Camps.

Including lists
of officers and NCOs.

(1-26) 1

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-216 ‘



(2-46)
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FUTTRUP, PAUL

Testimony of Paul Futtrup

Negative Statement of Paul Futtrup RE
mistreatment of American Prisoners of war
were interned at Haima and Tsumori Prison

of war camps.

(4-47)

154

13403s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUTTRUP, FAUL,SCT w

Sgt. Hotchkiss states that in March
1945, at Tsumori Sub-Camp, the Jeps
discovered he had a short-wsve radiq

25-382

receiver. For this, he was beasten and

suffered s wonnd in his calf, later
forced into 4 ft. cf human feces eng
then made to stand ct attentlon for
hrs. Corporal and mass punishment

used by the Jeps. He accuses Toshid
Mori; witnesses are Spt. Jages E. R4
Sgt. Ernest G. Rogers, Sgt. Carl Dij
Sgt. Paul Futtrup and Cept. S. Wilsq

IYIDES (10-40)

we s

17
as

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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'FUTTRUP, PAUL, S/86T.

Request for interr. of S/Sgt. Paul Tuttrup
e mistreatment and torture of S/Sgt. Cliffor
E, Hotehkiss, Lt. varfees and others vecause
the radio receiver discovercd by the camp
orities at Tsumori about 22 larch 1945.

-47) 39

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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£229T LY
Fuyimoto A [35-2188
Statement of Roy Miller that at Hitochi, he wap
beaten twice by a guard named (Fuyimoto). On

both occasions he was returning from the head at
night, and he do not know why he was beaten.

Auvgust 48

13H4D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




FUYOKA A

Lt. Col. William Massello Jr. states at
Umeda Bonsho, they had no heating except for
two hours in the evening. No medicine or
other facilities. For five months there were
no delousingfacilities available. The
starvation diet was primarily responsible
for most of the deaths. Without any reason
Jap guards would often beat Americans, both
officers and enlisted men. Accused and
witnesses are listed.

(3-46) 5

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUZEGOWA A

Sgt John Oscar Manning states at Nichols F
he asked a Nip guard if he coul: relieve h:
self. Guerd ' ut the muzzle of his rifle ag
Sgt Yannings face and made him @lie flat on
stomaeh, Gu:rd ordered him to do 25 push u
"hen he quit Guard hit him across the back
shoulders with his rifle butt. Then picked
.a shovel and beat him with it. Swematch wa
Guard. O: another occasion Enon: beat him

a pick handle. Tmoto, ""hite Anzel" and Fu
were other Japs at Nicho s Field.

(8-45) 1
E=RI9ES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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FUZIKI A
Testimony of Cpl. Pete R. Hernandez

In March 45 he was removed to Nagoya area Cal
named Fuziki near Toyama. Here there was 1i
no medicine. At Camp "X" was by far the wor
B0 Camps he-was—in food was very scaree. T
Johnny, and Tony and proceeded to work on Jo!
by stripping slices of skin and flesh from h

Johnny was lifeless they started the same tof

ment on Tony while they were given Tony the
air sirens blew and the Japs hurried out. H
and cut him loose. Pfc. named Cy Hernandez.
before they left the bldg. Col. Mirada was
The office in charge of Camp X was called "C

TS =)

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

35-672 |

p Yo. 10, |
tle food and »
t of the |
ey took him,
nny first |
is body after
rture treat-
treatment the
s buddies came
Tony died |
pupervisor.
yelops".




82EAT L¥

FU22Y NUTS A 35-1866
Statement of James Cecil Collier that at Nagoya
camp #10, Dec 44, hewas confined in the guard
house by Nagahara and Fuzzy Nuts while recovex-
ing from a case of bronchitis, for scorching
his overcoat, No heat, blank~ts, or beds were
furnished. Jikmy Joyce, Reuben O, Rathjen,
Jack K. Swearingen and James J, Parente are
witnesses.

(1-48)1

1IHOFS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




g
FYNN, NAVAL SENIOR GRADE LT. W| 33-180

Testimony of Milford L. Bennett, Sgt.
See P card Camp Sendai B-1.

(4-46)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




G-1 A | 62-68

Statement of James A. Callis that at Kiangwar STATEMFNT
W. T. Foley, Michael J. Schick, Henry Benjamin82-51-55
Stower, Jack R. Bishop and Sergeant Minnick
were severely mistreated and beaten by severgl
Jespanese headed by Ishara, Two men assistin
him were known as G-1 and G=2.

(4-48)

143403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




ng-n A

S/Sgt. Vichael Jacob Schick states at Kian
8/Sgt. John Minnick, Bishop and himself were
questioned, beaten with a riding crop and g
the waer cure. H. B. Stowers was given thg
water cure at night. Questioned because of
bartering with the Chinese. "G=1" is accus

(1-47) &
27

13403S
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



6-1 : 4

Jack Roland Bishop states at Camp Kiangwan,
he was confin-d to the guardhouse along wit
Sgt. Henry B. Stowers, Sgt. Michael J. Schil
andS/Sgt. John Minnick. Were allegedly con
fined for communic&ting with the Chinesebut|
that was not the true reason. Dr. Foley, Li
is a witness. Lt. Miasaka, G-1 and G-2 are
accused.

(12-6) 52"
#5

13428S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



G-1 X

Statement of J. A. Callis, CWO.

On about 1 Jan 45, Lt. W. T. Foley, Sgt. Mic]
Jacobs Schick, Henry Senjamin Stowers, Sgt.
Jack R. Bishop, and Tech Sgt. Minnick were
soverely mistreated by several Japsnese head
Isabarsa, Two men sassisting him were known
#s G-1 and G-2. The prisoners were subject
to severe beatings, water tortures treatment,
Spanish windless trcetment etc.

(8-47)

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

82-21-13

62-e47
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G-1 A
Pfc. Hermon Albert Todd states at Kiangwang
Sgt. Schick, S/Sgt. Johnny Fineck,Set. Jack
Bishop and three other men were caught ex-

changing currency with the Chinese. Were
all tortured by G-1 and G-2.

XXHRETIX
(1-47) &~
2¢

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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nG-1t > A

G/Sgt. Joe Morris Stowe states at Kawinewan
he was giver the water cure along with Sgt.
Minnick, S/Sgt. Stowers and Lum because the
Japanese discovered the TWs had been dealin
wit” the Chingse and smuggling in food and
cicarettes. G-1" is accmsed.

(1-47) 10

1LIHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

62-68



"Ga1t

Testimony of Bernard O. Ketner.
See P. card Woosung.

(3-46)

30

134048

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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nG-1" A 101-159

Cpl. Chester Maxwell Biges, Jr. sates at
Kianwan the living quarters were overcrowdef.
Sanitary conditions were deplorable. All
prisoners were slapped and shoved around.
Morsaka, Moritan, "G-1" and "G-2" are accusg:
Col. Ashurst, Maj. Brown, Comdr. Tyson, Lt.
Foley, Dr. Potter and Dr. Lynch witnesses.

(4=46) 34

a
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ngpt A

S/Sgt. Michael Jacob Schick statés at Kiangw
S/Sgt. John linnick, Bishop and himself were|
questioned, beaten with a riding crop and gi
the water cure, H. B.Stowers was given th
water cure at night. OJuestioned becaise of

bartering with the Chin-se. "G-2" is accused

(1-47) £
27

13405S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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G-2 X

Statement of J. A. Callis, CWO

On sbout 1 Jan 45, Lt. W. T. Foley, Sgt. Mic
Jacobs Schick, and Henry Benjsmin Stowers;
Sgt. Jack R. Bishop and Teeh Sgt. Minnick wef
severely mistreatmé by several Japenese head
Isabara.  Two men assisting him were known
®s G-1 and G-2. The prisoners were subject
to severe beatings, water torture trestment,
Spenish windless treatment etc.

62-21-13 (8-47)

fic ! oz

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

62-52




WAL

A 62-68

G=2
Statement of James A Callis that at Kiangwan | STATEMENT
in 82-51-55

W. T. Foley, Michael J. Schnick, Henry Benjam:
Stower, Jack R. Bishop and Sergeant Minnick
were severely mistreated and beaten by severa]
Japanese headed by Ishara. Two men assisting
him were known as G-l and G-2.

(4-48)

1FHO3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




G-2 A

Jack Roland Bishop statdés at Camp Kiang an,
he was confined to the guard house along wi
Sgt. Henry B. Stowers, Sgt. lichael J. Schi
and S/Sgtl Jobn Minnick. Were allegedly cop-
fined for communicat’'ng with the Chinese bu
that was not the true reason. Dr. Foley, Lt.,
is a witness. Lt. Miasaka, G-1 and G-2 are
accused.

S

(12-46) 52~
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nGg-on K A

S/Sgt. John Christopher Minnick states on &
Jan 1944 at Shanchai he was beaten by a five
star Jap civi ian interpreter namcd Ishaira.
Beaten because Ishaira suspected him of ex-
changing mcney with the Chinese. Lt. Miasal
"Tiny Tim", "Shuffle Foot", Gazawa, "Dirty
Neck", "G-2" and Col. Odara are accused. Ma
Luther Brown, Carl Friburg, PhMle Edward Fox
Lt. Foley, Nr. Ed Clancy and Capt. Peters ari
witnesses.

(4-46) 3%

134D4S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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G-2 A

Pfc. Hermon Albert Todd states at Kiangwang]
S+t. Schick, S5/Sgt. Johnny Mineck, Sgt. Jad]
Bishop and three other men were caught ex-
changing currency with the Chinese. Vere
all tortured by G-1 and G-2.

(a-47) &
AF

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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ne-21 A

Pfc. Lloyd Benjamin Finley states at Kiangwa
Camp, Sgt. Menich was given the water cure b;
Ishihara. Japs claimed he exchanged America
money with Chinese. "G-2" is accused. Najo:
Devereaux and Major Brown dre witnesses.

(4-46) &

134085

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"Gagt

Testimony of Ira Melvin Brawdy
At Keng Weng, he personally was given a 14
day sentence for bringing alcohol into the
camp for use in the lamps., He was required
at attention all day long every day and was
daily by a guard called "G-2",

(8-46)
1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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oo 1

Testimony of Bernard O. Ketner.
See P card Woesung.

(3-48)

30
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82291 L¥

G. 2 A

Statement of Hershal L, Miller that G-2 beat
2 detail of men working on a dirt car with a
shovel because it was not filled to capacity
He accused of beating many povs.

(1-48)75

134935
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G2 A

Cpl. Chester Maxwell Biggs, Jr. states at
Kiarwan the living quarters were overcrowded.
Sanitary conditions were deplorable. All
prisoners were slapped and shoved around.
Morsaka, Moritan, "G-1" and "G-2" are accused.
@ol. Ashurst, Naj. Brown, Comdr. Tyson, Lt.
Foley, Dr. Potter and Dr. Lynch witnesses.

(4-46) 34

19804S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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HEISS. G v 40-1543

Another witness, "Miss G", testified she was
raped 12 to 15 times, first by three Japanes
in succession, in the fashionable Bayview Hotel
in Manila where a number of girls were taken
foreibly out of a group of some 400 prominent women
and girls the Japanese assembled for their
lustful orgy.

(11-45) 1 |

4 HHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




GABALDON, FRANK A  S/ST w| 40-78
S/Sgt/ Frank A. Gabaldon states that

at Canatuan, he saw five men executed.
There was a sailor and four soldiers, they|
had tried to escape from camp.

(110-46) 178

IHHOES
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GABALDON, FRANK A. S/Sgt.
Ltr Fr Sub-Branch Intelli ence Officer, RE
Trensmitted here is statement of S/Sgt.
Frank A. Gebaldon.
(10-48) ¢ 54~
e

Eastern Special Project.

1JHOES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GABARD, TVT. W

Arthur J. Holstein states at Kanose, Pvt.

Be 'able Jones was accused of taling food.
Lt. Azuma ordered him braten and put in sol-
itary confinement. Sgt. Uehimi administered
the beating. Capt. Hewett, Sgt. George Dunc.
and Pvt. Gabard are witnesses.

(1-47) 2

134945

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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GAEARD, PVT. w

Arthur J. Holstein states that whil
at Kenose in Aug 1944, he witnessed
the punisnment of Dr. Robinson for
Red Cross Medicine for the alling
prisoners of war. He accuses Azuma
other witnesses wers Sct. Duncann,

Sgt. Glenn Brodsugh, and Staff Sgt.
Johnry dohnson.

(10-4€) 1

13403S
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GABAZIO, PFC v 33-35

Stmt of S/Sgt Herbert EA Durner.
See P cerd Ashio.

(3-46) 15

13403s
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GABBY, CAPT, w
Cpl Jack E Kirby states that PsW were forced
to work 12-hour shifts on the construction
of a naval drydock at Tenagwa.

(12-45) 6

134058

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GABBY 4

1st Lt. Bearden L. Aaron states about 24 or
25 Sept 1944 a guard beat him about the fac
with a rubber hose. Tut a suall rubber hos

about 3/€ of an inch in diameter in his nos¢

pushed it through his nose, down his throat
into his stomach, and then stood back and

laughed while he was gagring. Warrant Offig

Tomlinson, Flying Officer Keith Guddy and
Flyiceg Officer Alexander Kidd wiinessed thi
along with Se¢t. Quick and Lt. Garrett. "Ga
is accused. Clifford L. Brady was given th
same trcatment.

jagoEs

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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"GABBY" &| 101-211

Testimony of Frencis Richard Edwards, Sgt.
In the matter of the imprisonment of Americ¢an
prisoners of war under improper conditions
Rangoon Central Jail, Rangoon, between December
1944 and May 1945, One of the guards was dalled
"@abby™, and another was Called "Frisco Kid",

(6-46)
49
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GABER, KARL

Ltr by C,pt Williamson req interrogation
of Karl Gaber, also photo identification
Jap guards at Ofuna.

(11-46) 128

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GABIOLA, JOSE 101-2093
USA vs Kinsaku Kobayashi et al.

File No. P-160.

Accused of murder and attempted murder of
Filipino civilians at or near Cotsbato
Airfield, Cotabato Province, Mindanaso, PI,
on or about 12 Sept 1944.Victims are listed.

i 1 COMPLETE JRIALRECG
See File 2l -Zn bl -
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CABOS, FRANCISCA VE&W 40-144

On 5 Feb 45 Modesto Farolen, acting menager df
the Philippine Red Cross, convertgd the head-
quarteérs building in Menils into a marked em-
ergency hospital. On 10 Feb 6-8 Jap marines
entered thebuilding and shot and bayonetted
many persons, killing about 50, including
some Germen Jews, over & 20-30 minute period.
The building was burned 13 February.

(7-45) 3

1JUDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GABOUR, PVI. v

Frank Lloyd Richardson states at Yodogawa,
Akumatsu found fault with the way Pvt.
Gabour was exercising. Forced him to chinm
himself on iron bars for trenty minutes.
Beat him while he was chinning himself.

(7-46) 1

COMPLETE T ALRECO
D
See File //7 . - 23 {(/ s bl Bl
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GABOURY, GEORGE NAPOLEON, CCK w 35-545

‘George Napoleon Gaboury, CCM, states at
Osaka Iron Works, McGee and a Cpl of the
4th Marines attempted to escape. They
were never brought bsck but their clothes
were brought back and layed out befcre thep
as an example. Believed they were executefl.

(4-47) 3

1382ds

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519



GABOURY, GECRGE NAPALEON, CCM

George Napoleon Gaboury, CCM, states at
Cabanatuan #1, he was told by Lt. Gray
that Lt. Gilbert and two US Army Colls who
were caurht while trying to escape, were
tortured and beaten and eventually execute

(4=47) 223

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 86351
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GABOURY, GEORGE NAPOLEON, CCM W

George Napoleon Gaboury, CCM, states at
Cabanatuan, four American soldiers were
executed. They had escaped but were
caught. They were shot inside the prison
in full view of everybody. Head man of
this camp was Col. Mori.

(4-47) 214

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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GABOURY, GEORGE NAPOLEON, CCM w

George Napoleon Gaboury, CCM, states at
Cabanatuan a soldier of the US Army was
accused of stealing two small peppers and
a piece of soap. It was rumored that ever
guard in the camp beat this man and one of
his arms was broken.

(4-47) 21

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
D 863519
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GABOURY, GEORGE NAPOLECN, CCH W

George Napoleon Gaboury, CCM, states at
Lumban if any man of = section escaped all
other members of this section, which num-
bered ten, were to be executed. This happ-
ened once. One of the men whot had a
brother in arother section who witnessed
the shooting.

(4-47) 1

13423S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GABOURY, GEORGE NAPOLEON, CCM w 101-57

George Napoleon Gaboury, CCM, states at
Cabsnatuan, CS Hirschberg, who was married
to a Jap girl, collaborated with the Japs
by forcing men to work hard and fought wit]
them. He was cause of WO Gooding being
transferred to Billibid for solitary con-
finement. Sgt. Duncan is a witness.

(4=47) 440

13403S
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GABOURY, GFORGE N. 105-21E
Ltr fr Naval Air Station, Calif RE enclosed is
affidavits of Albert N. Hughes, George N.
Geboury, and Franklin M. Wilson,
(3-47)
267

Eastern Special Project.
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GARRTELD v

Ross Henry Gilbert states that in March 194
at Mitsuchima #3, two Am. POWs, Gabrield
and Duncan were accused of stealing some-
thing from the kitchen. They were stripped
of clothing and tied to a ladder, then 200
prisoners were forced to march past them
and hit them with a stick. Major Hewitt
witness.

(1-46) 1

13HOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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8229T LV
GABRIEL, K, L, ¥ 101-1325
US vs FUJIMOTO, MONORU T-1%1
Beatings, abusing, torturing.

Tokyo Cemp #8, Hitachi, Honshu, Japan.
Apr 44, Sept 45.
(12-47)4

S Flle 35203
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GABRIELE, DR. w

Dolores L. Sollee states Capt. Burser told
them at Remedios Hospital that he had just
escaped from Fort Sartiago. He had been
starved and beaten. He left the hospital
before being treated. Dr. Gabriele, Mrs.
Elsie Concepcion, Nrs. Fuench, lir. John Webb
and Mr. Whightman are witnesses. Cant.
Burser also went under the name of Diaz.

(3-46) 1

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GABRIELSON, KARL w

Don Tinling reports re the killing of Geor
Lewis at Los Banos in Jan. or Feb. 1945.

(10-45) 108

13403S
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GABRIELSON, KARL W 41-16

Don “inling reports re the killing of Pat
Hell'at Los Banos in Jan. or Feb. 1945.

(10-45) 85
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GADAKU .

=

Lt. Thomas Richard Baxter states that at
Surigso Jzp Officer Gadsku delighted in
torturing people. B-xter ssys Gadsku spent
at lerst one day torturing him - burning
his feet with cigars end cigerettes. Jeps
told him they were going to behead him.

(4-45) 1.

134D3S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GADBEFRY, SCT.

Sgt. Earl liyers @lark states on or about 1.
Dec 1944, at Bilinid, Pvt. Shipley, Sgt.

Gadvberry, Sgt. Long and himself were stand
ing outside the prison messhall watching af
aerial pattle petween American and Japanes:
planes. They saw a Jap plane fall out of th
fight and they began to cheer. Japanese gu

beat them across the baek and ribs.

(10-45) 1

1AED9S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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GADBERRY, WILLTAV 0., S/SGT. g

S/Sgt William O. Gadberry states at Cabana
No. 1 two American soldiers were executed.
T/Sgt George Distell and Cpl. Stusrt are w
nesses.

(8-45) g2
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GADBERRY, WILLIAM O. S/SGT &Y

S/Sgt illiam U. Gadberry states at Cabana

40-27

fuan

the PsY were forced to work on military
salki

instzllations for the Japanese. Major Taka
and "Big Speedo!" are accused.
(8~45) 335

13894S
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CADIN, ANTONIO T. v

In a friendly letter to United States, the
writer states: "Catbalogan was occupied by
the Jap May 2L, 1942. Two wecks after June
7, 1942 the town was burn by the Japs.

Our house was burn too including about 80%
of our clothing."

(3-L5) 30

IHHDHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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GADLEGOS, NICK, CPL. L]

Pvt. Lawrence Anthony Berger states at
Yolcaichi, he saw three American PWs under=
£o beatings and other cruelties. They were
Pvt. Sheehan, Rishavitch and lst Sgt. "Chris"
Christopolus. Were suspected of stealing
rice. "Skkll and Skeleton" und "Parrot" are
accused. Cpl. Nick Gadlegos and Sgt. John
Kliman are witnesses.

(12-46) 35

SEGRET

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GADORES, CIRILO v

Complete trial record of Sgt. Mitsugu Ued
RE: Killing of Cirilo Gadores.

(12-46) 3

13HDES
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GADORES, RAYMUNDO v

Complete trial record of Sgt. Mit ugu Ue
RE: Killing of Reymundo Gadores.

(12-46) 3

JHNOHES

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519
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GAFRIAN, CAPT. v
Captain Gaérlan, C.0. in la Union Province,
was captured by the Japs, beheaded, and his
head didplayed.

(2-46) 1

LIHDAS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GAETOS ‘ 101-57

Mr. Thomes F. Loudon states that Gaetos-
Treasurer of Palawan Province spread defea&—
ism and urged collaboration with the Japs.?
Mr. Loudon was & lumberman at Palawan,
working on contracts for our Nevy. Becaus
of his extreme age the Japs did not intern
him.

(5-45) 19

13453S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GAFF, MAX S, v 101-2317
US ve TSUMEO ISHIKAWA 7-338

Beating =nd otherwise abusing, Nacetsu War Camp
4B, Tokyo Area Honshu, Japan 23 Jan 45, 1 Sept | 5.

(3-48)1

-l ;}:_’Lk [
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GAFF, NAX W

Pfc. Kenneth Robinson Clark states at Tsmouri
Sub Camp he was forced to work on gangs build)
ing ships, corresponding to corvettes or small
de-=troyers in the US Navy. lax Baff, William|
Harper and Fred and Riley Barr are witnesses.

(6-46) 5

134038
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GAFT, MAX, CPL. W 35-606

Pfc. Kenneth Robinson Clark states at Tsmoyri
Sub Camp about 1 March 1945 he was beaten hy
a Jap civilian. He had dysentery and had tjo
go to the "head" a lot. I. Hizama broke tjwo
of his teeth and split his 1lip. Cpl. Nax
Gaff, William Harper and Riley Barr are
witnesses.

(5-46) 1

13403S
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eTTaT LY

GAFF, MAX S. V| 356-2031

The above states that while he was inter-
ned at Naocetsu Pris Py ived 3
blows in the mouth/ggg&ﬁ%§§'§§§§h resullted
in loosing several teeth while he was
being questioned regarding the escape df
another PW, Coronet.

(1-48)

1
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GAFFEZY, WILFORD I. W 33-74

Statementy of Wilford I. Gaffey

At Sendai POW Camp #5 our camp interpeeter
Yuetsu Fukumure, slapped and beat many of the
prisoners about the head and neck with his
fists. Fukumura understood very little Englfsh and
when he misunderstood us he would became ver
engry and manhendle the prisoners.

(5-47)

134045
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GAFFEY, WILFOTD L. 151=11

Ltr fr SCAP RE Kequest interro ation of Wilf¢rd

L. Gaffey Re atrocities committed at Sendai Fo¥

Camp No 5, Kamaishi, Honshu, Japan.
(11-46)

1354
Eastern Special Project.
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GAFFNEY, JOHN v
Tokuji Teramoto is charged with murder and
torture of Filipino civilians at or near

Barrio Bulalacao, PI durins May, June, July
and Aug 44. Victim: John Gaffney.

(4-47) 1

13423S
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GAFFNEY, THEODORE, I'R. w

Alice T. Neigur states in Manila on 5 Feb 194
the Japanese man had ordered everyone from th
bomb shelter and bhe unknown Filipino man was
reluctant and hesitant to leave. Because of
this, Mr. Entc seemed to fly into a fit of an
plunged his bayonet into the siomaeh o: the
unknow: native and then shot him in the face,
killing the Filipino almost instantly. Mr.
Thecdore Gaffney is a witness.

(9-45) 1

144935

40-1202
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GAFFUR, M. A. v

On the night of 26 Jen. 1945 the Japs
arrested end confined to Hsipaw jail
a number of persons suspected of bein
pro-Allied. These included the followj
formerly influentiel members of the
Indian Indepencence Lesgue: M. A. Gaf]
Vera] Uddin; Kepel Singh; Bagwent Sin)
and Oojagga. Singh.
(6-45) 1

£§7-19
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GATFUR, M.A. v

General conditions at Fsipaw Jail, Burma,
where £00 Indians were imprisoned Jaruvary

5 Fraz, Lachman and M. Dass are wit-
. Gaffur, Meraj Oddin, Kepa Singh

Bagwant Sirp} and Cowarwa Singh are victims.

(1-46) 1

1AHDES
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GAGE, HARRISON K., MR. A

Mr. Henry.B..Wilson states that frauds had
been worked against the U. S. Government dur-
ing the Battle of Bataan. Vr. Gage delivered
some worthless items, like scrap iron, to the
front and he diverted the more valuable supp
lies to some Manila business houses, chinos,
etec. Mr. Gave was working in one of the key
positions in Cpl. Grimm's office. Nr.
Harrison M. Gage is accused.

(3-46) 175
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GAGE, HARRY W

Roger Dentler Schade states that while at
Santo Tomes, Fletcher and Weeks were execut
by the Japanese. Harry Gage is a witness tq
this.

(7-45) 32

1349395
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GAGE, HARRY M, 101-57

Elizabeth Smith Broussard states John Sniffer,
Hermen Shapire and Harry M. Gage profiteered
at the ezpense of their fellow prisoners at
Santo Tomas Interrment Camp. CR Luke Broussard
is a witness.

(2-46) 128
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




GAGLAN, JOE W

S/Sgt. Francis A. Galligan states at Camp
3-B, Sendai Area, two Americans died prior
to his arrival and five died during his sta]
there due to starvétion, pneumonia, diarrhe
and tonsilitis. Joe Gaglar is a witness.
Victims are listed.

(1-47) 29

14303s

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

By

33-46



GAGLIARDI, FRANK TN

S/Sgt Lewis V Taylor states on merch from
Batezan to O'Donnell about 14 sick men were
thrown imto a pit about 10 ft. by 12 ft. and
about 3 ft. deep, one on top of the other,
railroed ties were thrown in on top of the
men and they were covered with dirt. ‘hey
were still groaning as the men marched away
Witnesses Frank Gagliardi, Pvt Benson and
Pvt Hopkins.
(8-45) 142
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GAGNE, William He v
T-138 US vs CHOGO HASHIMOTO
Allied POW beaten anda bused at Tokyo Camp 5B
Niigata Japan during period Sept L3 thru Aug. U

(2-48)

134045
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£229T L¥

GAGNE, WILLIAM HARVEY bV
US vs KANAME SAKABA & KUNJI SUZUKI  T-348

Command responsibility, contributing to deaths
at Omori Camp, Sept 42, Sept 45,

19 Mar 48
JOMPLETE TRIAI BE
==L INIAL RECORL
<
Flle35- 2245~/
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DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519

101-2340




e22oT LY

GAGNE, William Harvey

US VS MASATO YOSHIDA T=-262

v

Contributing to death, withholding red eross

supplies, torture, beating and otherwise
abusing, Tokyo 5B,Niigata,

22 Mar 48

o 578 LT

13405

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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£229T Ly
GAGNE, WILLIAM HARVEY v | 35-1097

Complete trial record of US vs ITCHISAKU KOJIM
tried at Yokohama, Japan 9 June 1947 thru 17 Jyly 1947.

RE:: beating him across the body andhead with|a stick
and otherwise abusing him.
(9-48) Vo1, I
88109 )-UalT
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£2T9T Ly
GAGNE, WILLIAM HARVEY v

US vs TAKEO TAKAMASHI T-107

At Tokyo 53 Nugata the accused did beat, abuse and
torutre numerous “merican and Allied pows contriby
ing to the deaths of many of the pows,

101-1858

=
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GAGNE, William Henry

Above states that at Niigata 5B the quantity
of food served was always inadequate

27 May 48

1IHOHS

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GAGNER, 67-20
Coxwain. Aboard SS JEAN NICOLET, sunk by
Jap sub. Seen being led aft aboard sub
by Robert Applegate and William Earl Simars
Not a survivor. File also refers to a
Patrick L. Gagnier who may be same person
and also refers to him as Gerrehger.

134935

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
NND 863519




GA GNET, THOMAS R. CPL. VAE115-19-9

Complete triel record of Genji Matsuda and Jloichi
Kuwashime. RE: Unlawful and brutal beating and
torture of Sgt. then Cpl. Thomas R, Gagnet.

(2-47) 9
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GAGNIER, PATRICK L. 67-20

Coxwain, USNR, Member of Naval Armed
Guard aboard SS JEAN NICOLET sunk by

Jap sub. Seen taken aft on sub by
Cullie Cliff Stone. Not a survivor.
File also refers to Gagner and Gerrehger,
who may be same person.

13403S

DECLASSIFICATION Authority
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GAGNON, ARTHUR

S/Sgt. William “ahoney states at Cabanatuan
Cpl. Kelsey was beaten by "Air Raid" for
pulling up an onion b’ mistake while weedin
the garden. He died about a month later.
Arthur Gagnon and T/8gt. Gerlan are witnesse

w

(7-46) 1

13403S
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GAGNON, AUGUSTIN RAOUL W
Augustin R. Gsgnon states that between

13 and 15 December 1942, sbout 1 office|
300 enlisted men and 300 civilia were put|

oboard the Oske Maru. Gagnon states that
there were 800 men in the hold with him and
that Commander Bridgetts was in charge. Ma
passed out because of lack of air, others w
out of thier hesds and began to knife the
other prisoners. Shortly after the ship le:
the American planes strafe and bombed the
shiP. about 250 Americen prisods were kille

134D3S ¢-u 1a
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GAGNON, AUGUSTIN RAOUL 105-1 2 /L

Ltr fr US Navel Hospital, Mass Ro-forwarding
testimony of August Racul Gagnon.

(9-46) ‘///
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Eastern Special Project.
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GAGNON, JOSEPH R, v

US vs KATSUO ISHIZAWA T-279

Beating, abusing, torturing, ¢ ntributing to
death, misappropriation of Red Cross supplies.
Fow camp #3, Hosokura, Honshu , Japan.

Jan 45, Sept 45, (12-47)3

13403S
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GAGNON, JOSETH R. v
Frank Rose states at Sendai #3, he saw
Joseph R. Gagnon beaten by Sato because
he was late fall ng out for the speech.

Was beaten urconscous and had to be
carried back into the barracks. July 45.

(4-47) 16—

Ref. =98 , )
35-988 See File %9{(7/}/5
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GAGNON, JOSEPH W., CPL. v
Cpl. Joseph W. Gagnon states atSendai. Japan
he was working in the car told a fellow
PW he would like tp punch one of the guards
‘n the nose, lle was tekan to the guzrdhouse
and slapped around. A big Jap guard knocked

him down and kickedhim in the face and body.

(2-47) 1

13423S
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GAGNON, ROLAND 10571

1st Ind fr Hqd First Army Area Re enclosed i
deposition of Spero Dardaris and Roland Gagndn.

(10-46)
136

Eastern Special Project.
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GAGYON, WILFRED A. v
Wilfred Gagnon states that while he was|
at Cabanatuan "Air Raid" beat him with
a hoe until he was unconscious because
he did not plant trees straight.

(12-47)
1l
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GAHAN, SIDNEY VERNON w

Sidney Vernon Gahan states that while at
Ichioka, about May 1943, he was forced

to have an operation for a recurrent herni
without the benffit of anesthesia which th|
Japs had on hand but refused to use any on
prisoners. The accused were "0,K.", also
named Shinyo.

(12-46) 12
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GAHAN, PRINTIR 2nd CLASS v

Testimony of Adolph Wessel Meyers

About 7 Aug 43, Gahan was operated upon for
@ Japanese hospital which was locsted ten ki
scross the eity. Immediately after Gahan's
I and others put him on a bamboo strecther in
the Jepanese hospital and carried him outsid
building where we placed him on & crude two v
cert and wheeled him back the ten kilometers
is an example of how Tanaks would refuse to §
conditiens for sick prisonrs when it was whin
authority to provide moter transportationm.

(8-47) 33-30-63
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GAHAN, SIDNEY VERON

fr Sixth Army <t
Sidney Veron Gahan.

ing testimon of

(11-46%
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GAHLEY v 35-364

Harland Wilmer Wolford states that Gahley |
complained of chills and fever. Upon exam- |
ination Dr. Kenako said Gahley had only a |
bad cold. He was running a temperature of |
104 and died of pneumonia. - - |

(3-46) 1
0
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GAHMAN v
Jack Norse Wolf states Gahman died at
Fukuoka 18-B. Theybeat him when he was
dying because he couldn't go out and wo:
and Sakabi was in on that deal.

(3-47) 1

13403S
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